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March 2, 1979

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue

Santa Ana, CA 92706
Dear Mrs. Pearlmans

The "dhristian Family Chronicles" has been ; delight to read and I shall look
forward, with a great deal of pleasure, to Teceiving the next issuewm.

I have prepared a pedigree chart for you with what information I have on my
family lines and, since you wanted me to start with me, I had to go into the
paternal side of my family also., I hope to pick up information on them along
as I can, but right now I am attempting to get John Wesley's and Nancy's
parents out of "oblivion." As you will note, I have had to add an addendum
(however poorly prepared) and hope that it will make sense to you,

I noted, with interest, your remarks on page 21 of the Chronicles about the
nthe red-haired Christians" in McDowell County, Wva, which was formed from
Tazewwell, Co., Virginia., Nancy Christian was my mother's grandmother - my
mother had red hair, as well as two other sisters of herse They had beauti-
ful complexions. Mamma had told me at times that Nancy's father was Daniel
CHRISTIAN. However, I am beginning to lean more to the idea that her father
was Thomas CHRISTIAN (maybe his father's name was Daniel), the one that was
raised by Thomas Mastin. She did tell me that her grandfather was a wheel=-
wright and that the CHRISTIAN!s were cabinet makers, tailors, made chairs,
and musical instruments,

John Wesley Moses REED and Nancy (Elizabeth?) CHRISTIAN were married 13 June
1830, by William McGuire at Peerysville, Va. (now English, W.Va.). Their
children's names are as follows: John Lindsay, Daniel, Wesley, Mathias,
Thomas Marstin (Mastin?), Louisa (called Lovis or Levicy Ruthe), James H.,
Elias Friendly (died at 7 mos.), Amanuel (my grandfather), and Moses David
(who was born 21 March 1852 and died 5 July 185k after having backed into
and sat down into a tub of lye water which great-grandmother was preparing
to make soap). The fact that one of the sons has the name of Thomas Marsten
or Mastin makes me think that her father could have been the Thomas CHRISTIAN
raised by Thomas MAS®IN. I'm emclosing an excerpt from a letter from one

of my cousins who is also working on this search and you will notice his
reasoning on this particular matter. Since Thomas MASTIN was in Tennessee
part of the time and the fact that John Wesley REED was born at Rogersville,
Tenn. makes me wonder if the families had known each other, We think that
John Wesley was orphaned and raised by a HOOVER family. I had an uncle whose
name was Henry James Hoover REED.

John Wesley REED and Nancy acquired a sizeable tract of land after his return
to Virginia (Tazewell Co.¥ and, of course, after their marriage. Some of

this property he bought from Hannah HARRISON and you will note that we have

a HARRISON connection in the family. The property on which the old home place
was located is now Awmndale, W.Va. This post office was established in 20 Dec.
1899 and Amanuel REED (my grandfather) was appointed postmaster. On the
enclosed pedigree chart, under Nancy CHRISTIAN's name, I listed birthplace as

Sinking Waters, Tazewell Co.? I'm not sure of this - this is a quess because
mamma always said her grandmother and great-grandfather were from Sinking Waters.
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I have been puzzled by the fact that John Wesley REFD told the census taker
in 1860 that he was born in Va., and yet the information that we have is
Rogersville, Tenn. in 1804. I have had some sorrespondence from a Mr. HOOVER
in Marion, Va. and he said that during that pprticular time there was still
some disagreement on boundry lines between Va., Ky., and Tenn. He says that
there were HOOVERS in Lee County, Va. which is close to Hawkins Co., Tenn.
This could help me and does explain that puzzle.

You mention the southern West Virginia groups that married into your Workman
and Moore families. Since I have been studying this locale, with what meterial
I am able to obtain, as far back as Montgomery County - circa 1790, I can
readily see why I have REED, CHRISTIAN, HARMAN, HARRISON, SKAGGS, et al listed
in my family tree, These names are all prominent in thif area (as well as

the CROCKETTS) and it stands to reason that these families would have been
connected by marriage.

My Hushand and I have joined the Boone County Genealogical Society since his
family - paternal and maternal - were early settlers in that County. He has
been able to get a good hit of material together about the HALSTEADS and
HARLESS families. Of course, they branch out into other lines also,

I hope that what I have given you will be helpful to you in helping me to
search for the parents of Nancy CHRISTIAN. I wish to thank you in advance
for whatever assistance you will be able to offer.

Sincerely,

Mia. G, 45@ ij

Mrs. E. Housten Halstead

Enclosure

6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, W. Va. 25560
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M, E. Housten Halstead Page 2 Manch 7, 1979
There 448 no doubt in my mind that Mastin and Marsten are variations of the same name.
Such variations in spelling were quite common, especdally during the nineteenfjeentury.
T have not yet positively Ldentified the parents of the Thomas Chuistian who was
naised by Thomas Mastin. There are several possibilities which are quite speculative.
When T have had the opporntunity to review my notes, 1 shall send a few names along.

Needless to say, 1 am mosit interested in any additional Leads you discover regarding
Nancy (Chrnistian) Reed's parents and grandparents.

Sincenely,

Agnes Branch Pearlman



# This is misleading - I should have said my grandmother
who was Robina BEAVERS and Married Amanuel REED. She
was my grandmother REED,

March 17, 1979

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Mrs, Pearlman:

Thank you very much for your letter of March 7, 1979. It was
most informative, although not conclusive. -

I promised to forward to you any additional information which
I have been able to assemble. Therefore, I am now doing so.

I have an aged cousin, Robina WHITLEY, in Pikeville, Ky., who
is also a great~granddaughter of John Wesley REED and Nancy
Elizabeth CHRISTIAN Reed - her grandmother was Nancy Jane. ,
you will note on the Iist of the offspring of this couple,
Nancy Jane REED married a BEAN. I wrote to her to see is she
remembered for sure Nancy's middle name and she verified that
it was Elizabeth. She said that her oldest sister was named
Elizabeth for her. Several were named Nancy for her.

When she was young, she remembered a great uncle, one of
Nancy's brothers coming to visit from Christiansburg. I asked
if she could remember his name. That she could not be positive
about - she mentioned Moses or Daniel, possibly John or Thomas;
which indicated to me that the power of suggestion might have
influenced her thinking.

As T told you, my mother's mother was Robjina BEAVERS, and Robina
Whitley tells me that grandmother BEAVERS™had a sister, Rachel,
who married a CHRISTIAN - if that is any help. (As for me, I am
just getting more confused all the time.) She said that this
Rachel Begvers CHRISTIAN lived in the Cedar Bluff, Va., area at
one time. One of my aunt's had told her about visiting her at
one time, :

Another cousin, Walter ELSWICK, who is a retired attorney mentioned
having an Uncle David CHRISTIAN. However, after inquiry, I have
found that he has determined that this connection was on his
fatherts side. So, that didn't help, The little Moses David that
sat down in the kettle of lye and died at two is the closest that

I can come to making family connection with the Moses and David,
sons of Thomas CHRISTIAN.

If you have found any further information on this line, I shall
certainly appreciate hearing from you. Thank you very much.

Sincere
6 Saunders Addition s

Scott Depot, W.Va. 25560 \T\\b %e "Q&%‘:&W \QK‘&»{;-}‘






March 31, 1979

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Mrs. Pearlman:

I believe that we finally have a "break-through" on Nancy Elizabeth CHEISTIAN.
My cousin, Walter Elswick - the retired attorney, found a court proceeding,
wherein the Bill of Complaint of Mathias Christian and George Christian,
plaintiffs vs. David Christian and others:in a suit in chancery in Tazewell
County Circuit Court, seeking to set up and establish a will of Thomas CHRISTIAN,
deceased (1855), It is stated that Thomas CHRISTIAN had been married twice
and had children by both wives. His children by the first marriage were: John,
David, Daniel, Thomas S.,Nancy (the wife of John REED), Ruth and Mastin - the
last two of whom having died, Ruth, leaving a daughter Louisa, wife of Wm.
ALTIZER, and Mastin, leaving eleven children, viz: William, Ruth (wife of

Jas. W. LOW), Nancy (wife of Noah BIRCHFIELD), Addison, Daniel, Hiram, Thomas,
Moses, Mastin, Nathan and Lovace, the last six of whom being infants. The
children of the last marriage of Thomas CHRISTIAN being six in number: the
plaintiffs, Mathias and George (the last named an infant), Louisa (wife of
John H. Gates), Susan (wife of James STEPHENSON) Sarah and Lilly, the last

two being infants, ,

Said Bill further alleges that the children of Thomas CHRISTIAN by his first
wife had been advanced and, in fact, received more than an equal portion of
his estate; that his will had been lost of misplaced and could not be foundf
that in December 1854 Thomas CHRISTIAN died. The wives names sre not as such
stated, However, Cousin Walter, says that in Harman's Annals, page 85, it
states that Thomas CHRISTIAN married Mary ALTIZER, June 18, 1929 (that would
have been the year before John Wesley and Nancy were married); it also states
John REED and Nancy, his wife were named as heirs and defendants.

I have a letter written by my mother's Cousin Jackson to her (both in their
0ld age at the time) in which he states that "you are right, our grandmother
REED's mother was a HARMAN. " They further state together (mamma having added
some notes to his letter) that a brother of their grandmother's mother was
named Daniel HARMAN and at that time (195L) he had been dead for sev eral
years, but he had 5 living children - 2 boys and 3 girls. Then, Cousin
Jackson further states "Hathias has been dead some 1l or 15 years and has

I} 1iving children - 2 boys and 2 girls,"

My grandfather had a 2400 acre tract of land and I sent for the survey on
that. (This is John Wesley REED of whom I speak.) In that tract, several
HARMANS.are mentioned: Kiah, Erastus F., and Hezekiah. I am wondering if
one of these could have been LOUISA HARMAN'S father?

Since marma so many times said that her grandfather's name was Daniel - could
Thomas have had the middle name "Daniel" and just never used it? There are
an awful lot of Daniels in the family for some one not to have had the name

before them.

I plan to send for a copy of this complaint; and Cousin Walter says there is
a will on record by Thomas CHRISTIAN, and I might obtain that.

You will note that all the children in the first family coincide with the
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ones ¥® had named except Crockett. No, on looking again James isn®t mentioned.
(But John Wesly and Nancy had a Henry James Hoover REED, so that ties in again.)

T suppose now our probleém will be to establish the parents of Thomas CHRISTIAN.

T am working on the "HOOVER" connection, but so far, haven't been too success-
ful,

I do hope this clears up some "cobwebs" and I shall be most happy to receive
any new information which you might be able to pass along to me. Thank you
very much for your kindness and helpfulness.

Most sincerely,

Voo 2 Wl I b
M E. Housten Halstead

6 Saunders Addition






Mrs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, W. Va. 25560

May 2, 1979

Mrs. ‘A'gnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Mrs. Pearlman:

When your letter arrived, we were in Illinois visiting with our son. He
and his wife are divorced and his former wife lives in Chicago with the
children., Consequently, we made two trips from southem Illinois to
Chicago - one to get the children and the other to take them home, Need-
less to say, we were quite tired when we returned to West Virginia.

I have been waiting until I thought you would be returning to California
before replying to your recent letter. Of course, we all were thrilled
with the breakthrough on Nancy Elizabeth CHRISTIAN. Now, if we can estab-
lish the parents of Iouisa HARMAN and the parents of Thomas CHRISTIAN, we
may be able to follow the line on back at least to the immigrant of each
sideo, I obtained the Bill of Complaint apd the copy of the will of Thomas
CHRISTIAN in question, I was unable to@y additional clues; however, you
have a better trained "eye" than I, and might pick wp something which I
would misse v

Cousin Walter wanted me to ask you if you could identify the Lovice CHRISTIAN
who was a witness on behalf of Mathias HARMAN in a legal action he had
against John Graham on May 13, 1803, which if referred to in "Archives of

the Pioneers oI Tazewell County" by Yantis, page 30, The name "Lovice" is
often found within the HARMAN and John REED families., Chances are that she
was a widow and her marriage would have taken place before Tazewell County
was formed in 1800,

I am still in pursuit of the parents of John Wesley REED, Nancy's husband,
who was supposed to have been born in 1804 at Rogersville, Tenn. (Hawkins
County), orphaned and raised by a HOOVER family. Would the book you have
listed by Bailey, Thomas H. "Christian-Skelton History and Geneglogy" mention
REEDS or HOOVERS in any way?. I have written to the Kentucky Historical
Society at Frankfort, hoping that they might help me. Mamma always said that
her grandfather came back to VA from KY. Of course, the REEDS were first

in VA, There are too many streams, etc. with that name. I am now wondering,
since Thomas CHRISTIAN was raised by Thomas MASTIN, and Thomas MASTIN spent
some time in Tenn., iIf possibly the families could have known each other and
this was one of the things that brought John Wesley REED back to VA, Cousin
Walter vows that the "lore" told to him was that John Wesley was near Lexington
and returned to VA,

Do hope that your stay was enjoyable while in Massachusetts. Too, I hope that
your daughter had a successful "run," and that your husbands convention was

enlichtening for him. I have a.cousin in Conni (he stems from the same lineage
as I), and he is a chemist for Carbide., For a while, he was wokking in radio-
active pharmaceuticals, Now, I believe,\is working on medical kits. He has

a brother in Texas who is a pathologist,

With many thanks for any help you can give, and the help you have already
glven. Best Wishes,

(ot T



May 10, 1979

Mra. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue

Santa Ana, California 92706
Dear Mrs. Pearlman:

My sister in the last few days came across some more pertinent
information, from a lady who is working on the SKAGGS line,
which definitely gives us the connection we need for the parents
of Louisa HARMAN, wife of Thomas CHRISTIAN,

She told my sister that she could write to the County Clerk of
Green County, Greensburg, Kentucky, L2743, and ask for a photo
copy of File No. 3871, which contains the Moses SKAGGS estate
papers. In these papers, she says, we will find that Thomas
CHRISTIAN is mentioned as the son-in-law of Mathias and ILydia
(Skaggs) HARMAN.

This isn't exactly the CHRISTIAN line in which you are interested,
but thought you just might want to send for these papers - if

you haven!t already. Now, if we can just find the parents of
Thomas CHRISTIAN.

Hope to hear from you soon. With all good wishes for the work
which you are doinge

Sincerely,
(Mes. E. Housten Halstead)

6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, W. Va. 25660



May 31, 1979

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Mrs. Pearlmans

I wanted to pass along to you the information which I received
when I sent for the estate papers of Moses SKAGGS. These papers
are quite interesting and they do establish the fact that Adam
HARMAN, Moses BEAVERS, Robert BEAVERS, Henry HARMAN, Mathias
HARMAN and Thomas CHRISTIAN were all indeed heirs-at-law of

Moses SKAGGS. Moses having died intestate and without issue, the
estate was handled by administrators. The reason these depositions
were taken was to permit the administrators to sell the property,

We now know that Thomas CHRISTIAN, married Iouisa HARMAN d/o Mathias
HARMAN, Sr. and Lydia SKAGGS (sister of Moses SKAGGS); Robert BEAVERS
married Catherine HARMAN another d/o Mathias HARMAN and Iydia SKAGGS
(Catherine and Louisa both being great-great grandmothers of mine);
Moses BEAVERS, married Phoebe HARMAN another daughter of Mathias, Sr.
and Lydia., The Adam, Henry and Mathias HARMAN being sons of Mathias,
Sr. and Lydia. I have more details on this SKAGGS and HARMAN
connection, but won't burden you with them since I know you are
primarily interested in the CHRISTIAN connection, This is another
proof that Thomas CHRISTIAN is indeed comnected with this family,

T am now hoping that I can go on with this CHRISTIAN line and deter-
mine the parents of Thomas CHRISTIAN,

I know you must be busy now, preparing for your publication in July,
However, I just wanted to pass along this additional piece of infor-
mation to you.

A1l good wishes,

MrsL.\E. Hous tenr%alstead

6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, W. Va. 25560












June 15, 1979

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Cousin Agnes:

One of *he Plegsant things which I have experienced since I began this genealog-
ical search is the finding of such nice relatives! It gets more interesting all
the time. In my search on the paternal side of my family, I recently found a
cousin in Florida whose husband is also related to my husband. She is evidently
related to me through the JONESES and SIGMONS3; her husband is related to my
husband through his LEWIS line,

We have indeed had some interesting breakthroughs on my maternal side. I had
a letter from Cousin Walter Elswick (he is related through the Thomas Christian-
Louisa HARMAN; and the John Wesley REZD and Nancy CHRISTIAN - his grandmother
was a daughter of John Wesley and Nancy) and he is just overjoyed with our
recent "finds.," He is the one who found the Bill of Complaint; and a contact
of my sister's who is researching virtually the same line, discovered the
SKAGGS information in Kentucky. I have joined the Green County Genealogical
Society in the hopes of finding out more about the REEDS and HOQVERS. The
lady there told me there was a "bevy" of REEDS and HOGVERS to be researched
there, Somehow, I feel that I have found the "mother lode.* At least, I hope
it will be productive.

Now, in the interest of time and because I simply just don't trust the mail ser-
¥ice now (we have had important papers lost - such as checks, etc.), I have made
copies of the papers which you requested., The documents sent from Tazewell are
very poor quality; I use the magnifying glass to read some of thems I tried to
make a copy of a deed for my sister and it came out blank, She had to send for
it herself. Anyway, I made these copies and then penned in what didn't come out
clearly - none of them are too plain. The verdict of the jury in regard to the
Will of Thomas CHRISTIAN, just would not print, So, I have typed the contents
for you and you will notice that parts of it were illegible, The important facts
are there, I'm sure had I sent the copies to you, you would have had the same
results.e The ones from Green County are a little better; I hope you can read
them.

Your mind and mine runs in the same direction - I had already sent to the Library
in Virginia to see if they could steer me in the right direction to obtain that
deed mentioning Nathaniel CHRISTIAN ANd Thomas CHRISTIAN as heir-at~law, Too,
I'd love to obtain the document which states that Jane CHRISTIAN was to receive
NathantelCHRISTIAN! property. The name "Jane" fits right in with our family names.
John Wesley REED and Nancy CHRISTIAN had a daughter named Nancy Jane., My mother's
name was Rachel Jane REED. I'm sure there must be a tieo, (Incidentally, I
meant to mention that even with my little training as a legal secretary, I still
couldn't decipher some of that legal jargon. (I worked a while as a legal
secretary and for some time as a medical secretary.)

My leaving Moses out of the list of the names of the children was just an ovire
sighte. Also, as you will note, according to the Bill of Complaint, Thomas
CHRISTIAN died in December 185L, My sister, Walter and I have already decided
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that HARMAN in his Annals of Tazewell County didn't go far enough with some of
his information. Walter is confident that he knew nothing about this SKAGGS
material which we have recently found, We are reasonably sure that the Alexander
BEAVERS who was first married to Elizabeth HANKINS (by the way, she is the grand
daughter of the Johms HANKINS who married Moses SKAGGS sister Elizabeth SKAGGS.
Their son was Moses HANKTNS and he was the father of Elizabeth HANKINS) was later
married to our great grandmother, Rachel BARNETT. They were the parents of my
grandmoti:er Robina BEAVERS. I have a deed dated in 1859 in which it is stated
that Alexander BEAVERS, son of Robert, and his wife Rachel sold a tract of land
to one Isham V. HARMAN. I am now desperately trying to make more connections
with the BARNETT and HARRISON lines.

Speaking of the fork of the Big Sandy river which is called Levisa Fork (I think

T have emen seen it spelled Levicy. I have the book "The Big Sandy Valley" and
there is an old map in there in which this fork of the Big Sandy is spelled

nla Visee." I have forgotten most of my french, but I knew it was french and

the "la" was the feminine form of the article "the." Yesterday, I was in the
library, doing some reading about Tazewell County and I ran across the explanation
of that name. This is a quote from Lewis Preston Summers' "History of Southwest

Virginia,® - "The first wahite man who ascended it (the Ia Visee) was a Frenchman,
who found a well-executed design or painting upon a peeled poplar; hence its
name - "laM" translated, meaning "the" and "Visee" meaning a design, aim or

representation, It is sometimes called Louisa Fork, from Louisa C.H., Ky., near
the junction with the Tug River."

®hen I worked at Pinecrest S-nitarium, Beckly, W. Va., we had a patient named
Youva Altizer and, if I'm not mistaken, she was from McDowell County. I wonder
if it could be same Altizers. She was always good for laughs.

I shall certainly write to Mrs. Redwin to see if we can make a connection on
the REED line. Thank you for passing her name along to me and vice versae

T have a friend in Monroe County and just recently wrote to her to ask her to
search the 1700 records there for SIGMONS and LEWISES. Housten has lost an
ancestor there who had patented land there in the 1700's and my great-great
grandfather SIGMON'S second wife was from there which ledume to think that
possibly Peter SIGMON might have been there at one time - we don't know whence
he came. If she is able to do this for me, I'll ask her about the REEDS also.
(Agnes, forzive me, I'm tired and "mistake" time has caught up with me.)

I'm looking forward to your next issue of the "Chronicles." I do hope that
we can find that common ancestor - that would be greatl

If T have overlooked answering any of your questions, please let me knowo I
hope this material I am enclosing will be heipful, As I said, I'm sure had
you made the copies, the quality wouldn't have been better. On the pages of
the complaint, it looks as though something wet was spilled on the page.

With all good wishes,

’

Mrs., E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, W. Va. 25560

Enclosure



June 22, 1979

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Agnes:

T know that you are busy now and I do not expect an immediate answer -
just when you have the time and convenience to do so will be fine,

I sent along the latest information to Cousin Walter Elswick which you
had sent to me. He posed the question as to whethzr or not you had
the marriage bonds of Thomas CHRISTIAN and Louise HARMAN., I told him
that I was sure that you knew of the marriage before we found the
documents which has been the topic of most of our discussion recently.
You mention in the first issue of "The Christian Family Chronicles"
that Thomas Christian was born circa 1770 and that his first marriage
was to Iouisa Harman and the second to Mary Altizer. However, you
didn't list a date for either of these marriages. Hence, I didn't
know if you had a record of the marriage bonds or note

He mentions in his letter that the lands to which you referred in your
letter as being owned by the CHRISTIANS are those where he lives and
where the HOLIDAY INN is situated at the end of the West Virgink Turn-
pike there near Princeton, W. Va.

Hope to go to my sister's in Athens, Ohio, this next week-end (gasoline
supply permitting) and if we come up with anything new, will surely
let you know. My cousin from Cleveland, who is in the SIGMON line,

is coming down; so, we'!'ll probably be talking about Dad's family line
mostly.

Looking forward to the next issue of the chronicles and with the very
best of wishes,

S Lot
vy

Mrs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, W. Va. 25569






June 28, 1979

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pcarlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Cousin Agnes:

My doctor, John V. Hash, is from McDowell County, with his "roots" in
what is now Grayson County, Va. When I was reading Mrs. Yantis' "Mont-
gomery County -~ Circa 17904 I noticed a John Hash listed in the tax
lists. I took the book to his office on my next visit, and we have

since been discussing our Virginia lineage pro and con. He loaned me

a book entitled "Grayson Countys A History in Words and Pictures," com-
piled and edited by Bettye-Lon Fields - Edited and annotated by Jene
Hughes, In reading the book last evening, I ran across an interesting
excerpt about "our" Davy Crocket and thought that I would share it with
you. Quote: "In his autobiography David ("Davy") CROCKEIT tells of his
crossing New River at a very dangerous time., It was in 1801 while the
fifteen~year—old David Crockett was working for Elijah Griffith near
Montgomery Courthouse. Deciding to visit his people in SULLIVAN (Emphasis
mine - Jsh) County, Tennessee, he tied his extra clothing in g bundle

and headed west on foot. It was a cold day when he reached New River near
the mouth of Little River, where he hoped to cross into North Carolina,

He found the river up to such an extent that the whitecaps were flying,
and he could p' rsuade no one to set him across, and neither could they
persuade him against so hazardous an undertaking. Finally, against their
better judgment, they agreed to lend him a canoe. Tying his bundle of
extra clothing securely inside the canoe, he headed upstream against the
wind and current paddling for dear life} He ended up two miles down
river, the canoe half-full of water and his clothing wet and freezing to
his body. He declared he felt no discomfort because of his elation at
finding himself alive. He wnt on to say that he had found it 'a mightily
ticklish business,! and that, when he had gotten well out of the river,

he would have given almost anything to have had his feet back on shore.

nIn 1897, ninety-six¢ years after the fifteen~year-old David Crockett
braved the current of New River, we find that there were four ferries and
ten fords listed on an old map of Grayson County made in that years"

Wasn't it in the locale of Sullivan County that Thomas MASTIN spent con-
siderable time? The thought occurred to me that possibly Thomas CHRISTTAN
was the relative whom he was going to visit. (Maybe a little fanfetched.)
T noted that he was working for an Elijah Griffith, We have a Griffith

in our SIGMON line in Franklin County, Va. He was William Jackson Griffith
who married Catherine SIGMON d/o Peter. They were married in 1799. The
way these families moved around, makes me wonder if it is part of the same
family. I have found several JONESES in this Grayson County record and I
am wondering if they are another branch from the same tree.

As you have probably noticed by now, I was rirht the first time: Moses
is not listed in the Bill of Complaint, proving Thomas CHRISTIAN's off-
spring. The Moses I saw on the second reading was the son of Mastin
CHRISTIAN., I discovered this on the thiikd reading when I was sending
information to Mrs. Redwine's sister-in-law, Mrs. Clark. However, re—
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ember that John Wesley REED and Nancy CHRISTIAN Reed did have a son named
Moses and he was one of the ones who died early. Another interesting thing
to me is the fact that Thomas CHRISTIAN had a David, as well as John Wesley
and Nancy. The Moses I believe goks back to Moses SKAGGS and could it
possibly be that the David goes back to David Crockett? You probshly have
information which will dispell this notion of mine,

Incidentally, ryghe incident about David Crocket‘b:%entions "Montgomery Court-
House." What town would that be now? It might help me to find some other
information which I have been seeking.

Just thought that I would pass this along to you for whatever it is worth,
With all good wishes for success in your endeavor,

Sincerely,

A

¥rs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, W. Va. 25560



Mrs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Secott Depot, We Va.. 25560

July 2, 1979

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Cousin Agness

I have just spent a weekend in Athens, Ohio, with my sister, Elsa Stout,
I think that we spent just about the whole day Saturday going over
family records and trying to piece thingstegether,

I am enclosing a check in the amount of $6,00 for which I would like to
subseribe to "The Christian Family Chronicles® for her, and hopefully
she will receive it in time for her birthday on July 1. She would like
to have the first issue which came out this past January, as well as the
one now due for publication, Her address iss Mrs. Howard E. Stout,
51 Maplewood, Athens, Ohio 4570). If the subseription fee has increased,
please let me know, and I will send the additional amount to you.

aboat
I am wondering the the correspondent,whom you mentioned as being imn-
terested in the Joseph White of Tazewell County, could help us clear
up some of this "maze®" in Tazewell, Since she would be in the SKAGGS
line, I thought possibly she might. If I had her name, we might be
able to share some information,.

Elsa has HARMAN's "Amnals of Tazewell County, Va.,” and has loaned it
to me for a couple of weeks (we shall probably go back over there for
her birthday). I have searched for a possible first marriage of Mary
Altizer (Aliszer) to mo avail - you may have more success than I, I
really haven't had time to study the book thoroughly., However, I did
find that she and Thomas CHRISTIAN were married 18 June 1829, married
by William C, Cummings. Notice the variation in the spelling of her
name WAlizer? rather than "Altizer." The bonds weren't recorded wntil
25 August 1830. On the same page (Next page), following this listing,
is the record of the marriage of John REED and Nancy CHRISTIAN, 13 June
1830. This was recorded 2Lith of December, 1830. I'll say one thing
for William McGuire, he was certainly a busy man in performing wedding
ceremonies -~ se many of the marriages were performed by him,

I sketeched through the CROCKETT family history in HARMAN's, bul ceuld
find no CHRISTIAN connectiem, I have to go over it again when I have
more time, Evidently the relative whom Davy visited in Sullivan

County, Tenn. was a CROCKETT and not a CHRISTIAN because one of the
CROCKETTS migrated to Temmn. and died there, I did find a connection
between them and PEERYS and I believe MOORES, so we may have a con=-
nection there, Some of the material I looked through at Elsa's Saturday
led me to believe that we are related to the PEERYS alse, as well as

the BANDYS.

I mst get to my housework (I'd much rather do this)} Let me know if
I need to send you more money for the subscriptiem. .Elsa said that she
has been tempted many times to order some of the publications you have
listed. This was before you and I started corresponding,

Best w;ma, ’f



July 6, 1979
Dear Cousin Juanita,

Thank you so much for the
gift subseription to your sister,
Tirst issue of which was mailed
today.

I also appreciate your
letters of June 28 and July 2
but will have to wait until
after next issue of CHRISTIAN
FAMILY CHRONICLES is out before
commenting.

Mrg. L. Housten Halstead
¢ Saunders Addition
Seott Depot

West Virginia 25560









August 7, 1979

Mrs. Agnes B, Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Cousin Agness

My husband's mother is terminally ill and we have been spending so much
time with her at the hospital that I am "lost" now in my correspondence.
Hopefully, I can find a few minutes occasionally to write a letter or two.
I have almost forgotten where I was in my researche

I am enclosing a copy of two documents which I was able to obtain from
Montgomery County - you may already have them. The one, of course, is the
copy which you mentioned to me about Jane CHRISTIANS the other is the
Indenture between Isaac CHRISTIAN and Anthony CHRISTIAN of the one part,
and Christian SNIDOW of the other part. (Wonder if his given name indicates
a family connection?) I have been unable to obtain the addenda to this
absjract which Mrs. Yantis mentions in her book of Montgomery County on
page 51, It states that Thomas CHRESTIAN was the heir-at~law of Nathanial
CHRISTIAN., I did have a note from the Virginia State Library the other
day and they state that this was based upon the survey made April 3, 1786,
I shall write back to Montgomery county and determine if they can find

this listed in the Survey Books around that periode They are not too
cooperative over there - suggested that I hire a genealogist, which I am
not going to do. We can't go personally until some of our family mxwss
problems resolve themselves, Cousin Walter Elswick seems to be of the
opinion that Nathaniel CHRISTIAN was probably killed while serving in

the militia under Thomas Mastin, He also feels that Isaac and Anthony
Wwere probably brothers of Thomas CHRISTIAN, I was hoping these papers
would help to either establish this fact for dismiss it from consideration,

He (Walter) says that Nathaniel CHRISTIAN gave the oath of allegiance
before John DRAPER, October 10, 1777. Quote "Johnston's History of New
River Settlements, page 51, states that John Draper was a Lieutenant in
the French and Indian War, and Pendleton's History of Tazewell County,
page 211, states that John DRAPER was a Lieutenant in Dunmore's War and
did gallant service at the battle of Point Pleasant. I know that on

the battle monument in the park down home (I'm from Point Pleasant) there
is a John CHRISTIAN mentioned as one who fought in this battle. I wrote
to Mrs. Burton, who recently did an article of the Battle of Point Pleasant
for the "Wild, Wonderful West Virginia® magazine, and asked her about this
CHRISTIAN, but she wam unable to shed any light on him for ne,

Walter also notes that in the suit papers to establish the will of Thomas
Christian that it is alleged that Louisa CHRISTIAN, offspring of Thomas's
second marriage was the one who married John He Gates. He is interested in
pursuing this relationship further for I hawe been advised (he says) that
John H, Gates moved to Kentucky and after Louisa's death in 186k, Gates
married Nancy Oney ELSWICK, the widow of one John W. ELSWICK who was a
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P. S. Elsa said to tell you that she has had no answer from the

relative of the Pine girls whom Walter told us about,

Mrs. E, Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, W. Va. 25560

August 18, 1979

Mrs. Agnes B, Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana California 92706

Dear Cousin Agness

I just bad to take time to pass along this information to you. We are get=
ting closer all the time in a family relationship, even though what I have

to tell you now is by marriage.

I just had a letter from Cousin Bina Whitley (she is getting elderly, but

was so excited) and she tells me that you and her son's wife are first cousins.
Bina's husband was J. Robert Whitley and her son is also Robert. We call
Bobbie's wife "Aggie," but her name is Agnes, too. Her father was a brother
to your mother = no I'm reading that wrong (these Agneses are mixing me up).
Your father was a brother to Aggie's mother is correct. I'M still mixed up.
So, I am going to quote and let you work it outs "Agnes Pearlman is a first
cousin of our daughter-in-law Agnes Whitley, Her father was a brother to
Agnes' mother, Mr. Norwood Branch; her mother was Maude CHRISTIAN. Sallie,
a sister, married Douglas McNair, They live at 166 Washington Street,
Wellesley Hill, Massachusetts, 02181, They get together with some of the
family each year. Agnes Whitley, my daughter-in-law, says they sure can tell
all about the CHRISTIANS. (Uncle Norwood and Aunt Maude are deceased,) My
Agnes Whitley's mother was Agnes Branch married my Agnes' father, Bill Feni-
more," There} Now,you figure it out,

Bina lives at 502 Steele Streel Pikeville, Ky. 41501, Now to give you the
family connection agains John Wesley married Nancy Elizabeth CHRISTIAN
dfo Thomas CHRISTIAN, Their childrens J,ckson, Nancy Jane (Bina's grande
mother), John Lindsey, Daniel, Wesley, Mathias, Thomas, Louisa (Aunt Lovis),
James H., Amanuel (my grandfather)., Thomas's middle name was Marstin (Mastin?);
Elsa has a note on Iouisa's name - Levicy Ruthe; James was James HOOVER; Elsa
also notes there was one named Elias Friendly who died at 7 mos,; another named
Moses David - born 3/21/1852, d 7/5/1854. I found a note in my mother's things
telling about the death of Moses David, quote: %A little uncle was the first to
be buried in the family cemetery in about 1850, '52 or '53, He was playing
with my Daddy and had a rope tied to a little sled and he stepped backward and
sat down in a kettle boiling lye Grandma had heated to make soap. He died
that night." A terrible thing to happen, but part of what goes to make up
the family history.

grand- ‘
Bina's mother, Nancy Jane, married Jesse Bane (Bean) 1 Aug. 18533 Nancy Jane
and Jesse's daughter, Charlotte married Jake Collins (I don't have the date);
Bina mgrried J. Robert Whitley (I don't have the date)s The Whitley's are
descended through the Poage=Moore line. Bina was named for my grandmother,
Robina BEAVERS, Walter Elswick's grandmother was Louisa or levicy (he has it

spelled Louvicia).

Bina ends her letter by saying that she knew Sallie but never knew that she
was half«Christian, She says, "Isn't it queer ned researcih brings folk
togethers And it is - I have found cousins which I never knew that I hade

Best Wishes,

gm';tp



September 18, 1979

Mrs, Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Agnes:

Just a note. I know that you must be busy getting the "Chronicles®
out and don't have time for correspondence.

However, I did want to share this bit of information with you - if

you don't already have it., I was able to track down the deed in which
Nathaniel Christian is mentioned as being deceased and Thomas Christian
is mentioned as heir=at=law to hime I found it in the Virginia State
Library and I would have a copy made of it and mail to you, but it

is much too large and would spoil its appearance to splice it. It is
a beautifully written (the handwriting) document and Beverly Randolph
was Governor of the Commonwealth at the time,

Write to the Virginia State Library, Department of Archives, 12th and
Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia 23219, You ask for: Land Office,
Grant Book 22, 1789-1791 - Reel 88, pages 300-301, Isham and Anthony
Christian, 400 acres, Montgomery County, June 10, 1790. Minimum charge
$2.,00 plus postage and handling $1,00. You write and ask for thisj
they will send you a filled out application, stating the cost, which
you sign and return to them. Then they send you the document and bill
you at that time.

I am curious about this James Adair who is said to be assignee of Thom s
Christian - what connection he had with Thomas. Could Thomast! mother,
Jane (if she be Thomas' mother), have been an Adair? I have seen this
James Adair listed in tax lists, etc., as well as the fact that there is
an Adair County in Kentucky not far from the Tenn, border in a line with
Sumner County, Tenn, N

Hope things are going well., When you have time, let me know if you think
there could be a family connection with the Adairs,

Much success,
6 Saunders Addition Q
Scott Depot, W. Va. 25560












November 8, 1979

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, Ca 92706

Dear Agness

Forgive me for not having written to you sooner, We have had so many problems

in settling Housten's mother's estate and going to the assistance of our son in
Tllinois, who hasn't been too well recently, that I just haven't had much time
for writing, However, I am going to now try to write at least a note and send

my $6.00 check for the renewal of my subscription to THE CHRISTIAN FAMILY
CHRONICLES, I haven't really been able to read the last issue fully, as yet;

but was pleased to receive it, I have had several library books out and must
read them and return them before I can spend too much time with my own literature.

Thank you for the information on the later Thomas Christians and Anthony Christian,
After I read the original (Maybe you have it by nov ).deed res Anthony Christian

& Isham Christian for the LOO acres in Montgomery Co., I was more of the opinion
that Isham and Anthony were probably brothers of Thomas; Nathaniel being their
father and possibly James Adair the father of Jane Christian., It reads thusly:
"Beverly Randolph, Esquire, Governor of the Commonwealth of Virginia, To all to
whom these presents shall issue greeting., Knew ye that by wirtue of a certificate
in right of Settlement given by the Commissioners for adjusting the titles to
unpatented lands in the District of Washington and Montgomery, and in consideration
of the anmal composition of two pounds sterling paid by Isham and Anthony Christian
into the Treasury of this Commonwealth, there is granted by the said Commonwealth
unto the said Isham and Anthony Christian assignees of THOMAS CHRISTIAN, heir at
law to NATHANIEL CHRISTIAN and who was assignee of JAMES ADAIR, etc" This leads

me to believe that Thomas was a son of Nathaniel and that Nathaniel was possibly

a son-in-law of James Adair - his daughter being Jane. I sent you a copy of the
document in which Jane Christian was made administrator of all and singular the
goods and chattels of Nathaniel Christian, deceased, who died without will, etc,
It is still a puzzle, but somehow this makes sense to me. Hopefully, some of

your other contacts will come up with the answer to this question,

I have recently finished reading Lewis Preston Summers! HISTORY OF SOUTHWEST
VIRGINIA AND WASHINGTON COUNTY. There is a referemce made in it (several refer-
ences,to be more exact) concerning one Gilbert Christian. This intriques me.

He is mentioned with Thomas M,stin as a militia officer from Washington County.
Thomas Mastin was a Major in the 2 Battalion and Gilbert Christian is listed as

a Captain in 1781l. Thomas Mastin served as a Justice of Washington County in 1777
and a Deputy Sheriff of Botetourt County, Feb. 13, 1770. Also, When Col. Wm. Byrd
visited the Long Island in 1760 (In Tenn.), two men, by name of Gilbert Christian
& Wm. Anderson, accompanied his regiment. In this year, 1769, Christian and
Anderson determined to explore this western wilderness, and, in company with Col,
John Sawyers and four others, they crossed the North Fork of the Holston River

at Cloud's Fort in Tenn. and explored the wilderness as far as Big Creek, now a
part of Hawkins Co., where they met a large body of Indians, at which point they
determined to return to their homes, Another reference to Gilbert Christian is
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as follows: "Ordered that Joseph Martin, John Kinkead, John Coulter, Gilbert
Christian, William Campbell, and Thomas Mastin, who are hereby appointed as
commissioners to distribute the flour contributed in Augusta County or elsewhere

for the distressed inhabitants of the county, and to hire wagons to bring the same to this
county. (Washington Co.)" Another: M"Year 1777 - "On motion, John Anderson,

Gilbert Christian, James Elliott, James Fulkerson and William Roberts were appointed
commissioners to view a road from George Blackburrs by James Fulksrson's to the fork
of the path leading to Kentucky and the mouth of Reedy Creek." One more quote: "The
Governor of Virginia, on the 23rd day of July, 1777, issued a new commission of the peace
and dedims for the county, directed to: Arthur Campbell, William Campbell, William
Edmiston, Joseph Martin, James Dysart, John Anderson, John Coulter, George Blackburn,
Isaac Shelby, John Dunkin, Gilbert Christian, Evan Shelby, Daniel Smith, John Campbell,
Abraham Buchanan, John Kinkead, James Montgomery, John Snodly (74, Thomas Mastin,
Robert Craig, John Adair, Thomas Caldwell, and, on the 25th day of Nov., 1777, this
commission was produced and read, and, thereupon, pursuant to the said dedimus, the
said Arthur Campbell took the oath of justice of the peace and a justice of the County
Court in chancery, 511 of which oaths were administered to him by John Kinkead.
Thereupon, the said Arthur Campbell zdministered the same oaths ofs John Kinkead,

John Coulter, James Montgomery, Robert Craig, John Dunkin, and thus was constituted
the second county court for Washington County." 1I'1l not quote anymore = you've
probably already read it all anyway. The question in my mind iss Did this Gilbert
Christian in any way connect with our Thomas Christian since they both seem to have
been well acquainted with Thomas Mastin? F ¢

Elsa and I are trying our best to obtain a copy of the Revoluntionaryiapplication
of Hezekiah Whitt because Thomas Christian made a deposition on his behalf, stating
that he had known him and mentions in his deposition the fact that he was orphaned
and raised by Thomas Mastin. A Lyles Dolesberry also made a deposition in tnis
application and in his will he states that his daughter was Catherine Reed and names
several grandchildren, one of them being a James Reed. This name "James" is often
found in our Reed family line, I still think that these families were all closely
connecteds the Skaggs, the Harmons, The Reeds, the Christians, et ale I am now
reading "Seedtime on the Cumberland" by Harriette Simpson Arnow. I'm hoping to
glean more information from this book; I also have borrowed TRANS-ALLEGHENY PIONEERS
by Hale. Hopefully, this will give me more information to help me make these
family connections, '

I haven't written to Mrs. Browning as yet. However, I shall write to her as soon
as I can eke out the time. Perhaps, we can share information,

I seem to have "run-down" at this point. If I can be of any help to you in develop-
ing the Christian family worksheet which you mentioned in your last letter, let me
know and I shall be happy to help in any way in which I cane I've not heard from
Bina since I sent your regards to her - she is in her eightys and isn't too well,

so she probably just doesn't feel like writing now. It is a small world after all,
though, that there is that comnection.

Best wishes,

V&rﬁf

Mrs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Vepot, W. Va. 25560
Enclosure - check $6.00
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Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Lver e
Sernta Ana, Califeorniz .7 ¢

November 4, 1979

SPECULATION & INQUIRY SHEET REGARDING ALLEN CHRISTIAN

ALLEN CHRISTIAN was born 22 May 1754 in Cumberland County, Virginia, and served as

a private in the Revolutionary forces. First joining the Continental Army in

Bedford County, Virginia, under Captain Nathaniel Tate, he marched to Join General
Gates in Carolina. After serving a second tour of duty, he was discharged 1781 follce-
ing Cornwallis' surrender. Vhen making application for pension in 1833, he stated that
he no longer had the family Bible to corroborate vital data. Subsequent to the war

he resided in Bedford County for abcut ten years. He then removed to that section of
Virginia which was variously under the jurisdiction of Montgomery, Greenbrier, Nonroe,
and Giles Counties. There he remained until after 1810 when he located on the Guyan-
dotte River in that part of Cabell County which became Logan. By 1830 he had moved

to Shelby County, Indiana, where he probably died between 1835 and 1843--17 September
1842 being date of last pension payment. Although he and his wife Juda had a large
family, only the identity of their son Allen is nown with certainty. Nonetheless,

the following can be recognized as probable offspring on the basis of circumstantial
evidence:

Thomas Christian, born 1776-1780, settled about 1820 at mouth of Huff Creek in
what later became Logan County, West Virginia; moved about 1823 to Perry
County, Kentucky; died about 1839--before 31 March 1840. He married
Margaret "Rebecca" Pine, born about 1776-1780, died 1840-1850, the daughter
of James Alexander and Mary (Gatliff) Pine. See attached sheet for list
of their children. Does anyone have proof that Allen and Juda S. ( )
Christian were his parents? Or can some other couple be so dentified?-

Judith Christian, born 1776-1784; married 4 December 1798 in Greenbrier County,
(West) Virginia, to Matthew Maddy. Where did this couple move? Did they

have children? If indeed she belonged to Allen and Juda S. ( " )Christian,
finding her descendants might provide a clue to the identity of her mother's
parents.

Allen Christian, Jr., born about 1780 in Prince Edward County, Virginia, died
27 February 1859 in Wayne County, (West) Virginia; married in Monroe County,
Virginia, 6 July 1799 Nancy Cooper. This was one of the first marriages
registered in Monroe County after it was formed that year from Greenbrier.
See attached list for issue.

Ellison Christian, born , married in Monroe County, Virginia, 9 November
1808 Sarah "Sally" Acord/Echart. Ellison apparently died about 1815-1816,
after which his widow married Peter G. Cozort, Sr. Sally was the daughter
of John and Rachel (Combs) Acord. Ellison may have been the son of the
Ellison Christian who died intestate in Greenbrier County, (West) Virginia,

_ in 1794. Was the senior Ellison Christian a brother or perhaps even the
’ father of Allen Christian, Sr.? Does anyone . know anything about this
senior Ellison Christian? John Christian, apparently the one who first
married Johanna Farley, was a signer on the marriage bond of Ellison
Christian, Jr. Were John and the younger Ellison siblings? John was
reputedly the son of another John. Is it possible that the senior
Ellison was named John Ellison Christian?

Nancy Christian, born 1780-1790 in Virginia, married in Cabell County, (West)
Virginia, 5 September 1812 Robert McNeely. They moved to Shelby County,
Indiana. She was almost certainly a daughter of Allen and Juda S. (
Christian.

Margaret Christien, born about 1790 in Virginia, married in Cabell County, (West)
Virginia, 15 September 1820 Samuel McNeely. She also moved to Shelby
County, Indiana. It may have been because of the move of the McNeely

groups that Allen and Juda ( ) Christian moved to Shelby County, Indiana.
The McNeely men obtained land there whereas no record eppears of Allen having
obtained any. [

Dudley Christian, born zbout 1800 in Virginia, married 1 July 1830 in Decatur
County, Indiana, Sarah "Sally" Criss. Can anyone supply more information
atout this family?

A daughter, bern abcut 1805-1810, about whom nothing more is known. Birth dates
are inferred from census records of family.

A son, born about 1810-1820. Is this the man who married Catherine Browning, the
daughter of William and Catherine (Anglin) Browning? Catherine (Browning)
Christian was married about 1825 and had at least one daughter named
Catherine Christian. There may have been two other daughters. The young
Catherine Christian was living with her aunt and uncle in 1850: William
end Nancy F. (Brovning) Walker in Boone County, (West) Virginia. Where did

and Catherine (Browning) Christian move before 1850, when their
whereabouts were unknown to those settling the estate of her father,
William Browning in Logen County, (West) Virginia. Is it possible that
Dudley was first married to Catherine before he married Sally Criss?

Were there other children of Allen and Juda S. ( ) Christian? What was her
maiden name? Information requested.



Agnes B. Pearlman

2001 North Westwoocd Aven: ue
Santa Ana, California ©I7 4
Hovember 4, 1979

MISCELLANEOUS NOTES & SPECULATION REGARDING ALLEN CHRISTIAN, Sr., & wife JUDA

Careful review of abstracts of records and entries in cross-reference file fails
to reveal any mention of Allen Christian as either the son or brother of another
of the Christian men.

His place of birth 22 May 1754 in Cumberland County, Virginia, would seem to tie
him to the Charles -City-Goochland County groups. Because of his migratory pattern,
it is likely that he is a grandson of the Thomas Christian who wrote his will in
October 1743, proved in Goochland County, Virginia, in March 1743/4.

If one may judge by the repetition of the name among known and supposed descendants,
it is probable that Allen was the son of Thomas's son, Thomas Christian, born

26 April 1728, and thought to have been the one who married Mary Chisholm. Such a
supposition is supporited by the fact that there was a Thomas Christian "of Bedford
County, Virginia," old enough to have been Allen's father. This Thomas Christian
"of Bedford County, Virginia," was mentioned in the 1781 will of Thomas's son
Christopher Christian of Montgomery County (formerly Anson County), North Carolina.

Lest we jump to conclusions too fast, it must be pointed out that in 1754 Turner
Hunt Christian was engaged in a land transaction in Bedford County, Virginia; and in
1758 James Christian and Turner Hunt Christian were engaged in a land transaction.

On 18 May 1762 Mary Christian married David Rogers in Bedford County, Virginia.
William Bumpass was surety on bond. Was this Mary Christian an aunt, cousin, or
older sister of Allen Christian, Sr.?

How was Allen Christian related to the Ellison Christian who died intestate in Greenbrier
County, (West) Virginia, in 1794? Allen was also living there at that time and attended
the estate sale of Ellison's effects. The family at that time was living along New
River, one side of which was in Montgomery County, Virginia, and the other side in
Greenbrier County.

Nathaniel Christian, son of the Thomas Christian of the 1743/4 Goochland County,
Virginia, will also had ties along New River, owning 400 acres of land on East
River below Five Mile Fork (tributaries of New River near where Allen Christian lived).
Nathaniel died intestate in Montgomery County, Virginia, in 1779. Twelve years earlier
(1767) Nathaniel had been in a list of tithables in Pittsylvania County, Virginia.
In 1786 Thomas Christian, heir-at-law of Nathaniel Christian, assigned the East River
land to Isham and Anthony Christian. It is likely that this Thomas Christian was
the one who settled in Tazewell County, Virginia--known to have been orphaned as a
child and raised by Capt. Thomas Mastin. He, like Isham and Anthony Christian,
lived for awhile in Sumner County, Tennessee. This Thomas Christian was born about
1770. .

- )
Was the Thomas Christian, born between 1750 and 1760, who was living in Cocke County,
Tennessee, in 1830 a brother of Allen Christian or--more likely--a first cousin?

Is it possible that Allen Christian appears in records under another name, such as
James A. Christian, William Allen Christian, etc.? Or that the Allen or A. does not
even appear on the early records? Does anyone have a listing of the supposed children
of Thomas and Mary (Chisholm) Christian? Did Mary die and Thomas have another wife?
Has anyone the death date of Thomas and/or Mary? All information invited.

Was it another Thomas than the one who merried Mary Chisholm who was "of Bedford
County, Virginia," in 17817

Can a reader offer clues to the identy of Juda ( ) Christian's parents?

If she and Allen moved to the New River settlement because of her family, she may

have been either a Farley or a Blankenship. If not, one guess is about as good as
another. Could her grandson, Spencer Christian, have been named for her father's

family? Could she then have been Juda S. Spencer?

Loss of the records of Cumberland and Prince Edward Counties in Virginia makes
research particularly difficult. She may have been visiting her family when her
son Allen, Jr., was born about 1780 in Prince Edward County. Its boundaries are
adjacent to Cumberland County.



Agnes B. Pearlman

2001 North Westwood Avenue
Seanta Ana, California 92706
Noverber 4, 1879

NOTES ON THE THOMAS CHRISTIAN BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN SON OF ALLEN AND JUDA S. ( )
CHRISTIAN: Note pattern of naming children--Rebecca "Becksey" named fer he; mother;
Jemes Pine for his maternal grendfather; Nancy possibly for her maternal aunt who ’
made home with femily; Allen probably for his naternal grandfather; Mary for her
mate?nal grandmother; Leah for her maternal great-aunt, Thomas for his father and/or
possibly his paternal great-grandfather; Judy probably for her paternal grandmother;
and names of other children not definitely knowm. ’
Tradition in family of Allen Christian, Jr., that they were connected to the Pine

family. Such connection established if his brother Thomas we i
I : m vere th
Margaret "Rebecca'" Pine as did the Thomas below. © e one who married

Thomas Christian followed same migratory pattern as Allen, Sr., until the latter's
move to Shelby County, Indiana, : ’

Thomas Christian, born 1776-1780, settled about 1820 at mouth of Huff Creek in
what later became Logan County, West Virginia; moved about 1823 to Perry
County, Kentucky; died about 1839--before 31 March 1840. He married
Margaret "Rebecca" Pine, born about 1776-1780, died 1840-1850, the
daughter of James Alexander and Mary (Gatliff) Pine. Their known children
are as follows:

Rebecca "Becksey" Christian, born 1795-1800, married in Perry
County, Kentucky July 1829 Richard Lemaster.

James Pine Christian, born 16 March 1800, died 11 December
1891; married 12 March 1826 Anne Moore in Logan County,
West Virginia. See CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES, Volume I,
for list of their children.

Nancy Christian, born about 1801 in Virginia; married Henry
Banks, born about 1785 in North Carolina. Details on
their children needed.

Allen Christian, born 15 October 1802, died 19 December 1886
in Letcher County, Kentucky; married 1) in Perry County,
Kentucky 14 November 1823 Abbey Hagins/Higgins, born 17
March 1803 in South Carolina, daughter of William &

Polly (Linville) Hagins/Higgins; married 2) Margaret
Collins. Was Collins her maiden name or surname from an
earlier marriage? Was Allen married before he married
Abbey?

Mary Christian, born about 1804 in Virginia; married in Giles
County, Virginia 5 January 1824 John Wilson, born about
1801 in Virginia. Desire more information about this
family.

Leah Christian, born about 1807 in Virginia; married in Perry
County, Kentucky, 11 August 1825 Gilbert Hagins/Higgins,
born about 1795 in South Carolina, son of William & Polly
(Linville ) Hagins/Higgins.

Thomas Christian, born 10 May 1809 in Virginia, died 21 April 1884
in Rowan County, Kentucky; married about 1830 Mary "Polly"
Amburgy. i

Judy Christian, born 1805-1810, died 1840-1845. Was she the one
who married Peter Christian 23 November 1834 in Perry
County, Kentucky? In 1840 she signed papers as one of the
heirs of her father, Thomas Christian. In 1845 John
Lemaster signed as "guardian for heirs of Judy Christian.
Who were parents of Peter Christian?

A daughter, born 1810-1820, died before December 1845;
married Edward Parsons, who also died before
December 1845, when James P. Christian signed as
guardian for the heirs of Edward Parsons. Where
did these Parsons children live? And with whom?
What was their mother's given name?

Another daughter, born between 1810-1820, about whom
nothing more is known. Can anyone identify her?
Whom did she marry?

A son, born between 1810-1820, who probably died young.
He may have been the Noah Christian, born 10
November 1809 or 1819, whose death date on the
tombstone is illegible. Or is it possible that
the Peter Christian who married 23 November 1834 in
Perry County, Kentucky, was this son and that some-
one else named Christian married the daughter Judy.
Only husband's name given on marriage register.

Vere there any other children?

Was Thomas Christian, Sr., the son of Allen and Juda S. ( ) Christian
as would seem to be the case?



Agnes B. Pearlman

2001 North Westvicod Avenue
Senta Ana, Celifornie 92705
Novernber 4, 1979

NOTES ON THE FAMILY OF ALLEN CHRISTIAN, JR., SON OF ALLEN AND JUDA S. ( ) CHRISTIAN
Analysis of the naming patierns cannot be properly made until more is known of the
family of Nancy Cooper, wife of Allen Christian, Jr. The Cooper family of the
Greenbrier-Mcnroe County, (West) Virginia, area in the late eighteenth century did,
however, have a Col. Alexander Cooper and a Thomas and Francis Cooper for whom some
of the children of Allen and Nancy (Cooper) Christian could have been named. Is it
possible that their first son, Spencer, could have carried the maiden name of his
paternal grandmother Juda S. ( ) Christian? Does the middle name of Juda
refer to another given name such as Sue, etc., or could it be the initial of her
maiden surname? Jasonias was a given name used by the Toler family at that time.
Could Juda have been a Toler? Or was Jasonias named for a maternal connection?

Allen Christian, Jr., born about 1780 in Prince Edward County, Virginia, died
27 February 1859 in Weyne County, (West) Virginia; married in Monroe County,
Virginia, 6 July 1799 Nancy Cooper. They had at least the following issue:

Spencer Christian, born about 1802, married in Kanawha County,
Virginia, 7 January 1834 Elizabeth Carrow, born about 1813
in North Carolina.

Thomas Francis Christian, born about 1804, died 20 September 1847;
married about 1825 Mary "Polly" Newton.

Jasonias "Neas" Christian, born 1805-1810, possibly the one who
married Susan Barbour 4 April 1834 in Cabell County, (West)
Virginia. Is he the man called Jacob Christian who had
wife Amanda in 1850? Where did Jasonias eventually settle?

Alexander Christian, born about 1806 in Monroe County, (West)
Virginia, married 1) Elizabeth Newton; married 2) Lucy
(Harmon) Elley 3 October 1876 in Wayne County, West Virginia.
Alexander died in Wayne County 30 August 1878.

?Margaret Christian, born about 1810, apparently died before 1850;
married in Cabell County, (West) Virginia 4 October 1832
Harrison Walker.

Allen S. Christian, also called Alden, born about 1814, married
Sarah Thacker 27 October 1836 in Cabell County, Virginia.

Susan A. Christian, born about 1815, married Isaac Newton 17
November 1831 in Cabell County, West Virginia.

Judah/Judith Christian, born about 1817, married Robert A. Ward.
More information needed.

?Andrew Christian, born about 1819, perhaps married about 1842
and one son Clayborn. When did he die and who was his wife?

Mary Ann Christian, born about 1820, married Harrison Ward, born
in-Gallia County, Ohio. Who were their children?

Elizabeth Christian, born 13 May 1819 in Giles County, Virginia,
died 23 February 1907 in Wayne County, West Virginia;
married in Lawrence County,® Ohio, 30 August 1840 |
Zachariah Riggs, son of Thomas.

Martha Christian, born about 1824, apparently died before 1859;
married Preston Newman.

James Anderson Christian, born about 1825 in what later became
Logan County, West Virginia, died 18 September 1894 in
Jackson County, Ohio; married in Lawrence County, Ohio
6 June 1848 Therese/Terressa Thacker.

Nancy Ann Christian, born about 1827, died January 1882 in Wayne
County, West Virginia; married 8 February 1848 Moses D.
Riggs, son of Thomas and brother of Zachariah.

¥ore information desired on most of the above children. Family Group Records

invited.
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December 1, 1979

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, Ca 92706

Dear Agnes:

First, thank you very much for filling me in on the Gilbert Christian

which I found listed in the HISTORY OF SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA AND WASHINGTON
DOUNTY by Summers. It made me wonder if he was in any way commected with
Thomas Mastin in the Indian Wars., Elsa and I are making a concerted attempt
to obtain the depositions made by Lyles Dolesberry (he had a daughter who
married a Reed) and Thomas Christian in the action of Hezekiah Whitt (he
married one of the Skaggs girls) in his obtaining his Revolutionary War
pension. Mrs, Yantis says in her book that Thomas Christian mentions in

his deposition that he was orphaned and raised by Thomas Mastin., The wheels
of progress move slowly (especially when one is trying to obtain information
from those departments in Richmond and Washington.) Hopefully, we will get
the information sometime.

I found considerable information re: James Adair in Harriette Simpson Arnow's
books SEEDTIME ON THE CUMBERLAND and FLOWERING OF THE CUMBERIAND., It seems

that he was a Scotch trader and was back and forth in that area at various
times, selling his wares, Quote: "Still, no matter how much the trader might
love the Indian way of life, even at times leading braves into battle as did
JAMES ADAIR, his allegiance was always to England. All the better class of Scotch
and English traders served the crovm faithfully and wedl as interpreters and
ambassadors to the Indian Nations. The trader might go hundreds of miles west-
ward from the Atlantic Coast, but always the strongest of bonds tied him to
England; she was both customer for skins and source of supply for manufactured
goods, The trader, unlike the settler, adjusted to circumstances and saw no
reason to change the pattern of life in the backwoods. It is doubtful if any
trader, even James Adair, who spent more than thrity years with the Cherokee
and Chickasaw, could have long survived alone in the woods as did the white
hunters who later came to the Cumberland. He depmeded upon the Indians around
him for all needs not supplied by the goods he brought-—everything from food

to women. The trader both respected and trusted the Indian, and was inclined to
take his side of thimgs." Adair wrote a book on THE AMERICAN INDIAN, which

was published in England, if I remember correctily.

Another interesting notation which I made from her books, William BEAN was the
first white settler in what is now Tennessee. Bina's grandmother, Nancy Jane Reed
Gledwtan d/O of Rhmmmsx@inrkscrraxmxb (forgive this, I'm running late and
don't have time for correction) John Wesley Reed and Nancy Christian (d/0

Thomas Christian) married Jesse Bean. I am wondering if it is the same Bean
family. They all seemed to migrate through Tazewell from counties easte

The big reason for my arriving at the conclusion which I do about Nathaniel

and Jane Christian is the fact that I have found that these pioneers were
sticklers for staying with family names. John Wesley and Nancy named a

daughter Nancy JANE and my mother was named Rachel JANE. Somehow, this

Nathaniel and Jane seem to fit in. I could be missing it by a mile. I'm going
to try to find some more books to read about this area in hopes that I'11 come L1?
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with some missing links. You have probably already read the quote which I
have included in tiiis letter, but I just included it @®% in case you hadntt.

Yesterday, I was to my eye doctor for re-evaluation. In talking with him
and his wife, I discovered that she also is connected with the Reeds., She
has a book on THE CAPTIVES OF ABB'S VALLEY and very kindly offered to let me
read it if I would stop by the house some time to pick it up. It is out of
print now and might even be hard to find at one of the Archives.

In John P. Hale's TRANS-ALLEGHENY PIONEERS, he mentions the fact that when
Christiansburg, Montgomery Co., Va. was established in 1792, Oct. 10, the
following naned gentlemen were appointed trustees: Christian Snydow (I have
found this name on several documents,pertaining to the family which I have ),
Byrd Smith, JAMES BARNETT (he is an ancestor in this way: he had a son named
John; John had a son named Joseph; Joseph married Elizabeth Harrison and

their daughter, Rachel Barnett, married Alexander Beavers, and they were my
mother's grandparents), Hugh Crockett, Samuel Eason, Joseph Cloyd, John Preston,
James Charlton and James Craig. You,no doubt, knew thisj; but I just wanted

to make the family connection,.

I notice that the Thomas Christian, born 1776~1780, also had a Nancy. Isn't
this the Thomas Christian through whom you are descended? I'm really not too
familiar with these names on your sheet for speculation & inquiry which you
sent to me to make any helpful comments at this time, I shall keep it and
study it as I find more information and, if I find any connective material,

I shall be most happy to pass it along to you.

I must go now, Agnes, we want to go to the library and do some shoppinge I'm
afraid that Christmas is going to "cut-in" on our research right now. However,
I'm still going to be on the lookout for data.

This is a terrible letter - forgive me. I'm not at my best, esmpecially when
I am under pressure,

A1l good wishes,
Mrs. E. Housten Halstead

6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, W. Va. 25560
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December 19, 1979

Dear Cousin Agnes,

I am going to skip the formality right now because I am in a hurry., We plan to
leave in a couple of days for Illinois to spend Christmas with our son and I
wanted to get this letter off to you before I go because I know that you are bound
to be working for the CHRONICLES for January.

First, I want to say that I was re-reading your first issue ( and especially about
the Thomas Christian who was the father of Anthony, Nathaniel, Jesse, DAVID and
Louis); so, needless to say, the "pump was primed" when your letter arrived at that
particular time,

I decided to have a copy made of the deed which I had mentioned to you before,
thinking that probably you hadn't been able to obtain it, Elsa sent for it, using
all the data which I gave her on how to get it and, to my knowledge, never recedived
ite You will notice that I have marked on the margin that it was 1786 when the
survey was made and the deed at hand was negotiated in 1790. I was mixed up in
dates when I made the additional observation about Jane's being appointed as
administratrix - I was thinking it was 1789, but a re-check proved that I was wrong.
With your vast experience and knowledge of the CHRISTIANS, I have no reason to
doubt that your conclusions are probably absolutely correct, However, there is
something about the names that just "bugs" me to pieces. Bina vows that Nancy's
middle name was "Elizabeth." You say that a William Boydston married an Elizabeth
Christian, believed to have been a daughter of Nathaniel and Jane. I had an

aunt named Lydia Elizabeth - she named her daughter Elizabeth; Uncle Tom named a
daughter Elizabeth. However, I grant you that the Elizabeth could have come from
the Harmans since Lydia Skaggs had a sister named Elizabeth (I should have said
Elizabeth came from the Skaggs)s; but it could have been from the Christian's line.
Then, too, in the Bill of Complaint of Christian vs. Christian - Thomas and Louisa
had a son named David - that could go back to the first Thomas named above who

had a son named Davide Too, the document which I obtained gave Jane Christian sole
right to administer the estate of Nathaniel and she gave bond for this, You have
more information than I on this because I knew nothing about this William Boydston
who was also granted administration rights in 1779. It is clear to me that I have
to do a great deal more research. However, as John Paul Jones said "I have not
yet begun to fight' - I have some Jones blood in me, so I suppose this makes me
keep plowing on.

In checking the 1820 and 1830 census records for Tazewell County, the Thomas Christian

there in 1820 is listed in the "}45 and up" age bracket; in 1830, he is listed in
the "50-60" age bracket., I assume that this is our Thomas Christian - if so, he
would have been born around 1775. Even so, in 1790, he would have been 15; or, if
he were born in 1770 as assumed, he would have been 20, Had he had a guardian, he
could have handled his affairs for him. I was eighteen when my dad died intestate
and I was immediately considered an heir, Even in the Bill of Complaint m=ntioned
above WGeorge" Christian is mentioned as being an infant and yet he and Mathias
filed the suito, Forgive me, Agnes, I am just trying to rationalize this "thing."
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I agree with you wholly .that I believe that all of these particular indiwiduals
are closely related = I just wish that I could determine how. You gave me an

* idea, although I haven't been too successful in my search 1 in Tennessee, I believe

I will write to Suimer County to see if they mlght have a record in that time

period of Thomas Mdstin having been.appointed as guardian of Thomas Christian.

I might mention to you also, that I am making every effort to obtain a copy of

a deposition which Thomad Christian made in behalf of Hezekiah Whitt when he made

application for his Revolutionary War pension. I found mention of this made in

HARMAN'S ANNALS OF TAZEWELL COUNTY. Hezekiah Whitt was a son of Richard Whitt and

Susannah Skaggs, sister to our Lydia. Thomas says in this deposition that he was

orphaned and raised by Thomas Mastine. I know that I fipally did get the attention

the the department in Washington which handles these affairs because they sent

me a form to fill out, making request for same. I added a note to the application,

stating that I was especially interested in the deposition of Thomas Christian

ard Lyles Dolesberry -~ Lyles had a daughter who married a Reed. Hopefully, I will

be able to obtain this file, I do hope that it will tell us more than we know at

the present.

I also have another avenue which I am going to pursue concerning Thomas Mastin (I'1ll
be on his "tail" with a vengenance now). I have bought a book which gives a list

of the Colonial soldiers. Thomas Mastin is listed in the French and Indian Bounty
Varrants - these are storedin the Virginia Historical Society Library. He is also
mentioned in W. A. Crozier's VIRGINIA CCLONIAL MILITIA - I'm intending to make an
attempt to find a copy of this. I now belong to the Virginia Genealogical Society
and I shall ask them to help me in finding this materials, I have two more ancestors:
John and James Barnett listed in tnhis book - I should say two more on Mamma's side
of the family, There is one on Daddy's side of the family: Joseph Shores Price.

I still want to go to the State House to read the Draper Msnuscripts - hopefully,
after the holidays we!'ll get it done. A friend in Huntington is doing researdh, too,

and she plans to come up for that purpose. We'll probably have to fight the
legislature for parking space.

I plan to contact Mrs. Shepherd,as soon as I get back from John's, about borrowing
THE CAPTIVES OF ABB'S VALLEY. She very kindly offered to let me read it, assuring
me at the time that it was out of print. I might ask my librarian if she would
know of any place it might be obtained.

Dr. Hash is reading my GZRMAN NZW RIVER SETTLEMENT right now. His son has become
very interested in genealogy, too. This book mentions.the Harmans, Scaggs, Harlesses,
Priceses, etc. They settled at what is now Blacksburg, Va. Housten is related to

the Harlesses and Priceses and Lewises. The more I read of these migrations and these
families, the more I know that they were all associated., James Barnett was one of

the trustees when Christiansburg was founded.

Well, Agnes, I concede my ignorance on all these Thomas Christians, but we can still
trust that some of us will come up with the answer before we "throw in the towel,"
Forgive my rambling; I just thought that some place along the line I would cause a
tflash in the pan" for you and that it mlght helpo, By the way, they have moved

the Circuit Clerk's office to new qu,rters in Montgomery County - maybe we can get
more help now. Wszlter has a friend at Christiansburg who has promised to help when
they are in their new qusrters. I believe that Walter said he was an attorney.

Have a very nice holiday and I do wish you the best for the New Year. I'm enclosing
these copies just in case you didn't get them.

All good wishes,

(over)
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I knew that there was something

else which I wanted to mention to you. In HARMANS

ANNALS, on page 26k, there is a reference to Thomas Christian and Thomas Mastin
(DAR application No. 13L687) add L45 - mentions a Mildred Tucker Hardcastle, Plum

Springs :Rd., Bowling Green, Ky.
probably made the application, b
have one of my nieces to see if
they are both members of DAR thr

I wrote to her, thinking she was the one who

ut she knew nothing about it. I might be able to
they could find out more about the DAR application -
ough the paternal sides Had you ever noticed this

when you have ‘been checking HARMANS ANNALS?

e et AT e s e et mmm m el o L e






January 2, 1980

Dear Cousin Agnes,

Just a note - I have borrowed a copy of THE CAPTIVES OF ABB'S VALLEY
from one of my friends here in the valley - Dr. Shepherd's wife.

She has also loanéd me a book on the REED family which is voluminous. .
ABB'S VALLEY is just a small book.

So, if you will let me know just as soon as you can just what you
want to know about the Moores, I'1l make notes about it for you, In
Just a cursory perusal of the book, it seems to be mostly about the
MCORES,

Incidentally, I believe that I will have to go to Washington County,
Virginia, to search for guardianship papers for Thomas Christian. I
find, from notes which I took when I read THE'; HISTORY OF SOUTHWEST
VIRGINIA by Summers, that Thomas Mastin was still in Washington County

in 1777. Re: Abingdon, Va. - ,,,,,"The petition tothe House of Delegatess
The petition of the Court of Washington County - Whereas a certain tract
or parcel of land is given by the Hon. Thomas Walker, Joseph Black and
Samuel Briggs, and also another tract of land is agreed to be sold at a
certain rate by the said Walker for the benefit of the aforesaid county
to erect their public buildings on, and as this court has already fixed
upon a place on said lard for their courthouse and prison, and has also
laid off a part thereof for a town, and whereas it is apprehended that

it would much conduct to the speedy settling of the aforesaid town and
advance the value of the lots if an act of Assembly should pass, enabling
the said court or their trustéés to rececive titles from the above named
gentlemen for the land given and sold, and also to enable them to lay off,
sell and make conveyances to the purchaser, and grant such privileges

and inventories to the settlers on such lots, as to citizens in like
cases have been granted, in the premises, we submit to the consideration
of your honorable House, etc. + » « .o George Blackburn, John Kinkead,
William Edmiston, James Montgomery, John Campbell, Andrew Colvill, William
Campbell, John Snoddy, Daniel Smith, THOMAS MASTIN, Arthur Campbell." T
have several other references made about him, but won't quote them now,

The big problems Was he in what is now Russell or what is now Washington?
If Russell - those records are gone forever. They have had two fires
there which destroyed early records. Another Cousin was searching there
recently and could find nothing because of this.

Let me know what you arelooking for and I will try to oblige. Forgive
this messy typing - I have new glasses and am trying to beat the mailman.

All good wishes,

Mrs, E. Housten Halstead

6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, ¥W. Va. 25560






January 18, 1980

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwooa Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agness

Under separate cover, I am mailing to you a copy of THE CAPTIVES OF
ABB!'S VALLEY. The reason tnat it took me so long to comply with your
request was the fact that Housten hasn't been too well; I don't drive;
and I had to wait for him to take me to the library to make copies.
There vere 86 pages (maybe you had better to count to make sure) and I
paid 10¢ per page. Whatever your count is, that is what the cost was
as stated.

So far, I have hit a "dry hole" on ever avenue I have pursued in search
of more definitive material concerning Thomas Mastin-Thomes Christian,

I still have other sources which I intend to explore; but it will take
time. We may have to wait until next summer and make a trip to Abingdon,
if we can obtain gasoline., Some of these things are making me a little
discouraged, and there are times, quite frankly, when I feel as though

I would like to "chuck" the whole thing, Then something else comes to
licht and my interest is whetted again.

I have intended to tell you each time that I have written to you (and
always forget it): when I was working in Beckley as a medical secretary
at the Sanitarium, we had a patient named Maury Fontaine, Maury and I
were friends and sie told me that she was also related to the Maury
family and that was the reason that they nared her "Maury Fontaine."

She was an interesting girl, unpredictable and very "bookish." I noticed
that you mentioned in your first issue of the CHRONICLES the possibility
of a connection between the Christians - Maury - Fontaine. Just thought
I would mention this in passing.

My librarian is a tremendous help to me - she has been borrowing books

from other libraries for me., VYesterday, I obtained a copy of the HISTORY

07" MONROE COUNTY by Morton and I found another reference to the Adair
family. The similarity of names caught my eye: "“ADAIR. The progenitor

of the Adairs followed William the Conqueror to Zngland in 1066. A
descendant moved from the Southwest of Scotland to county Antrim, Ireland,
and tnence, William, a Presbyterian minister, who had been educated in
Glasgow College, came to Philadelphia. As a Irish patriot and obnoxious

to the British Government, he had to flee his native country,hidden in a
barrel; and he never ceased to be bitterly hostile to England. He was sent
as a missionary to Monroe, Greenbrier and Pocahontas. Both he and his wife
Ellen often prayed that the death angel would call for them at the same time.
Their petition was answered and they were buried at New Lebanon in 18L8.
(New Paragraph) James, a brother, arrived later and settled near William.
His sons, William and James, Jr., located at Red Sulphur Sorings, where they
were prominent and prosperous citizens and conducted a large mercantile
establishment many years. illiam was for a long time owner and manager

of Red Sulphur Springs resort, was a man of large influence and repeatedly
represented lionroe County in the Virginia Legislature. C of James, Sr.
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(1761-1809) (Mary Wallace): William (180L4-1887) (Sarah Harvey) - James
(1807-1868) (Jane R. Smart ~ Robert, Mary, Jane). C of William: James H.,
Robert C., John R., Walter S., L. C. C of Jzmes: Asa R., Robert W. (b 1848)
(Julia Bane), Hugh T., John A., Mary J., James A., Manillus. G of Robert

W. settled near Cashmere in 187hL. C. Willie, Nancy B., Asa, Hugh H. (New
paragraph) In 1812 William (Catherine) was living on the Penturff patent

at the head of second. An older William died in Augusta in 1763, leaving

a library of religious and medical Books. He was one of the earliest settlers.h

Bet you wish that I would cuit reading books and psssing along what I read
to you. v

I have been able to obtain additional information on the Skaggs. family through
Dr. Skaggs' wife., However, this is of no interest to you except for the

fact that Lydia Skaggs Harman's daughter, Louisa, married Thomas Christian.

Vie still haven't decided with assurance who the father of Lydia and lioses, et al
was - it may have been James,

I doubt, and ¥rs. Shepherd' agrees, that you would be gble to find a copy of
ABB'S VALLEY now, unless it would be in a sale of old books; or someone would
decide to reprint it. You will notice it was published by the Presbyterian
Church and author not named, I found no family connection for us than the
mention once of a Harman.

'Nuf for now., I'm looking forward to the next issue of the CHRONICLES. I
mentioned the publication to Walter and suggested that he.subscribe. Don't
know whether he will or not.

Mrs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition

Scott Depot, W. Va. 25560
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Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa cAna, California 92706

Januany 28, 1980

Mus, E. Housten Halstead

6 Saunderns Addition

Scoitt Depot, West Virginia 25560
Pear Juanita:

STLLL wonking on the cwuient 4issue of CHRISTIAN FAMIEY CHRONICLES but wanted to take
a moment to acknowledge necelpt of THE CAPTIVES OF ABB'S VALLEY.

I do appreciate your having the copy made forn me and enclose $9.41 to cover cost and
postage. I{ you sLLLEL have the ondginal avaifable, perhaps you could make sheet fonr
pages 78 and 79, which seem to be missing.

Ves, Waltern Elswick did send subseription. 1 hope he enjoys the issues.

Must get back to copy preparation. WALL write more when the CHRONICLES is in the
maiL.,

Sdincenely,

Encloswie



February 5, 1980

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

I am enclosing the copy of the two missing pages from CAPTIVES

OF ABB'S VALLEY. These didn't print too well - I think the machine
needs attention. I'm sorry that we missed these pages the first
time. I was in the research room at the library while Housten was
running the copies in another part of the library. So, he just
paid for the work and didn't re-check - he assumed that he had them
all; the girl counted them and he paid for them.

Elsa and I have obtained the copy of THOMAS CHRISTIAN!'S deposition
made in favor of Hezekiah': Whitt's obtaining a Revolutionary War
pension. There is nothing additional in the deposition. One thing
I did notice which intriqued me ~ his signature before the Notary
had either a "flourish" to it or an initial. If it is an initial,
I am unable to determine what it is.

Are you related to the Poages? If so, in my latest Bulletin from
The Vir:inia Genealogical Society there is some information on the
Poage family. I am going to copy it for a little relative over in
Tazewell County who has a Poage line, and I thought that you might
be interested. VWhen I was a young girl in Point Pleasant, I used to
baby-sit. One of our friends who had married a Smith (belonging to
one of the old families there), had named her little girl Vause Poage.
I always thought it was such a strange name, but found out that Veda
had been a Poage and was also related to the Vauses (I'm not sure of
the family name spelling), so she named her daughter for the two
families,

Looking forward to the bulletin —-

Best wishes,

Mrs. E. Housten Halstead (7
6 Saunders Addition

Scott Depot, W. Va. 25560

Enclosure






March 2k, 1980

Mrs, Agnes B, Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue

Santa Ana, CA 92706
Dear Agness

I have been just "chomping at the bit" waiting for you to get the CHRONICLES out
so that I could write to you, I didn't want to bother you until you did because
I knew that you would be quite busy. I received the CHRONICLES Saturday and was
preparing to write to you today when youtletter with enclosures cams. I shall
write what I have in mind, anyway; after I have read the Harman data, I'1ll make
ocoples and mail your copies back post haste. I am in correspondence with two
individuals who are researching this particular branch of the Harmon family, I

know that they will be happy to have this material. One lives in Idaho and one
lives in Nebraska,

Now, as I told you in an earlier letter, you could be assured that I would be

"hot on MASTIN'S trall" in an effort to solve our mystery, This I am doing. I

have obtained copies of the Minutes of the County Court of Washington County, Va.,
for the years 1777 and 1778. Also, I have recently read two books which mention
many individuals in mamma's family tree. The first book A SEED~BED OF THE REPUBLIC
by Stoner; the second DANIEL SMITH-FRONTIER STATESMAN by Burham, Mr,. Durham is
located in CGallitin, TN and he seems to have a good knowledge of the early history
of TN both in the period that it was a territory and after it became a stgte. I
have written to him in the hopes of obtaining additional information, as well as to
£ind out where I might obtain another book which he has written of the early Frontier,
I was able to borrow the above mentioned books on a interlibrary loan. My librarian
is a jewel, She is now searching for a copy of Kegley's for me and Pendleton's
History of Tazewell County. I find them mentioned quite frequently.

I am going to quote some passages from the Minutes, and the books., <hen I'll
suggest some conclusions which I have reached, and “toass them into the ring" for
your scrutiny, (This letter may take a few days - so don't be surprised to see
different dates,) "

First from the Minutes: "Washington County came into being on January 1, 1777.
Printed below are the minutes of the County Court for that yearce « « « o« January
Twenty Eight in the first Year of the Commornwealth of Virginia and in the Year of
our Lord Christ 1777. . .Being the day appointed by Act of the General Assembly of
the Commonwealth of Virginia for holding the first Court of the County of Washington
at Black's Fort. A Commission of the Peace and Dedimus for the County directed to
Arthur Campbell, William Campbell, Evan Shelby, DANIEL SMITH, William Edmondson,
John Campbell, Joseph Martin, Alexander Buchanan, James Dysart, John Kinkead, John
Anderson, James Montgomery, John Coulter, John Snody, George Blackburn, and THOMAS
MASTIN Gentlemen, bearing date the twenty first day of December 1776 were produced
and read and thereupon pursuant to the Dedimus William Campbell & Joseph Martin two
of the aforenamed Justices Administ®ed the Oath of a Justice of the Peace and of a -
Justice of the County Court in Chancery to Arthur Campbell the first Justice named
in said Commission and he afterwards administred the aforesaid oaths to William
Campbell, William Edmondson, John Campbell, Joseph Martin, John Kinkead, John Ander-
sony; James Montgomery, John Snody and George Blackburne,! There was mention of
gettling the estate of one Isaac Chrisman and, since I thought this was a variation
in the spelling of the name CHRISTIAN, I sent for this document. It proved to be

to no avail. (I'm trying to follow every lead which seems promising - this one was
nfruitless.")
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"At a Court continued and held for Washington County Januvary Twenty Ninth, 17773
Ordered that Isaac Shelby, Robert Craig, John Dunkin and JOHN ADAIR be recommended
to his Excellency the Governor as proper persons to be added to the Commission of the
Peace of Washington Co." #"February 28, 1777 - Ordered that William Edmondson, John
Campbell, R. O. Joseph Martin, John Shelby ®n.,James Montgomery, Robert Buchanan
Sn.,AARON LEWIS (Housten has a Lewis line), John Dunkin, GILBERT CHRISTIAN, James
Shelby, James Dysart, THOMAS MASTIN, John Campbell, John Kinkead, John Anderson,
William Bowen, George Adams, Robert Craig, Andrew Colvill and James Robertson Gent.
be recommendeéd to his Excellency the Gowermor as f£it and proper:persons for Captains
of the Militia in the County of Washington.,® "April 29, 1777 - DANIEL SMITH & THOMAS
MASTIN, two of the Gentlemen named in the Commission of the Peace for the County,
took the Oath of Office." ®DANIEL SMITH, John Coulter & THOMAS MASTIN Gent. named
in the Commission of Oyer and Terminer this day in Court took the Oath prescribed

by Lawe® "Still April 29, 1777: - Ordered that Joseph Martin, John Kinkead, John
Coulter, GILBERT CHRISTIAN, William Campbell & THOMAS MASTIN are appointed as
Commissioners to destribute the Flour contributed in Augusta County or elsewhere for
thee distressed inhabitants of this County and to hire waggons to bring the same to
said County." "Sept. 30, 1777 - On the motion of William Roberts Administration is
granted him on the Estate of Mary Roberts deceased giving Bond & Security., Where=
upon he together with Brice Russell & DAVID ADAIR his securities entered into and
acknowledged their Bond in the penalty of One Hundred pounds with condition as the
Law directs for the faithful Administration of the said decedants Estate."25 Day

of November 1777 - A new Commission of the Peace & Dedimus for the County directed
Arthur Campbell, William Campbell, Evan Shelby, DANIEL SMITH, William Edmondson,
John Campbell, Joseph Martin, Alexander Buchanan, James Dysart, John Kinkead, John
Anderson, James Montgomery, John Coulter, John Snody, George,Blackburn, THOMAS MASTIN,
Isaac Shelby, Robert Craig, John Dunkin, JOHN ADAIR, GILBERT CHRISTIAN & Thomas
Caldwell Gent. Bearing date the twenty third Day of July 1777 were produced & read
and thereupon pursuant to the said Dedimus the said Arthur Campbell took the Gath

of a Justice of the Peace & a Justice of the County Court in Chancery all which Oaths
was administered to him by John Kindeal one of the Justices names in the aforesaid
Commission. Then the said Arthur Campbell administered the aforesaid Oaths to John
Kinkead, James Montgomery, John Coulter, Robert Craig & John Dunkin Gent. The Court
being thus constituted present the above members." "Minutes Washington County Court ,
March 17th, 1778 - Present James Montgomery, John Kinkead, John Coulter, GILBERT
CHRISTIAN Gent. William Campbell, William Edmondson, John Campbell, John Anderson,
John Snody, THOMAS MASTIN, George Blackburn and Thomas Caldwell Gent. who were named
in the Commission of the Peace and the Commission of Oyer and Terminer for the County
of Washington took the Oaths of @ffice. Present the above members," "March 18th, -
1778 - Present Arthur Campbell, William Campbell, DANIEL SMITH, John Campbell, John
Kinkead, John Coulter, George Blackburn, THOMAS MASTIN, Isaac Shelby and BILBERT
CHRISTIAN Gent. Ordered that John Rodgers be appointed constable in Capt. William
Bowens Company and CAPT. THOMAS MASTING." ®At a court held March 20, 1778 - Pre-
sent Arthur Campbell, William Campbell, DANIEL SMITH, John Kingead, THOMAS MASTIN &
GILBERT CHRISTIAN Genty %Ordered that John Baylor be overseer of the road from
SINKING CREEK above the saw mill to the head of Capt. John Shelby's Branch. "

(Nancy Christian was born at Sinking Creek = I'1l mention more about tnis later when
I quote from the books, - jsh) "Aug. 18, 1778 - On motion of Phebe Fowler adminis-
tration is granted her on the Estate of James Fowler who mde oath thereto and entered
into and acknowledged her bond with Thederick White & THOMAS MASTIN her Securities
in the penalty of three Hundred pounds for the faithful administration of the said
decedant's Estate.! "Ordered that JAMES SKEGGS, John Deskins, JOSEPH WRAY (we'll
see more about him later from the books - jsh), & James Smith or any three of them
being first sworn appraise the Estate of James Fowler deceased and make return to
Court." (I have some contacts who feel that JAMES SKEGGS was the father of Lydia,
et al - jsh) "Court, Aug. 19, 1778 - On motion of WILLIAM CROCKETT and ROBERT
CROCKETT administration is granted them on the Estate of DAVID CROCKEIT who made
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oath thereto and entered into and acknowledged their Bond with John Coulter &
John Lowry their Securities in the Sum of one Thousand pounds for the faithful
administration of the said decedants Estate.," "Ordered that John Cos, William
Ingram, Abraham McClelan & James Hughs or any three of them being first sworn
appraise the Estate of DAVID CROCKETT deceased and make return to Court.!

» >

3‘9‘42 I will now quote from DANIEL SMITH - FRONTIER STATESMANs %It is family tradition that,
faced with the serious illness of his wife in September, 1782, Smith resigned his office
as one of the five western commissioners. During the oritical days of her illness,
Daniel remained at Sarah's bedside, When the return of good health seemed assured
for her, Daniel went down to Abingdon to take care of some land business of his own.
On October 15 he entered 'by warrant. . 500 acres on two s branches between
Indian Creek and Clinch River and Sandy Creek in a valley that leads to Joseph Wray's.®
The land represented by this entry was located near the present town om%&?a'%ﬁy
a few miles from whemethe Smiths lived on a 673-acre tract at the foot of House and
Barn Mountain.," (The footnote on Indian Creek says: "Not the same Indian Creek that
flows at the foot of House and Barn Mountain. THIS ONE RISES NEAR THE WEST VIRGINIA
BORDER AND FLOWS SOUTHWEST INTCG THE NORTH FORK OF CLINCH RIVER.,") Keep in mind here
the litigation listed in CHAIKLEY'S Thomas Christian vs. John Wray (son of Joseph
Wray and the fact that the family legend says that Nancy Christian was born at
Sinking Creek. -jsh) Again I quotes "Moving to the Cumberland raised the question of

ispos of his Virginia lands and Daniel moved to improve the saleability of his

roughtfarm at the foot of House and Barn Mountain by adding a spring and 150 acres
of rocky valley land to it. He did this by the following bookkeeping entry in the
land records at Abingdon. 'Daniel Smith removed 150 acres of his entry by preemption
warrant adjacent to JOSEPH RAY'S land and entergs same adjacent his own land at the
foot of House and Barn Mountain to include a spring called Oxer's Spring. April 15,
1783.'" 40On May 19, 1783 - Last Wednesday the Indians murdered JOSEPH RAY and several
of his family, also one Samuel Hughes who happened to be there., Mr. Ray was a
NEIGHBOR to MAJOR MASTIN. They have killed and made prisoners eight persons. On
hearing of this, I immediately gathered a few men to follow the Indians myself=-but
before I could get to the place, a party of fifteen men had pursued after the enemy
too far fo® me to expect to join them before they must expect to overtake the
Enemy. « « " UNew Counties and the Mero Distriet . . .Despite the fast pace of
survey work and the chores incident to getting his family established on the Cumber-
land, Daniel attended the quarterly sessions of the DAVIDSON COUNTY Court in January,
April, June, and October, 1785. Minutes of the court sessions reveal little about
Smith's role as magistrate. . . .However, when the infant government assigned six
of its citizens to clear out a road from Dry Creek at Edenwold to Bledsoe's Lick,
all were FORMER SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA NEIGHBORS of Smith's. This selection was probably
prompted by Daniel and Anthony Bledsoe both of whom knew well the dependable qualities
of Kasper and George Mansker, Edward Hogan, Ephraim Peyton, Captain Blackmore and
Isaac Bledsoe. And when a SHERIFF for DAVIDSON COUNTY was selected by the court,
Daniel Smith's Virginia friend THOMAS MASTEN was the Candidate chosen." "During 1785
Smith had witnessed the arrival at the Cumberland settlements of other of his Virginia
neighbors, most of whom came with their families and with a determination to stay. . "
11786 - The deliberate, business-like manner by which the new county of SUMNER was
established Bore the imprint of both Anthony Bledsoe and Daniel Smith. . . It was
for Smith the fourth time that he had served on the original governing body of a
new county. « o o "1787 = oo..o¥With Smith presiding, the magistrates--Isaac Bledsoe,
David Wilson, George Winchester, ISAAC LINDSEY (I mention this because John Wesley
Reed and Nancy Christian named a son JOHN LINDSEY -jsh), William Hall, John Hardin
and Simon Kuykendall--honored Bledsoe's request by selecting David Shelby to be clerk,?
"0ctober, 1788 « « . .In his absence (Smith's), the court at its July term recorded
his stockmark, appointed him to take the list of!taxable properties in Capt. Simon
Kuykendall's district,' and Elected THOMAS MASTEN Sheriff (this is Sumner county -jsh)
e « « ot (Footnote on Masten - Bumner Co. Records, Court Minutes, Vol. 1, pe 3. This
was Smith's Virginia friend, lately sheriff of Davidson County.)
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Still quoting from DANIEL SMITH - %Facing a fast-growing backlog of untried lawsuits,
Smith and his fellow magistrates devoted most of the three-day term, Jamuary 1789,

to hearing 1litigation. When court was called to order, this time at Simon:Kuykendalls
house, a young man, recently arrived from the Waxhaw district of the CARCLINAS, pro-
duced his license to practice law and was admitted to the bar, Daniel Smith noted
succinctly in the minutess 'ANDREW JACKSON, Esqe produced his license to practice as
an attorney at law, and took the oath required by law.' (I believe this to be the
reason that John Wesley Reed and Nancy Christian named a son JACKSON, and he in turn
named a son Jackson., They have heard Thomas Christian speak of MASTIN'S association
with Andrew Jackson in Sumner County. - jsh) "While the quarterly court had little to
do with land matters, the entering and taking up of land was-and would be for some
time to come--a primary concern of the public at large. A hint of this contiming
preoccupation is seen at the April term of court when Daniel Smith, David Wilson, and
THOMAS MASTIN ware instructed 'to procure a copy of the entires in the military land
offices! At the same term, Smith and Wilson reported that they had audited the sheriff's
tax receipts and that 'the amount of the publick tax for the year 1787 was 338 pounds,
fiffeen shillings, one and one=fourth pence.'®1794(?) -~ If an escort traveled with
Daniel to Knoxville, doubtless one of the members was Joseph Bishop, a young man who
had lived in Cage's Bend of the Cumberland for the previous three years. On August 15,
Daniel joined John Overton, David Wilson, William Cage, James Winchester, Robert Hays,
THOMAS MASTEN, and J. T. Robertson in issuing a certificate of commendation to Bishop.
It stated: 'The bearer, Joseph Bishop, hath lived in this neighborhood and district
for near three years, and has at all times behaved himself as an orderly good citizen. . «®

Now I am going back to some notes which I Jotted down by hand while reading the books

On pages 22 & 23 - "Surveys made by Daniel Smith were necessary.:i:ssprincipal method
of obtaining land in SW VA in the period 1773 - 1781, 177h - April surveys by Daniel
Smith shows the followings April 5: 6 contiguous tracts - CASTLENOOD. William Trimble
113 acres; JOSEPH MOORE, 33L acres; and WILLIAM MOORE, 493 acres, Bluestone Creek; and
April 25, JAMES MOORE, 82 acres, Abb's Valley.," Page 30 = "In letter -« Arthur Campbell
to Daniel Smith, Auge. 9, 177h - He mentions several people being killed last Monday

by the Indians on SINKING CREEK about 10 miles from Col, Prestonts." (This could be a
different Sinking Creek - but we know a Sinking Creek is mentioned in Nancy's birth

and probably the property Thomas Christian was obtaining from John Wray - could this

have been where and when Thomas Christian's parents were killed? Just a provocative
ideal) "Page UO = 1775-1779 - Daniel Smith and his associates on the FINCASTLE Committee
had not forgotten that many of them and their forefathers had left Great Britian to

live in Am=rica because they regarded the native land 'as a kingdom subjected to ine
ordinate powers and greatly abridged of its liberties.!"Footnote 3 - Col. Wm. Christian,
was chairman and the other members were the Rev. Chas, fummings, Col. Wme. Preston, Capt.
Stephen Trigg, Major Arthur Campbell, Major Wme. Inglis, Capt. Walter CROCKETT, Capte.
James Montgomery, Capt. James McGavock, Capte Wm. Campbell, Capt. THOMAS MADISON (could
this be Mastin since Stoner in SEED-BED says his name is sometimes erroneously listed

as Madison?-jsh), Capte. William Russell, Capt. Evan Shelby and Lt. Wm. Edmondson. (Masten
has been listed with some of these same men in other places. = jsh) Daniel Smith made

a land survey for JAMES SKAGGS during this times "On the north side..i « .1L5 acres for
James Skaggs in a valley along the 'north water of Clinch.'® "177L4~1775 - page L3 -

nAt New River, Smith on March 28, measured out 86 acres for JAMES ADAIR. « » " Page L5 =
Col. Wm. Christian as chairman of Fincastle Committee 4 Stephen Trigg elected to serve
in his place. A month later, Nove 7, 1775, the freeholders of Fincastle Committee held
an election to select members of the county committee. This time 21 persons were elected
including Daniel Smith and most of:the other incumbents. The following day the committee
designated the militia officers to take a census of the county as requested by the
convention which had met earlier in the year in Richmond. Like other militia Captains,
Smith was charged with taking census of the families and slaves of his own company. In
addition, he was to receive the census list taken by Capts. John Blackmore, John Dunkin
and THOMAS MASTEN, each of whom commandéd a company made up of men who lived along the
water of the Clinch River.® Page 51 - "Autum of 1776 - the Virginia House of Burgesses
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abolished FINCASTLE County and created in its place three new counties: Washington,
Montgomery and Kentucky." Page 90 - "Daniel Smith entered 1,000 acres in GREEN county
lying on Knob Creek running into Duck River on the north side. . . orumning down both
sides of said creeks. « . . «Joining the lower end of William Davidson's survey."
"Daniel Smith married Sareah Michie Smith in Albemarle County--she was probably a niece
or granddaughter of John Michie, Sarah Michie Wood? A widow at 177" "The act forming
Sumer County was adopted Nov. 17, 1786." "In April, 1783, the General Assembly of NC
created DAVIDSON County, including most of what is now middle TN. . . ." "Soon after
making his plea to the Secretary of War, Daniel Smith returned home to Summer Co.
Daniel's return was not lost on his neighbor, ANDREW JACKSON, who on Oct. 29, asked him
to survey a land division for Capt. John Hays and himself. Jackson explaineds 'Wish
to get the favor of you to do the business as we wish it done accurate. « o «'"1779 -
Friday, 2kth - Got to the Island and met with CAPT. MASTEN in my way there at Major
Bledsoe's. . « At the Island Dr, Walker informed me that this day he and Major W. Smith
had given the Indians the following talk (blank page in ms.). "Footnote 16 - CAPT.
THOMAS MASTEN, Militia officer, member first Washington County Court, lived 20 miles
NE of DANIEL SMITH on upper Clinch River; later followed Smith to Sumner Co., TNo"

March 26, 1980

Since you say that you are not related to the Poagues, I really don't have too much

to tell you about SEED~BED. However, there was one pertinent quotation about THOMAS
MASTIN which I have mentioned already, and I will quote it verbatim. The first thing

we must note is that the book deals primarily with the "old Botetourt County." Too,

it deals with the formation of Fincastle (this quote is of the town): W"East of this
Miller land lay the® ISRAELCHRESTEAN®S holdings from whose land Fincastle was formed,"
(You probably already knew this - but, gave it to you Just inocase you didn't.) WA
quarter of a century later, Lord Botetourt appointed John's son, Andrew Lewis, to be

one of the first magistrates of Botetourt., Of the twenty-one magistrates appointed on
October 30, 1745 to govern Augusta County, at least nine--James Patton, John Lewis,

John Buchanan, George Robinson, Robert POAGUE, Thomas Lewis, Richard Woods s JOHN CHRIST~
IAN and John Anderson--were either themselves or their immediate descendants among

the most noted citizens of Botetourt County at the time of its organization." (I don't
know which JOHN CHRISTIAN this is,) "Thus, Botetourt County was born January 31, 1770,
with the Act of Division stating that fram and after the 31st day. . .M (One thought
which comes to me here - did Fszael Christian have a brother? If so, who? You may

have already answered this in the CHRONICLES - I can check later.) "Fincastle, having
been established, that is incorporated, as a Town on the 23rd of March, 1772, and having
the county seat located there simce 1770, became the center of government for the county."
(That may have been the county mentioned above with Israel Christian - I didn't copy
from the page previous to it - didn't really think it important until I ran across it
again in my notes. I wasn't really interested in Israel., - jsh) I will copy this para-
graph on Israel for you: "ISRAEL CHRISTIAN was the merchant prince of early Botetourt
and Augusta Counties, as well as an Indian trader, It is said that he descended from an
Isls of Man family, who moved to America via Ireland. We first find him at Staunton

in Augusta County in 1740, where he was a prosperous merchant for some years. He
carried a stock of general merchandise ranging from caps for small boys to Testaments

for their instruction. He represented Augusta County in the House of Burgesses in 1759=
61, He began to acquire land in what is now Botetourt County, and by 1760, when !'Comisary?
(agent) for Colonel Byrd's Regiment, he moved to the Stone House land near present Clover-
dales « « o o' "Upon the formation of Botetourt County, Israel Christian assumed a lead-
ing role. He became one of the original justices in 1770; and was ordered by the Court
to agree with workmen ' to build a log cabin twenty-four feet long and twenty feet wide,
for a Court House.' On November 12, 1771, he proved his commission from the Governor
appointing him county Sheriff. . . «" (There is much more about Israel and If you don't
have it and want it, I will copy it for you the next time,) “SHERIFFS OF BOTETOURT AND
DEPUTIESs (Name, Qualification Date or Term of Office, Bibliographical Reference, Order
Book listed except as noted, respectively) Richard Woods, Feb. 13, 1770, 1770-1771,
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Part 1, po 3. Deputies: James McDowell, 17703 James McGavock, 1770; THOMAS MASTON#
1770; Arthur Woods, 1770; Robert Alexander, 1770. #SOMETIMES ERRONEOUSLY READ *MADISON,!
(This may be some of our problem. I know there was another, or I should say, a

Thomas MADISON who lived at Cloverdale. I find this quote on him: Under William
CHRISTIAN: "In 1779, he sold his mansion house at Cloverdale to THOMAS MADISON, who

had married Susanna, another sister of Patrick Henry." This, too: "On July 20, 1776,
a battle was fought between the Indians and the Fincastle County troops at Iong Island
Flats (I believe that this is what is now Kingsport,TN) on the Holston River., Captain
Thomas MADISON of Cloverdale took part in this battle which temporarily quelled the
Indians. « « « " (Stoner, the author of this book, would have been able to know

which was which beecause it was he who pointed ont that there was a discrepancy at
times. I do think it behooves us to check more carefullyon these two men.) On page
432 & 433, he tells of the Spreading Spring Farm and ends up this narration with this:
"This house was occupied by Mrs, Lillie Houser Poague after her marriage to John Sandy -
Poague, Dec. 11, 1901, and later became the home of her daughter, Mrs. Dorsey Shorter,
John G. Bishop of New York City and Florida, a member of the New York Stock Exchange,
and a great grandson of the JAMES MOORE POAGUE who built this house, has spent mmch time
and money and effort in preserving the history of the early owners of this interesting
old home," (This is one of the reasons I agfimed that you were related to the Poagues =
I knew that there was a Moore-Poague connection.) "Ordinaries or Taverns - Botetourt
DAVID MOORE, in Fincastle, March 11, 1793.% Page 237 - #Petition to House of Burgesses
for sale of the Presbyterian ¥Meeting House Land' - Dec., 19, 1805. « . .petit}ioners
James Breckenridge, Wm. Anderson, JOHN MOORE, Ralph Crabb and Matthew Harvey, trustees. ."
Page 240 ="Petition for establishment of town on North side of James River at Anderson's
Ferry (Pattonsburg) Gct, 27, 1788 - JAMES MOORE one of Petitioners. “Botetourt -

A list of the tithables on New River & Sinking Creek: Abraham Chrisman, Jolinthan

Elswick, John Elswick, THOMAS MASTIN, JAMES SKEGGS, HENRY SKAGGS, MOSES SKAGGS, CHARLIE
SKAGGS, RICHARD SKAGGS, WILLIAM SKAGGS." (There are several things interesting to me

about this listing: The Chrisman, Mastin and the Skaggs all in the same area. Some .
Skaggs descendants with whom I am comresponding believe James to have been the father Zq,b(»f"v
of Jenry Moses, Charles, Richard, William, ia, Gatherine, Phosbe, et al., As ——
_mentioned before - we have Nancy listed as having been born on Sinking Creek. I have 54" 4
felt all along that these families knew each other and this is the reason we find

them intermarrying. I am now wondéring strongly if Thomas Mastin might have been
. related to the Christians or his wife might have been.)

4

I have tried both in Tazewell and Washington for the litigation which CHALKLEY mentions
re: Thomas Christian vs. Wray. They have checked their records and neither county

has it. I shall try Russell next because this is the line of descent: Washington to
Russell to Tazewell., Walter says that we have been in error (him, too) in going to
Wythe. Of course, this is made clear in CHAIKLEY'S notations: "Thomas Christian vs. Wray
OeSe Sh; NoS. 18 - Bill, 23 July 1803. Joseph Wray obtained a certificate by settlement
right in WASHINGTON COUNTY (afterwards Russell), now Tazewell County. dJoseph died
intestate, leaving his son John Wray heir-at-law, who sold to orator, In 1799 John
Wray lived in Kentucky. Joseph's widow deposes in Madison County, Ky. The land was

on Clinch River called Indian Creek. John Ray deposes in Clermont County, Ohio, where
he then resided 18 Feb. 1806, Deed 26 Sept. 1794 by John Wray to Thomas Christian of
Sumner County, TERRITORY SOUTH OF THE OHIO.. . . " Mentions several depositions in
Tazewell. This is the"clincher® which makes me believe these documents are extant -

I believe I copied this from Mrs. Yantis' work: %A study of the original documents of
this case discloses that John Wray had sold this land to THOMAS CHRISTIAN, then sold

it a second time to Craven Bélsha, It appears that Craven bikibed him to make the deed
out in his name——although several of the persons who gave depositions had informed

him that the land was already solde Belsha said that John Wray was under age when he
sold it to Thomss, but said that he was not, Richard Oney, John HANKINS, and Lawrence
Muarray all said that they had known him since hw was a child. Lawrence had spoken to
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Wray about the impropriety of selling the land to two persons=-t!particularly since
CHRISTIAN and himself were both orphans.! Christian won the case, was to get a
general warranty deed to the property and costs."

I have recently obtained a copy of the REED household in the 1880 census of McDowell
County. I obtained this in order to clear up a mistake and found another mistake
when I received it., However, it helped me in another way: John Wesley Reed and
Nancy Christian Reed are listed in the household of Amanuel Reed, Robina Beavers Reed
and my mother, Rachael., Nancy's name is listed as "Anne J." instead of "Nannie'which
she was called. They have either said "Nan" and the enumerator thought they said
"Anne® or they said "Nannie" and the thought they said "Annie" and that was his way
of spelling Ammie. The thing is, though, she has an initial of "J.," which leads my
mind back to "Jane" - Jane Christian. Bina has been wrong in thinking her name

was Nancy Elizhbsth - the Elizabeth probably came £rom Elizabeth Skaggs or maybe another
Christian. John ¥esley and Nancy named a daughter "Nancy Jane,* and my mother was
#Rachel Jane." You may well be right in your conclusion that Thomas was a nephew of
Nathaniel. I remember that Mastin Christian named a son Nathan, which would be short
for Nathaniel. I know that we are far from a solution, but the waters are getting

a little clearer,

I have written to Mrs. Browning at Whitman - thought we might work togethere I wemnder
if her husband is related to Chanmncey Browning, our Attorney General - he is from
Logan. I worked with a Browning when I worked in the Siate Department of Probation
and Parole. He was a parole officer for that County.

I think that I wrote to you what I had found in Summers? HISTORY OF SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA
and WASHINGTON COUNTY. He goes into more detail on same of these things which I have
mentioned, including the Harmans, Harrisons, Barnetts, etcs I am eneclosing a copy

for you which I made from THE HISTORY OF MONROE COUNTY pertaining to the "Pyne" familye.
Thought it might be some of your "Pine" family.

I know you are tired of reading this now = and, believe me, I'm tired of typing. I
did want to share this with you - it certainly has my "juices" runnings I intend to
make an attempt to add more to my knowledge of Thomas Mastin. Thanks for the Harmon
data., I believe that one of my friends in Huntington talked with her for mes I may
write to her anyway. I think that she feels that my branch of "Harmons" were the
bad boys." I'll make copies soon and get them back to you. I haven't really had
time to read the CHRONICLES as yet - been spending all my spare time writing to you.

Best wishes,
Mrs. E. Housten Halstead %‘
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, W. Va. 25560

Enclosure
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Iis wife was a sister to Joseph, John, and Frederick Baker. His brother
Conrad lived and died in Sweet Springs valley, where it is thought their
father, whose father is supposed to have borne the name Jacob, made sct-
tlement. :

C. of Jacob, Jr.: George I. (Elizabeth Arnot)—Joln—Allen—Polly
(George McCoy)—Elizabeth (Lewis Spangler)—Ellen (Henry W. Arnot).
John and Allen died soon after their return from the army.

C. of George I.: Henry M. (Margaret Wikle)—Sarah E.—Addison
A. (Ellen Belts, 1877)—John W. (Fannie Diddle of M. P.)—Mary A.
(A. M. Hutchinson)—Margaret J. (Richard McNeer)—George W. (Mary
Wikle)—Martha E. (J. P. Fisher)—Emma (R, W. Hill, 18383). A, A.,
G. W, and Emma, and the widow went to Kansas. There are now 54
grandchildren, and they are to be found in Monroe, Summers, Greenbrier,
and Logan, and in Brown county, Kans.

There are descendants of Conrad in Sweet Springs valley and in Hinton,

PYNE

This surname came into England with the Norman-French conquerors
and for many centuries has held an honored place in the annals of the
British gentry. Robert (1755-1847) was the son of a British army officer
who was killed in battle, and was reared by an uncle, a wealthy ship-
master of Dublin. He accompanied the uncle in a voyage to New York
in 1763, and then ran away, hiding himself in a wagon belonging to
two brothers of the name of McGuire, and who seem to have lived in
Pennsylvania. Thus the boy forfeited an inheritance that would have
made him rich. The McGuires were kind-hearted, and he spent the time
with them until he was of age, alternating a year at a time, between the
brothers. He then received horse, saddle, and bridle. He accompanied
them to the Greenbrier about 1730, and made himself a home near Cen-
tennial. Ie was a strict Methodist and impatient of misbehavior in time
of worship. His first wife was a Stevenson, the second being Nancy Me-
Guire of the family of his benefactors. C: Sarah (1791-1397) (Archibald
Bostick) ; by 2d w.—James M. (Elizabeth Mahan)—William—John—Eliz-
abeth (John Keyes)—Robert (s). William went to Wisconsin before 1860.
John was killed by a raft on Coal River, and Robert, a teacher, never
recovered from an injury to his head caused while using a flail. The
children of James M., who went to Ohio, were John W., Mary A., Louis
G., James P.,, Nancy J., William T., and Ruthie F. James M. and his
sons J. M. and W. T, served under General Custer in the Second West
Virginia Cavalry, U. S. A, and were present at the surrender of Lee.
I.. G. was in the Confederate service. The brothers were in the battle
of Lewisburg and afterward had a friendly talk under a flag of truce.
L. G. was killed in the battle of Lynchburg.
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A Pyne not known to be related to the foregoing was James, who died
in 1799, leaving personalty worth $436.17. Still another was Absalom.

Madison M. (1817-1902) weighed over 200 pounds and was considered
the most muscular man in Monroe. In 184+ he acquired 176 acres at the
head of Dropping Lick and added to it from time to time until he was
the owner of 1000 acres, the estate being known as “Pyne’s Eyrie” He
married in 1836 Mahala Smith, Ile had a brother William who went to
Minnesota, and three sisters, Julia, Martha, and Isabel, who married, re-
spectively, Joseph Ramsay, Richard Ramsay and Robert McCleary.

C. of M. M.: James A. (b. 1837) (Virginia H. Shanklin, 1861, Mar-
tha C. Ramsay, 1884)—Eleanor F. (Josephus Shepherd)—Mazry A. (Eph-
raim 8. Honaker)—Lewis S. (Mary Neighbors)—Louisa (Christopher
Neighbors)—John W. (b, 1855) (Sarah M. Humphreys)—Jazob W. (Ro-
setta Smith). Of the sons only J. A. and J. W. remain in Monroe.

C.of J. A.: Walter H. (b. 1862) (Magdalen C. Wallace)—Catharine
A, (R, Fletcher Miller)—James M. (b. 1869) (Eleanor E. Reaburn, 1908)
—William H. (Elizabeth Stafford)—Skipwith R. (Martin B. Miller) —
Quilly M. (Irene C. Crosier); by 2d w.—Rev. Otis H. (Mary M. Wal-
lace)—Everett W. (Anne C. Echols)—Homer R. The sons are chiefly
West, particularly in Cal. J. W. lives on a part of the homestead and
has four children. .

James M. Pyne, attorney in California, served in the Philippines- as a
member of the 36th Regiment, U. S. Vol. Inf. He traveled around the
world by way of Japan, Australia, South Africa and Europe and was
sergeant in the Jefferson Guards at the St. Louis Exposition of 1904,

RAINEY

Michael (Mary) came from Cowpasture to Indian. D. 1784 Cath-
arine Sullivan, a sister, and probably wife of Timothy Sullivan, was to
have farm after decease of widow.

REABURN

The Reaburns are said to be derived from five brotheys. John (d.
1824) (Elizabeth Kilpatrick, 1778) came from Avgusta to Plank Cabin
Draft before 1787. C: John (1779-1859) (s)—Ann (s)—Charles (1784-
1861) (Mary Hamilton, 1805)—Margaret (1737-1852) (Jeremiah Tracy)
—Henry (b, 1789) (Jane Blair)—Isaac (1795-1833) (Susan Thomas).
Ann died in 1822 just before her marriage to Humphrey Keys was to
have taken place. Henry went to Ohio in 1854, but died in Arkansas.
Isaac was six feet four inches tall and the scholar of the family. He went
to Kanawha.

C. of Charles: Elizabeth K. (b. 1806) (William Patton)—Sabina C.
(b. 1808) (Thomas Nickell)~Anna II. (Robert Morehead, 1816) —George
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Dear Agnes,

I read through all of these articles, and I believe that they are all the
other branch of the Harmon family. (Some of them are here in Putnam County.)
Therefore, I made copies of them for the lady in Nebraska who, I believe, is
comected with this branch, I suggested to her that she might make copies
and send on to the man in Idaho who is working on the same branch of the
family. I am returning your copies to you at this writing, I do sonvery
mich appreciate your thinking of me and sending these to me. I shall make
note of her address and I may write to her later. I'm sure that Marge, my
friend in Huntington, talked with her about my Harmon line.

+ I did hear from Mr, Durham, but he was unable to add anything to my knowledge
of Thomas Mastin, He did send a list of his publications. I have written to
the librarian in Gallatin (apparently, the Library Board handles this for him)
asking her if thére is information in any of these publications about Thomas
Mastin. I shall be anxious to see what she has to say., I asked about census '
tax and other vital statistics for Summer County. I wish I could find some-
thing similar to what Mrs, Yantis publishes, The librarian in Washington Co.,
who also works with the Historical Society, has been very helpful ste€ring me
in the right direction for books pertinent to that era and locale, I bought
the minutes of 1777 & 1778 from them ~ I do wish that they had published more
of them. I recently bought a booklet listing the participants of the Battle

of King's Mountain from theme I found several REEDS mentioned as serving from
Washington County. Since I found Mastin listed with the Skaggs at Sinking Creek;
Reeds in Washington County; Harmans in the same area; and Thomas Christian have
ing a suit in chancery there; I am more than positive that they all knew each
other, Moses Skaggs is even in a list there with Thomas Mastin - a list of
tithables,

I am going to make an attempt to find out more about the Reeds in Washington,

You may have already done it, but I believe that I shall go back to Ablemarle A
County to see if there is anything more to be found out about him/Thers, I

Have tried Washington and Tazewell in an attempt to get a copy of the pro=-
ceedings of Thomas Christian vs. Wray as listed in CHAIKLEY'S. They both dis-
avowed a record. I shall now try in Russell. I know that Russell lost a’lot"

of papers by fire, However, the mention of them is made as if they were

extant - the writer having viewed theme It all may be a "wild goose chase¥-

but, somewhere I firmly believe, we are going to find a connection between

Thomas Mastin and the Christians,

shew

I wrote to Mrs, Browning in Whitman. Yet, I haven't heard from her. She mst
not want to correlate our information. Walter had an idea about the marital

problem which she mentioneds If I don't hear from her soon, I will write her
again and give this to her - it might help,

All good wishes,

Mrs. E. Housten Halstead /
6 Saunders Addition W
Scott Depot, We Vae. 25560

Enclosure









April 15, 1980

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, Ca 92706

Dear Agnes:

First, I want to tell you that I sent'the copies of the Harmon data on to the lady in
Nebraska. She was delighted with it and said that she would copy it and sent it on

to the man in Idaho. It pleases me to be able to help someone in their search, and I
am sure that she was grateful to you for sharing them, the same as I, I didn't keep
copies because I feel that information on my branch of the Harman family abounds. I
am now reading THE IAST KENTUCKY FRONTIER by Scalf. It is quite interesting and there
is much information in it about the Harmans and Skaggs; although I still can't pin=
point the marriage of Thomas Christian and Louisq, Harman nor of Robert Beavers and
Catherine Harman, Mathias Harman founded Harman's Station near what is now Prestons=~
burg, which is now Floyd County. I think it was Fleming to begin with, but Elsa tiied
there to no avail for records. I found out in this book that Floyd County had a fire
and, consequently, have no records earlier than the early 1800's, I did find out in
this book that Mathias Harman was along on the ill-fated "Big Sandy Voyage" which
Andrew Lewis led with the assistance of Wm. Preston, John Smith, Peter Hogg (he is an
ancestor of my nieces - their grandmother was active in the DAR for many years and
was honorary vice-president general of the DAR at the time of her death., There is a
plague to this effect at the Mansion House in Point Pleasant), Robert Breckenridge, et
al, They nearly starved to death on this expedition, and Mr. Scalf says that Mathias
Harman gave them some good, sound advice about this; and I do know that they turned
back -~ this was in 175%.

I am glad that the Washington County abstracts were helpful, The book SEED-BED OF THE
REPUBLIC by Stoner contained information mostly about the huge county of Botetourt.
Yes, you are righty I had already decided that I must look at CHAIKLEY'S again because
I suspected that I was looking in the wrong place. I must go to the library and look
at it more carefully - I was using copies which Elsa and my friend in Huntington had
sent to me, I shall write to Augusta. I knew that Augusta was the large county to
begin with., As Sioner brought out in his book, though, it was later broken down into
two large counties -~ Augusta to the north, from the Atlantic to the Lakes; Botetourt
to the south, from the Atlantic through the southwest part of VA into Ky and TN and
on to.the Mississippi. Speaking of Stoner, maybe you have seen the names of Michael
Stoner and Kasper Mansker in these historical writings - I have, over and over, Mr.
Scalf mentions in his book that the Stoners and Manskers were related to the Harmans.
I rather suspected since I have seen them listed together so much.

I heard from Mr. Durham after I wrote about DANIEL SMITH, but he had nothing further
to offer, I wrote to the librarian as he suggested, seeking publications on Summer
County and, to date, have heard nothing. Mrs. Yantis mentions in her book that Thomas
Mastin married an Agness and that he had one daughter, Elizabeth. I believe
it is she who said that Thomas Mastin was born in Albemarle County. I intend to look
for this, Time is becoming a premium with me, however, because I must soon get my
nose to the grindstone" and get some of the spring work done around the house, I
expect to have my grandchildren for a couple of weeks after school is outj and our son
will be taking his vacation and coming out from Illinois. So, I'll have to squeeZe in

my "root digging" as I cane.
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this, I feel at times that I am just going in f'circles" and meeting myself coming back,
Be assured, if I do make a discovery, you will be one of the first to knowe

Sincerely,

Mrs.,'E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, W. Va. 25560

_Enclosure
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FORM 1-C

FAMILY GROUP RECORD

T ,
HUSBAND  Reed, John Wasley .(Moses ?)

Father

Mother|

Buried

Born - 189!4 /

Flourished Rogersvi -.'-

Married 13 L 0. T,

Died 9 Juhe 1887, Avondale, McDowe
1] 1]

West Vir,
] "

Other Marriages

Father | Chrigtd an’Jhomasv )

Mother (‘1) nam‘an lanisa

WIFE Chris v

Born 3 (mmm‘ r IBIZ; Sjnkjng 'E.a:h_ers’ Tazewall “Q]]nm’ ergjnja

Flourished " n | it 1] '

Died ' AvVOT . ' o o

Buried n n n " "

Other Marriages

SEX CHILDREN DATA DAY MONTH YEAR TOWN/CITY COUNTY/PROVINCE STATE/COUNTRY NAMES OF SPOUSES

__1 Born 29 5 ]-831 VA

Jackson Married| 9 9 1852 Charlotte Moran
|Died

_2 Born h 12 1832 YA

Nancy Jane maried] 1 8 1853 Jesse Bean
Died
| 3] ) Born_ |11 3 183)4 VA
JOhn Lindsey Married 1859 ? 'Pricy
Died
_4 D . el Born 2 10 1835 VA
and IMmarried| 17 6 1858 Winnie Mullins
Died
| 5 Bon |10 6 1837 VA
Wes}.ey Married _6 7 1856 Mary' Gibson
Died

| 6! Mathias Harman Bom | ] 3 1839
Married
Died

| 7| Phomas Mastin Christiajgon {13 2 18kl
Married

_ _ Died

_8_ Elias Friend].y Born 19 6 18113
Married
Died lll l 18)4,-1

9] Levicy (Louisa) Ruthe [eom {30 12 18Lk Mw?gg
Married
Died ca. 193 _O-l

10| Henry James Hoover Bom |11 8 1847
Married

~ Died _

11} Amanuel Bom | 9 11 318)9 Peenmnlle,_kzewe]l,_ﬂ _ .
maried 17 4 1876 | Bandy; “Tazewell VA |Robina Reavers
oea | 8 7 1923 | McClute s Dickenson, VA

12] Moses David Bom |31 3 1862 VA
Married
ped | 5 7 185h4 VA

Family information. until

Death Record. 1899; but, it was the site of the old family

‘Marriage Record. homestead, At the time it became a post

1860 and 1880 Census Records. office, Amamuel Reed was made the first poste
master, The Reed Cemetery is on the hill

SOURCES OF INFORMATION

BIOGRAPHICAL DATA

Halstead, Juanita Se.

COMPILER OF RECORD MISCELLANEOUS









May 6, 1980

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Agnes:

It was a pleasure to talk with you the other eveninge. I just couldn't let KEGLEY'S
go back to the library before I was sure that you didn't want me to make notes on
my findings concerning the MOORES, Of course, with your having access to this book,
you know that there are many references to the Moare family, and, so many times, in
connection with the Poages. Woodie Mullins of Tazewell is related to both families,
She is the person about whom I was telling you who is also descended through the
Harman-Skaggs connection. She comes through Moses Beavers who married Phoebe Harman,
a sister of Louisa's and Catherine's, Woodie has been a wonderful help to me in
searching the records in Tazewell., Did she write to you? I suggested to her that
she might be interested in your publication, or that you all might have a common
interest through the Moores,

I hope to be able to enclose a copy of the Schreiner-Yantis abstract in this letter
for youe. I plan to go to St. Albans this evening and will stop at the library and
have a copy made, You are correct about the listinge I really hadn't thought about
the "why", but what you say makes sense, In fact, you now have me thinking in another
chamel in regard to John Wesley Reedes Could his mother have been a Hoover and
married a Reed after his birth? I think I shall approach it from this point of view
for awhile and see where it leads., I received my current issue of THE SOUTHWEST
VIRGINIA yesterday, and I found listed under the tax lists, etc., for Russell County,
Va., one HENRY HOOVER., These lists were listed in the right era - late seventeen
hundreds and early eighteen hundreds. I firmly believe in view of whatever happened,
that they were on their way to Kentucky because this is where John Wesley reached an
age in which he felt that he was old enough to leave and return to Virginia., I still
find Reeds, Skaggs, Harmans, Christians, et al, in the same locale or contiguous
territory which tells me that these families were well acquainted with each other,
Some how Thomas Mastin fits in here, too. Mrs. Yantis says that his wife was Agness

s and that he was born in Albemarle County. As soon as I can conveniently
do so, I am going to start a search in this county.

Incidentally, I have intended to ask you each time I have written, Have you read
YESTERDAYS BEHIND THE DOOR? Mrs. Carthew sent a notice recently about this book
and suggested that she would be willing to help search for my Thomas Christian.
Since you have advertised this in the CHRONICLES, I felt that you must have bemn in
contact with her and possibly had as much information on the Christian line as she,
True? I would be tempted to buy it if I felt that it would be an asswt,

I have been in contact with a granddaughter of Lovice Reed Murphy. You will notice
on the family sheet which I sent to you that I did not list Lovice's husband nor
her death., This much you may now add to that sheet (and I hope to have more later):
Lovice did marry a Murphy., He has been dead for 79 years. Aunt Lovice died in
W.Va. in 1930 or '31, gt the home of a son, John Murphy.

Walter, bless his heart, has flaid our ghost to rest" concerning Nathaniel and Jane
Christian, He recently made a trip to Christiansburg and searched the records for
us, This is what he found:
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"I found the bond of Jane Christian Administratrix of Nathaniel Christian with
THOMAS CHRISTIAN and Wm, Boydstone sureties which would indicate that it was not
our Thomas Christian who was an heir to Nathaniel, The bond was for 200 pounds,
and the inventory Will Book and Deed Book B, pp 38, 39 lists 5 hogs, 7 cattle,
two horses, 6 sheep, 1 slave, 2 spinning wheels, tools, furniture, etc., valued
at 365 pounds, 2 shillings.

"I did not find any settlement which also indicates that it was an amicable family
settlement, At these dates, Mar. 2, 1779 and June 1, 1779, our Thomas was an infant
and would not have been capable 34 executing the bond, I also found record of other
Thomas Christians in later years in that area, e.g., one William Christian Will Bk.
5, pe 214, in 183k devises to his youngest son Thomas Christian lands, etc., and in
Bk, 12, page 382, Jan. Term Thomas C. Christian devises (June 11, 1887) to Ann Seah
Christian, a:id to Grandson Thomas Milton Christian."® Doggonel I just wish that
these people~§§§gjﬁklike¢to maintain the same given names over and over, Our task
would be so much easier - but probably not as much fun. So, you see, your con-
clusion seems to be a correct one. My thought was that he probably figured into
this transaction at a later date - at the time of the sale of the property by Isham
and Anthony. As I recall, the copy which I had, did not show sureties, I don't
want to take time now to look it up.

Here is something else which Walter recently found in Washington County: "“However, I
did find a Survey Book 1, p. 77, a survey was made 22 Apr 1753, for one Sampson
Christian, assignee of Henry Davis, for 70 acres of land lying on the south side of
Clinch River which was a narrow strip of land along a bluff of the river. The metes
and bounds were given calling for a stony hill on west side of a hollow=-=to 2 high
cliff by the river---along side said bluff-—-but the survey does not give any call
for adjacent land owners.

#"Then I found that John Christian and Israel Christian were appointed administrators
of Sampson Christian, Nov. 178L. This was found in the Clerk's fee book, showing

fees paid as followss Adminstration of decendentents estate LO Recording Inventory
100. An Inventory & appraisment of the estate of Sampson Christian Dec'd dated

Feb., 17, 1785, recorded in Will Book 1, p. 100 (Wash. Co.) listed numerous items, at
a total value of 64 pounds, among which were two horses, eight cattle, eight hogs,

six sheep, dishes, plows, wagon, tools, a dutch oven, churn, pales, wash tub, Bible,
One 1 it of mans cloaths velvet, one great coat, 7 L & 12", one feather bed & furni=-
ture, i Chaff beds & furniture &5, hemp markles, L4 bags, one loom, reed and harness, etc.
I couldn't find where any settlement was made, and the clerk advised me that this

was often the case, And no heirs named., The appraisers were Samuel Vanhook, Thomas
Price and John Wells," He then states that he made a search for the property of these
men, thinking it might establish the location of the previous mentioned estate - I
won't copy thate He does say that the indications were that Sampson was related to
John and Israel Christian., I copied the inventory for you because these things fas-
cinate me - feather beds are mentioned so many times in these old inventories.

I still believe that the answer to our "Thomas Christian" puzzle lies with our finding
out more about Thomas Mastin.

I was checking back through your letters the other day and I ran across something
which I neglected to comment on at the time, Probably because I, at that time, didn't
know as much as I now know, It was about my BARNEIT line - you mentioned that the
Barnetts were in your Mitchell line. I now know the connection, and we may be closer
than you think, It goes thuslys John Barnett (my g.g.g. grandfather) married Ann
DEYERIE in 1783 (Kegley's) in Botetourt County. John died and his wife remarried to
Thomas Mitchell in 1801 -Nov. 18,date of bond (Mont. Co. marriages - I have a copy).
John's daughters, Betsy, Rachael and Sarah were placed urider the guardianship of
Thomas Mitchell by the court - no date, but is listed in Order Book 13, page 117 -
again, I have a copy. This action was taken and then the guardian, Thomas Mitchell,

N Sl s cparde tn SP) i [S0xT crhocy
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was going to bring suit against James Barnett, John's father, in the interest of

the girls to obtain their part of their father's share of James! estate, James wrote
another will, naming the girls and saying that they were to receive their part of
their father's share in the event that the suit pending was droppede My g.g. grand-
father, Joseph Barnett, was also a child of John's but evidently gﬁﬂ::, OSEp
Barnett married Elizabeth Harrison; they had a daughter Rachel who—merried Alexander 3 ypandev
Beavers (2nd wife), and they were the parents of Robina Beavers who married Amanuel < Y
Reed, my mothers parents. Robina, of course, is the one for whom Bina Whitley is ”i @
named,s Therel} I have gone full circle again} My mother got the name Rachel from ﬁ”f:;_
the Barnetts = I know not, now, whence came the name "Jane," James Barnett was a A
Capte in the militia, a trustee at the founding of Christiansburg, and I believe, wa;
according to Kegley, he was at the Battle of Point Pleasant - my home town. “‘tg

I am trying my dead level best to catch up with my correspondence before we leave
for Illinois Thursday. If I keep writing letters like this, I'1ll never make it

I recently obtained some more Skaggs information, but you don't want this, do you?

Hope you have a nice trip to Salt Lake -~ I'd love to go west just one more time before
I leave this "vale of tears." I have been there many times, but I love it. I spent
almost a year in Laramie one time when Elsa's husband was completing his studies at
the University to receive his degree in law., I went to prep school therd and loved it.

Best wishes,
Mrs. E, Housten Halstead

6 Saunders Addition

Pe3. I'm enclosing a $1,00, I intended to do this when I sent the clippings back,
but forgot. It is to take care of the postage for mailing them to me,
JSH
P.S.#2 I will share this with you from the SKAGGS materials "Green County, Ky -
Skaggs Marriages - 1806, Jeremiah Skaggs married Nancy Adair - marriage per-
formed by Stephen Skaggs." "Deeds, Montgomery Co.,Va. - 1776 from Botetourt
& Fincastle. 10 Aug./5 Nov, 1782, A 275, Jas. Skaggs from Albert Bright, et al,
wife Susannah, 100 a., 250, Woods, or New River, below Little River mouth;
witness, Wm. CHRISTIAN, Bird Smith, Thos. Ingles, Wm. Ingles." "Mch 2 1773,
X 36, Jas. & Rachel Skaggs, Fincastle Co., (Skeggs) to Jno Plickinsarver, 82 a.,
840, New River, Botetourt Co., Meadow Creek; witness, Wm. CHRISTIAN, Stephen
Trigg, Jonathan ELSWICK, Wm. Lesley." "3/5 Apr. 1787, A 422, Jas. Skaggs,
wife Susanna, to Jno. Ingles, 175 a., &30, westside New River, part of tract from

Wm. Buchanan 25/28 Jan. 1779, part patent to Skeggs 2 Dec. 17853 lines
CHRISTIAN, McCorklegh

Just thought that you might be interested in thesee. JSH
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Name of decedent Date of death
Margaret Kirk - -6 Sept 1853
Joseph Gortier? " 212 June - |t -
‘Maria Louisa Bowen 1Sept - -In
William Williams 28 Sept
Junius? R. Williamas 28 Aug
Ann Elizabeth Bottimore 25 Jan I
Milton W. Thompson 20 June '
John W, Thompson 26 Dec '
- Elizabeth White 1 July '
~ David Rhudy 17 Jan.  {.
" Westley (slave)  July "
Lewis (slave) 1 July i
Polly Griffith 29 July ®
‘William Vance 17 May 9
Nancy Vindyke 31 Aug !
~ Nathanie! Young 17 Oct "
" Sarah (slave) . Aug '
Sallie C, Cecil - -4 Mar '
- Fanny (sl.we) “July
Jack (slave). . - July "
- Elizabeth Coleman‘ 1 July . o
Margaret McClure 20 Oct . "
Julia Harman . 1 Aug "
Willtam 7', Brown - 20 Sept. n
‘Mary Burregs. 12May n
Deborah eery 15 Apr "
Melnna Wynn. » .9 Mar, n
. Pei:enn*t""—~'~,-~#—-‘-f~'~——~l’5 Apr Rl
- Nelly (slave) ' "20 June o
James Th-)mpson (slave) - 15 Aug - - »
Peter Dills 21 Jan "
Joshua Day : 29 Nov "
- Julia H. Davidson - 4 Mar© o}
Elias H. Neel 12 Mar: -1
~James Prunty - 30 July
- Nancy Billups ° S 18 May ~
 Elizabeth Barbara Fox .15 Sept - n
‘Jameés R, Muncey. 11 Jan 1854
Adam Harman 9 Oct "
Martha ‘Harman "
" Herenton Murphy 17 Jan "
~ David Altizer 26 Sept
" Francis Boland 3 23 'Mar 1855
-+ Charity Claiypool ~ 30 Dec "
" Larrina? Johnston -8 May "
Charlotte A gbury 8 July "
.fMoses Christian 29 May #
Tempie ? Martin 7 Feb "
James Whirt . 19 Sept
David Harper 14 Sept ¢
- Mary Davi. 20 May o
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Place'of death

- Poor 'anley

- Little. Valley
Maiden Spring

Cove
Jeffersonville
Thompson Valley
Thompson Valley
Ray's Fork
Thompson Valley
Ward Cove
Lower End County
Stecele Settlement
Kent Ridge
Indian Creek
Cove

Thompson Valley
Camp Branch
Camp Branch
Camp Branch
Knox, Creck
Blueatone

Clear Fork
Bluestone
Tazewell County
Tazewell County

Rich Valley Smythe)

. Tazewell County
“Tazewell County

Tazewell County
Tazewell County
Tazewell County
Tazewell County

.. Tazewell County
~ "Tazewell ‘County
~ Franklin Co., Va, .~
_.Tazewell County

» Tazewgll County

Kimberlin
Bluestone
Bluestone ,
On Tug River.
Dividing dege

Tazewell COuntyA'
. Tazewell County:

Tagzewell County
Tazewell County’
Tazewell County’
Tazewell County
Tazewell County
Tazewell County

Tazewell County | e
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‘Typhoid fever A
Consumption °
Fever .

oo mm

Consumptio
Appoplexey
Flux- '
-Consumption
-~ Diarrhea
. Appoplexy
Pneumonia
- Dropsy of chei
Appoplexy
Flux = 7
- Billious feve

; ;Pn_eumonia_f
~ Appoplexy-

, Scarlet fever .

: White sweuing
Dropsy o

- Heart dxsease
;‘.Dropsy
Crarap cholu.
Unknown'

. Carbuncle .
Fever = -, .
Cancer .. , . %
"Fitg -

_R’Consumption o
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Bern prior to .1820)

{
ek
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 Pavent:
;"(;)....\Ma nam & Nancy Brooks
"2)-;--“0 lwﬁn .
(3)-.en ch h*as & jane Peery
(}\wz;,. ¢li'ie £ Caroline Williams
I8 am- N: meof \argaret Williams

-e-fercmiah & Susan Evans
. R Toiaisa ‘Thompson ‘
2 X ¥ hibald & Mary Thompson

- e=-To."ph & Mary Pruett L

; (l(l\--- Je rae Rhudy

1}19)--- Ja: ob & Catherine Francisco

(1o iaan AL '
- {14 .ec Thomas & "’olly Mitchell
ilv' v--—"na el & &

o7 & Susan Vance

“atan Young .
ner-«Wm, Thompson)

. P & vzllic Poston
ner- -3z mael Cecil)
R TTON S 33\4:1'!‘\1-?-' Cecil)

SIS N

han 4 Follv Mann
n & Charistent Yost
ic & Ma'ey Brown
wernucih 2 Rachel Bonham

Reg io

'rh ’n &urah Hix
Gt peF & Calkarine Ritter
Ao ner--Jumas S, Vail?)
-{o 1 r--J’u,
.-'N . 1‘ Tl A Re: lmt ‘ca Dills
. Te- Ann b sha Day .
i=-- Wililato & Mary Brown’
}==-Williar. & Rhoda Neel.
-Ro tert & I° rancis Prunty.
-Kid R Keliecca Wright .
.-Pcier & c.hza_bethvSpangler
- N - zivin I
N Ck qcem
SN ;_w 2

Jo M. n‘phy

~UJe. r AV
j=--Moses % Eliz, Higgmbotham
2Jehn & Chirity Vandike
.4Wz;'ii:’u « & Mary Wingo
-Mases ¥ Martha Hankins
-Lovi~a Farman -
~Be njan:ia & Elizabeth Meadows
~-Hezekiih & Rachel Whitt

e
.....

 ,- (50)-~-Arn Harper
{{81)=--John & Eliza Laird

+Thompson Valle
“Thompason Valley
Tazewell County -

.- Pike Co., Ky. ..
" Fredk. Co.; Va.

_B. Thompsen)
" "Roan Co., N C.

'1353'f6'187i

Place of birth

. Eastern Virginia ’
-Carolina
* Jeffersonville .

Ireland
Cove
Baltimore, Md.

Burks Garden

. Paint Lick Mt,
Russell County .

Tazewell County
Eastern Virginia

Maryland

Giles Co., Va,
Tazewell County
Wythe Co,, Va.
Powhatan County .

' Wythe Co.,, Va,
- Wythe Co/,:Va, '
Henrico County.‘

Franklin Co., Va,

Giles Co., Va, &
. Tazewell County
o -Franklm Co., Va,
.+ Tazewell Count
" Wythe Co.,! ‘Va.
CoL "'Gnles Co v Va.

‘Logan Co. ! Va

Unknown .
Tazewell Cbunty
Tazewell County
Tazewell County
Tazewell Countys>
Tazewell County
Franklin County
Mont. Co., Va.

. Tazewell County

Tagewell C‘ﬂpunty”
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er. White :

El}zabcth Young Zeno S.° Sprinkle--son-in-
Thompson Valley .- ‘
Samuel Cecil

Vtah---

W _McClure
~‘"Het;ry W. H.
:n.:m :

" John P.,dec'd.
. Rdbert W., dec'd Willhm Wyrnuson o j
,.Mq,rgaret R. n S ;

_ Juldxth Day Jud : ‘
-+ James C. D, ““James C Dawdson--huaband
"”-'Nancy Neel Wm. P, Neel--gon

o Jahes Billups -

‘ Mﬁrri_ed

Py Chriatian;-Pouy Christian--wife
. Ndncy Whitt  *

v Thomao bavis

Cohsort ' +. Inforrant & re!ataonship
william Kirk
Francis G,
Rees F, Bowen '
Margaret W,

' James P. Neel--son in law
Joseph Gortier--eon ‘ P
‘Rees. F.. Bowen~-husband
Julius Williams.-gson
Julius Williams=--brother
" W. G Bothmore--husband
m 'rhompedn. Jr.--bro
‘Archibald T.--father

o Wm, White--husband
Ba:bara Rhudy ‘Barbara Rhudy--wife PR
S " A. T. Ward--son of owner '
P e . Wm.  Blankenship--owner -~ .....
--{»--- " Rebececa Grlffxth--dau-in-law
Nancy Vance ~ Widow - -

J ohn Vandike Vaiuhke- -gig-in-law

ke o Jas, Wi Thompson--aon o
' Husband -
Samuel Cecil-~owner
:Samuel Cecil-<owner
.le. Colemanu-husband
John R. McClure--son ‘
Henryw Harman--husba
. John Louther--bro-ix ~law :
Thomas Burreo Thomas Butreq--husband
“Hiram- Perry—-grandaon :

mesean

Wrtn. Coleman‘

Tabitha 'Pr\mty Nancy Prunty- -dau,
 Westley Day--son- in-law.

Matth:as Fox ‘Matthias Fox--son

e

Wife (not named)
calsaee ‘. Sonein~law i -
P S , * John Taher PO
Polly Murphy Wxte :
Marricd " John Chrastmnuson-m-la
‘W Boland Jas. H, Bowland--son

- Jeremiah B. Claypool--soi
‘Lydia Wingo--sister i
‘Thomas H. Asbury- -husband

J.| Johnston
Thomas H. A.

B “

Ahdy Martin .. ‘Andy Martin-=husband
‘Nancy Whitt--wife
. Nancy thtt- =nei ghbor

Huaband

n,m.
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May 2L, 1980

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Agnes:

Yes, thank you, we did make our trip to Illinois and found it most enjoyable. It is

the first time for several years that we have had a chance to be with our son on Mother's
Day. We had nice weather going and returning; but were blown in with a storm just as

we were leaving the Huntington area on I-6Li, Fortunabely, once we have passed Huntington,
it isn't too far on to our place,

As you will note, I am enclosing a copy of Census records from Tazewell County for 1850,
Perhaps, you have these, since you seem to have a voluminous file. However, I have
noticed that you have repeatedly said that you calculated that Thomas Christian was born
circa 1770, This record, I believe (if we can trust the census recorder to be accurate),
will prove that he was indeed born in 1770, give or take a year - depending on the date
of his birth, daywise and monthwise, Since the enumeration was done in September, one
would be fairly safe in saying 1770 because I would imagine he would allow for thate So,
it appears another "ghost has been laid to rest."

T have made notes on the various families mentioned as I went alonge Also, I have re-
checked some data and made notes in "red." We are related in same way to just about all
these people I have listed - notice the numbers of the households and what close proxi-
mity they are to each othere. The thing which surprised me was to find some "Sickmans"
listed in Tazewell. Daddy had never mentioned to me the fact that there were Sigmons
over there, and I doubt that he knew it., He came to Tazewell and McDowell in the early
years when they were opening up mines and doing much lumbering in that section. My
grandfather, Sigmon, bought property in Franklin Co., Va., in 1786 under the name of
nSickman", but it was later changed to Sigmon. Grandfather Reed sold most of his propery
to the Ritter Lumber Company, and this is one of the things which brought my Dad to

this sectione

I mentioned by note at the section on Daniel Christian that I had a deed, which I do.

In 1846, Thomas Christian (our Thomas) deeded property to Daniel on Indian Creek for

the sum of $1.,00, Since he is listed as being 19 in 1850, my guess was that he gave it
to him as a wedding gift - come to think of it, though, this would make him too young
without consent. Maybe this is a different Daniel, The deed was most difficult to read,
but T could make out the locale, amount of transaction, etcs The prize I found in this
deed, though, was the fact that it proved that John W. Reed was indeed a Justice of the
Peace for Tazewell County. Harman's Annals has him listed as JP in 1834, but the clerk
was unable to find the record. This would put him 8 years later - of course, he could
have served during the full time.

T also now have in my possession a copy of an order from Montgomery Court 1779, which
reads as follows: “Thos Mastift having produced sufficient proofs to the Court that he

is entitled to 50 acres of land under the King of Great Britain proclamation of 1763

for military service for which he never recd a warrant ordered that the same be certified
to the register of the land office for this State. A copy - James McCorkle CMC -
Warrant for 50 acres issued to Thomas Mastin the 23 of Novem 1779." Also, the following:
WLAND-OFFICE WARRANT, No. 191, To the principal Surveyor of any County within the
Commonwealth of Virginia., This shall be your WARRANT to survey and lay off in one or
more surveys, for Thomas Mastin his Heirs and Assigns, the Quantity of fifty acres of
land, due unto the Said Thomas for Military Service performed by him as a soldier in







*cENsus 1850 - TAZEWELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA - Western District

1l July

Household No.

Family

12

Robt. Mitchell

Sarah "
Geoe n
Rott, "
Margaret "
Sally "

11 Julz

U2

James Barnett

Abigail
Archibald
Joseph
Margaret
James
Catherine
Adam
Amanda

James was a Farmer

"
"
"
]
"
n
"

30 July

Erastus G. Harmani

Sally
Edwin He
Auretia E,
Elevira
Marstn A,
0livia Ce
Victoria
Robt. P,
Howard B.
Chas. C.

Erastus was a Farmer

7
f
n

Age

66
50
2k

21 .

19
17

L9
L3
22
20
18
10

L6
39
15
13
12

10
8
6
L
2
5/12

# His name is on the land surveys of

property bought by John W. Reed,

## I have seen this name spelled thusly
in other places and believe it to be
the "southernerts" way of prononcing

"Mastin.®
6 Aug,
L93 James Harrison
Nancy "
Rebecca B, ™

James was a Merchant; Wm. Gillespie, a
Carpenter; Clinton Barns,
James ﬁiilespie, a carpenter,

Wm. Gillespie
Clinton Barns
James Gillespie

26
24

2
Lo

22
18

a Merchant;

8 July
Sex Household No. Family Age Sex
M 103 James Barnett 23 M
F Martha Jo % 200 F
M Elizabeth Dunford 34 F
M Susan u i, F
F George " 6 M
F
James was a Farmer
13 Juyz
M 166 Wm. Barnett L9 M
F Eveline " 2 F
M Sharlotte AJF, 18 F
M Polly Barnett 16 F
F Isabelle 12 F
M Roda 9 F
F " W? Zleamett S M
M
F William wag a Farmer
3 Aug. -
Ly8 Gus F. Harrison Ll M
M Nancy - ® 21 F
F Thomas 25 M
M Moses " 20 M
F Henry  ® 18 M
F Mathigs 16 M
F Archibgld ® 12 ¥
F Sarah A, ¥ 10 F
F Eleanor Y. ® 8 F
M Gus D,F, " 6 M
M Carter u 6 M
M .
Gus was a Farmer; also Thomas, Moses and
Henry,
L59 Ciar Harman S0 M
Nancy B. ® L8 F
Wusikia A, " 19 M
Erastus F. 17 M

Ciar, Wusikia and Erastus F. were Farmers,

72Au5. .

M Robt. Gillespie 53
F Jane A, L9
F Jno. W. L 2).1 .
M Angeline ® 22
M Emily " 17
M Jno. He " 17
Rufus " 15
Chas, " 13
Gus " 8
"
erks. W ]

Robt., a
a farmer,

Farmer; Jno. W. a D.Clerk;

HEREEaREER

Rufus,
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day 31, 1980

Juanila,

Thank gou 40 much §on .Che
Ledlten and absfanets sent on
Nay 24,

Ves, 1 did have wost of
the Chadstian entades but had
not copled all details about
Lhe nelghboring gamifdes,

Aflen next {ssue of Lhe
CHRONICLES is neady and aff Lo
subseaibons, T will send serme
commends .

Sincerely,

2001 N, Weslwood Averue
Sanfa Ana, Califoxnia 92708

¥ns, £, Houslen Halsiead
6 Saundens Addition
Seoft Vepol

West Viroinie £5566



November 8, 1980

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue

Santa Ana, California 92706
Dear Agnes:

I have been sitting hereall summer hardly able to contain myself because I wanted
to write to you so badly. However, since I knew that you must have your hands full
since the CHRONICLES had not come out on time, I would not bother youe I do hope that

you haven't been ill and that it was just trouble with printers, or what have you,
that delayed your publication,

I have really had a busy summer what with much company, canning and freezing fruits
and vegetables from the garden, ete, and trying to keep mp with my hobby, Fact of the
matter is, I believe that I can truthfully say now that this research has gone beyond
the bounds of & hobby and fast becoming a full-time jJob, Housten has started looking
for a typewriter for me and I am insisting on at least two filing cabinets. I must
get some order here or be swamped in my own folly. We had the grandchildren for a
week, Housten's sister for a week, company from Florida and Arizona for a week and

my sister for a week. My niece and her husband from Arlington, Ya. were here one week-
end. Nancy had been to England twice this past spring - so, I was most interested in
her tales of travel., My other niece made a hurried trip to England - she said they
landed on their feet in a run, but I think that she managed to see quite a bit., All
in all, it has been work and fund

NoWee. +o I Was able to obtain a copy of a marriage bond from Sumner County, Tn, for
one Thomas Cartwright and Agnes Christian, 1791, with Thomas Mastin as surety. This
set my jiices to running and maybe I have let my imagination run away with me. But,
I feel firmly that this could have been a sister to our Thomas Christian. Seems to
me that the date would be just about right. Since Thomas Mastin's wifet's name was
also Agnes s I am wondering if this could have been the widowed mother of our
Thomas and this Agnes. Thomas Mastin and this Agnes were married in Washington
County in 1773 - three years after the birth of our Thomas. Yantis says that Thomas
Mastin and this Agness had at least one child, Elizabeth, but she wasn't born
until 1792 = this seems strange, 13 years after marriage having this child. Not ime
possible nor espe¢ially ummsial - there are eight years between my sister and me.
Frank Asbury Christian felt that Thomas would not have been called an orphan if his
mother had been living, Yet, I seem to recall other cases when a child was called an
orphan when the father was dead. A moot question, possibly., Anyway, I believe that
your analysis, and one in which I agreed, is proving more and more to be the case. I
think that Thomas Christian was related either to Thomas Mastin or to his wife.
Another interesting thing, when Thomas Mastin made his will, he left his land to Daniel
Smithe That puzzled me until I read the abstract of Paniel Smith's will. In it he
specifies that the land which he bought from Thomas Mastin was to be the residence of
Agnes Mastin until her demise. When her will was made, she left the Xami crops to a
nephew, Jimerson Bandy. In the recent issue of the Virginia Genealogical Society!s
bulletin, there iS an article about the Bany (Bandy) Family., This Thomas Bandy and
his wife had a daughter, Phebe Christian., Since my mother'!s family was connected to
the Bandys through the Beavers family, I perked up when I saw this. Could this be

a light at the end of the tunnel? Are we beginning to see the connection between the
Christian-Mastin-Beavers-Reed, et al, families? I have found all these families
except Beavers mentioned in Summer County abstracts - even the Hankins and Skaggse



#2 - Agnes Pearlman - November 8, 1980

Next, I want to thank you for giving Walter and £ credit for the article which you
have started on the McDowell County Christians. I was glad to share with you what=
ever information which I have been able to obtain, and Walter is a very helpful
individual. I appreciate the publishing of my pedigree chart. However, I must
send some corrections. My mother died in 1963 at South Charlesson, WV and was
buried at @ak Hill, W, I am enclosing a family chart which I hope will help. It
didn't print too well, but I hope that you can read it. The "Moses" crept into
John Wesley Reed!s name because my cousin, lLeone Holbrook, before her death had
started this search and she was using this extra name with John Wesley's name. I
have never seen it this way on anything I have viewed; therefor; I believe that some
one had misled leone. I now only use the John Wesley Reed because this is the only
way in which I have found him signing his name - either John W. or John Wesley.

I am also enclosing a copy of an article which I found in the library at Tazewell, Va.
My sister, Housten and I in the middle of October wemt to Roanoke, Rocky Mount, Prince-
ton and Tazewells We had a perfectly beautiful time to travel, The leaves on the
trees were at their peak - couldn't have been more gorgeous, We went one route and came
back another, that way soaking up the full benefit of the whole panorama. Big Walker
Mountain was a sighd to behold; and the mountains down to Tazewell were awe-inspiring.
After re-visiting Rocky Mount and Tazewell, I was mightly impressed with the lovely
sections of the country from which my ancestors came. We did some research in the
Court House at Rocky Mount; came back to Roanoke and visited the Virginia Room in the
library there. We got to meet and talk with Bgbe Fowler and I was persuaded to join
that society, also, A young Jones cousin works there in the library and I am hopeful
that we can be of mutual assistance to each other. Walter went with us to Tazewell,
but our trip there, as far as getting additional information was concerned, was diss=
appointing because Housten wasn't feeling well and we had to come back to the motel

at Princeton before we had done all that we had hoped to do, Anyhoo= —= I saw this
article and felt that you might like to have it since it was about Abb's Valley. The
young librarian there had written several articles for the local paper and Elsa and

I copléd some of thems We left our names and the surnames which we were searching

on file in the library there. We shall seel

Also, I am enclosing a copy of a pedigree which I received as a result of a recent
query which I placed in the Virginia Genealogical Society Bulle tin. As you can see,
this lady is related to me in several different lines. Also note the adding of Moses!
name to the list of the children of Thomas Christian. Wonder if we will ever resolve
this problem? Seems strange that if he had been a son that he was not listed with
the ogher ‘children in the Bill of Complaint, I have tried by letter to clarify what
I can for her - she seems to be a beginner. Some things from this have helped me.
This is one of the satisfactions of this study - the mutual benefits for alle.

T ran into a Mrs. Hathaway down at the Putnam County library one day. She and I started
talking genealogy and she told me that she had a Thomas Christian in her line, I
jimnedigtely started to pursue her knowledge. This is what she could remembertoff the
cuff's “Some Where there is a Claudefelter Tie. One Allen Christian settled in
Shelbyville, I1l., His wife's name was Jude. A Thomas Christian and Nancy Cooper of
Cincinnati. A Elizabeth Christian married a Zachariah Riggs and Nancy Christian
married Moses Riggs. The women were sisters. Zachariah Riggs daughter was Emmaline
Riggs and she married Wm. Dean. Their daughter Emma Dean married R.B. Billups and
their daughter was Lois Billups Hathaway.® This, of course, was the lady with whom
I talkede I have 'phoned her once since then and she, again, promised to "dig" out
what she had stored away on the family. To date, I have heard nothing more. I plan
to call again before long, I understand that she has her hands full taking care of
some retarded children,



#3 - Agnes Pearlman - November 8, 1980

I have been in contact with a man in Kansas who has an ancestor named Mastin Skaggse
This Mastin Skaggs was a son of one Jacob Skaggs whom I believe was a nephew of Lydia,
et als I am trying to see if any of the family remember any lore which would tie in
with Thomas Mastin and on to Thomas Christian, It is surprising how many in the family,

and out, who named children Mastine I copied some out of the 'phone book in Princeton
and plan to write to them,

Do hope you are well., Will be interested in your reaction to this find on Agnes
Christian., Hope the earthquake didn't disturb you 211 too much. I imagine that Housten's

brother gt Sonoma felt ite I have some comtacts on the Sigmon family in California
NOWe

All good wishes,
Mrs. E. Housten Halstead

Q—_/V
6 Saunders Addition ¥

Scott Depot, WV 25560 /

Enclosure

P. S¢ I'm sorry about these copies - the machine was\;{\'vl:o/rking too well yesterday.



KHuszanp's HAme _STGMON,. CHARLES HENRY:

{Husband’s Tull ::J.f”f:).

(Wife's Maiden Name)

v

This information obtainzd from

When Born ___ 3L October 1861 Where Franklin Counir, Va. (=20 ~vosr)
Christened ______ Where

When Died 1 June 193L Where  Leon, Vuoson Couvntr, .Uz

When Buried __3_June 193k Where __Oak H#ill, Faovette Co., TWVa,
When Married_3 March 1897 where __Avondale, TeDoviel) Co., l.Y2.
Other Wives (if any) ~  —ee=—m—-=

Number (1) (2) etc.

.

His Father

WIFE'S MAIDEN NAME__ PEED, 2zzhel

‘His Mother’s Maiden Name _JCITTS, Yartna

~lizabeth

18 Septerber 1877

When Born Where Bendy, Va. (Tazeiell County)

Christened Where

When Died 20 February 1963 Where _ South Charleston, Kon. Co.; {aV2e pate 11 Ausust | 3Q9o0 .
When Buried 2)1_Tebmary 1082 Where __(2k Hill, Favetbe Co., T7TA Compiler "H:qls"’eaq\, Juanity 5@2@

Other Husb. (if eny)
Number (1) (2) etc.

JTY TR, Alonco ade (Husband Mo, 2)

Address 6 Seunders Add ‘W
Scott Depot | Sta_tel_g[ﬁ/ ags/:_

Her Father _B0. 2, Amanvel Her Mother’s Maiden Name BZAVTIS, Robina City
Male [ CHILDREN WHEN BORN WHERE BORN State or WHEN DIED® Marsted
Female | (Arrange in order of birth) Day Month Year Town or Place County Country Day  Month  Yesr ekl
¥ \ Date Sin~<le
1 Vialton Marian - U ay 1905 | Avondale i'cDow.| VA 17 Auz.1926|To
| : Date 3 Maveh , 198>
|, Elsa rartha Ruby - 1) July 1908 |rajestic, Ei%e | XY. To Tovinrd Hpark (D4d Merviage)
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dgnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92706

November 1980

Dear Subscriber:

As the holiday season approaches, 1 wish to take this opportunity to extend best
wishes and to thank you for your Support of CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES. 1 also invite

you to nenew your subscription foday.

The enthusiastic nesponse and active cooperation of 40 many subscribers indicate
that this periodical fulfills its purpose. I know, too, from your comments that readers
Look forwand to each issue. Rest assured that the same high quality will be maintained
in future editions and that delivery is guaranteed—even 4if sometimes delayed.

Publication of CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES will continue fo be on a non-profit
basis. The yearly subsoription nate shown on the attached order form nemains unchanged;
however, increased postage and handling hates since orniginal price was estabfished
nequine that an additional $1.50 per year be added to cover these costs.

14 T may be of service, please do not hesitate to Let me know.

Condially,

Enclosure



December 8, 1980

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, Ca 92706

Dear Agnes:

It was a delight to hear from you againj; but, to tell you the truth

where.to start to.answer your letter. I am afraid tha{ it will ent;iJI. ﬁ:ﬁlgeléﬂ
and right now Christmas is "breathing" down my neck. I have spent the day in an
effort to get the house in order so that I can prepare the "goodies" for the family
None of us need those extra calories s but what is Christmas without cookies, cakes )
etc.? We hope that John will be home for Christmas and I like to do a 1ittie extr;

for hime Anyhow, if this letter seems a bit disioi ;
: isjointed,and ; s
at a later date, please bear with me, ! »and I promise a continuation

I am glad that you are well and I know the feelin i i
. . 0 g of being a doting grand o
Just wish that mine were closer so that I could dote a litig;le more.g ¢ parent. I

(Seell I even had the typing paper in the typewriter cmooked.)

First, as to your question about the Barnett—Dp)/rerle-Mitchell relationashipe. I obtained
my data through marriage bonds as recorded in Worrell!'s Records of Montgomery County.

I have copies of some of them, especially Joseph Barnett!s and Elizabeth Harrison.

This states that his father was John Barnett and her father was Thomas Harrison., I
have reached a stalemate here, however, because I can't find the link in Tazewell County.
Although, a Mrs. Tynes who did some research for a cousin of mine (Mrs. Tynes and my
cousin are both dead now) listed Joseph and Elizabeth as the parents of our Rachel
Barnett who married (as a second wii‘eg Alexander Beavers s/o Robert Beavers and Catherine
Harman Beavers. This Alexander Beavers! first wife was Elizabeth Hankins d/o of Moses
HankiIns who was a s/o John Hankins and Elizabeth Skaggs (a sister of Lydia Skaggs, wife
of Mathias Harman, Sr.) (A lady in Bluefield recently commented to my sister that the
people in Tazewell County were related two or three times over - and I do believe it,
note especially the enclosed pedigree chart) I have a copy of the two wills made by
James Barnett - in the first he mentions his son, John., However, John must have died
before James because he made a second will to cover the daughters of John, if their
guardian, Mitchell, would drop his litigation to obtain John's share for thmse girls.
The thing which puzzles me here is the fact that Joseph is not mentioned - he did sign
one of these wills as a witness, I am now wondering if I have the right John. As to
the parents of Mary Ann Deyerle, I can give that to you, also. It is to be found in
Kegley's. Here ttis: "On page 576 - Va. Frontier - V. THE SOUTH BRANCH AND NORTH FORK
COMMINITIES ~ The gap between Fort Lewis and the Forks of Roanoke was filled chiefly
by Peter Deyerle, Moses Dunlap, James Robertson, Isaac Taylw& and John and Joseph Rae=-
burn. Peter Deyerle was a yogng German immigrant who came to the community about the
year 1767 when he entered 365 acres of land on Roanoke. According to the family tradi-
tion he was the son of a wine merchant and left home when he was sixteen years of age
indenturing himself to a miller by the name of BOWMAN to pay for his pagsage. He
afterwards married Bowman's daughter and repaired to the Virginia frontier where he
became an extensive land-holdere i « o o ¢ o« » o« oThe Deyerle homestead was situated
on the point Smmkk (don't have time to correct) of the ridge above the old fords of the
river (west of present Dixie Caverns(, and the bottom land where the present Virginian
Railway crosses the highway. . . . . . .The children mentioned in Peter Deyerde's

Will (1808) were Charles, John, ABRAM, ANNA MITCHELL, Sally Gatewood and Rose Smith."
A. Deyerle was the surety when the btond was obtained for Mary Ann to marry the Mitchell.
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As I said, I am puzzled about the Joseph Barnetts and John Barnetts 3 however, I be-
lieve that the Joseph Barnett who married Elizabeth Harrison was a brother of the
Rachel Barnett who married the other Joseph Barnett (possibly cousins? - I don't know) .
I do know that my Joseph named a daughter, Rachel (my mother's grandmothers) and it
would be reasonable to assume that he named a daughter for a sister. We need to do
more research here, but I have been chasing Thomas Mastin all over Southwest Virginia
and Tennessee, as well as "beating the bushes"in Kentucky for REEDS AND HOOVERS, and

I just haven't spent too much time in this area. If the Good Lord lets me live, I
hope to get back to them one of these days. On top of that, it began to "rain" Sigmons
on me this summer and I took off after them. I'm really having more luck with Daddy's
family right now than I am Mamma's. Daddy's Jones and Hill lines are ancient - a young
cousin in Roanoke is helping me here.

Don't worry about the errors - I kmnow that you will correct them. I wouldn't have
mentioned them except I thought that others searching these lines might be confused,
When we all stop making mistakes, that'll be the day}

You are not the only one intriqued with the MASTIN - BANDY -~ CHRISTIAN connections. I
could almost write a book about this man Mastin. You wouldn't believe the children who
m were named for him, Walter just brought an architect's name to my attention - one
\A Thomas Mastin Hawkins - who planned the house that his wife's family lived in in Tazewell
M It is now on the register for historic homes -~ this Hawkins was born in Halifax County,
“Nl/ I recently ran across a Skaggs with the name of MASTIN. I have found that it is often
Marston, Mastin, Masten and even Martin - simply because the recorder made his "s" to
W,J) look like an "r®#, I have been viewing the papers in the litigation between Thomas
Christian and John Wray. Thomas Mastin notarized a document in September 179k in which
@ ohn Wray delegated Robert Preston to survey (or make a plat) of this property and make
a title for Thomas Christian. So, we can safely say that Thomas Christian was around
6@\ 2k when he bought this piece of property. I haven't really had time to digest all of
9 this material as yet, but it seems that John Hankins and one of the Deskins knew all
. about ite Let's keep in mind here that Thomas Christian married ¥aeyx@k Louisa Harman
W who was a niece to John Hankins wife, Elizabeth,

\J'Z/ I am enclosing the abstract which I read in the Virginia Genealogical Society's recent
W bulletine I wrote to Mrs., Majors about this - she is in Arizona and I must write to

«, her again - this was her request, If I find out anything fu#ther, I'1ll be sure to let
1% you know, Note that Thomas Bandy was in Summer County, I hope we!ll have more on
)(?' this later,

,'-n I have recently obtained a copy of Mrs. Yantis ARCHIVES OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, so I am

% now in a better position to corment on what she has therein, I had hurriedly copied
those dates on Thomas Mastin from her book some time ago - now that I look at it more
closely, I realize that the dates are rather ambiguous as to location. The way they

M were listed, I assumed that Thomas Mastin married his Agness in 1773 in Washington

42. County - I now see that it doesn't actually say that. I do Know from the mimutes of
Washington County that he was there in 1777 and 1778 and served as sheriff s etc. at that
time. Joseph Wray's (John Wray's father) was evidently close to Thomas Mastin's proper=-
ty because in DANIEL SMITH - FRONTIER STATESMAN, mention is msde of the fact that Joseph
Wray, a neighbor of Thomas Mastin's, was killed in an Indian massacre. Again, I have
assumed that this was the reason that Thomas Christian wanted this property so badly -
going back home??7??7??? The property was on Indian Creek. I have obtained copies of
several of Thomas Christian's land grants, the earliest being in 1819, but I am not
sure one of them is for this property. I wrote to the Virginia Library - they tell me
nothing except that the land was purchased, I am going to ask Marvin Johes (note pedi-
gree enclosed) to go torthe Virginia Library to check these out for us to see if there
is any more data there. It would be to his wife's advantage as well as ours if he
could find more information from these grants. The grant itself certainly tells us
very little. Now back to the dates in Yantis' Archives - she says Thomas Mastin was
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4

sorn in 17L9 in Spotsylvania County - I check®for this and it couldn't be found.
She says he married in 1773 and had at least one child, Elizabeth, born in 1792 in
Washington County, Va. A Mrs, Hardcastle's name and address is given at this point
with her DAR lisiting. I wrote to her and almost begged her to share with us the
source of these dates - she did not answer. I am thinking of other avemies I might
followed to obtain this information. Since Mrs. Mastiin's name is only listed as
Agness I doubt that €FR) knew 6eZFrentso ) cP2soloat

gness ______ » @é)\ o ) aadd

Man A SW})
I do have copies of Thomas Mastin's Will, his appointment as sheriff of Summer Co., M
Mrs. Mastin's will and Daniel Smith's will, I had db get these from Nashville, U 2e

]

They are listed in Will Book No. 1, I obtained the page numbers from Edythe Whitley's
book which gives early wills, etc. of Sumner County. If you want them, I'll try to
copy them for you after Christmas. I am wondering if Thomas Mastin was in financial
straits near the time of his demise for him to have sold his property to Daniel Smath,
His will Just states that he is leaving his land to D:niel Smith. He 1l&6t his negroes
and other personal property to his wife with no mention of a daushter. Mrs. Mastin
was executor. Daniel Smith's will is long, but he does mention that he bought the
land from Thomas Mastin., He stipulates that Mrs, Mastin was to live thereon during
her lifetimes Mrs. Mastin's will leaves her crops to her nephew, Jemirson Bandy, and
she does not mention a daughter. Daniel Smith's will was proved in 1818, Thomas
Mastin's was circa 1808 - 09 (Yantis' book says he died in 1810). I have been unable
to find his death record. Agnes Mastin's will was proved in May 1823, There is a
lady in Kentucky - near the Tennessee border - who is publishi#ng a book on cemeteries
in that area of Tennessee. I wrote to her, but she could not find any record of

the Mastins, Incidentally, here is a case with regard to the wills where the name is
confused and listed as Martin. In viewing the paper, I could easily see that the
penman made his "s" to look like an "r", All one had to do was compare the "s" is
"last" and see that they were the same, (We secretaries had to learn to decipher
panmanship - especially doctors and lawyers - no reflection on your husband.,) I am
about ready now to take off after all the Martins I see in Southwest Virginia and
Tennessee.

y

Your mentioning John Christian made me remember -~ a lady in Sumer County was good
enough to check out some of the families in that area who might have had relatives
back to the era which we are searching. She came up with nothing positive, but she
did mention that one of the elderly ladies there had remembered some one in the

family mentioning a John Christian - another dangling loose end. Years ago, we visited
at the Hermitage - home of Andrew Jackson, Little did I know gt that time, when I had
my picture taken in the family burial plot at the side of the house, that I had had an
ancestor who was probably among people he had known, I know that this is where the
Jackson came into our family, as well as the "John Lindsey",

I have been in contact again with Mrs, Hathawgy. She is definitely of the Allen Christian
family in whom you were especially interested some time back. I asked her if I would
send her copies of your speculative sheets would she look them over and see if she could
add anything thereto, She agreed, I shall send them post haste,

I am answering your letter as I reread it - therefore, I now see that you specifically
asked for Daniel Smith's Wills I don't have time to go now to have it copied - but I
Will later. It is in Will Book No. 1, page 267. I did go to Vol. III and reread
"Elusive Connections." Now my curiosity is whetteds I,therefore, went back to go old
trusty Kegley's and I found thiss "James River Communities in Botetourt County 1770=1783-
Col. John Smith's land came next below Mills and south of Looney'se « « « Cols Smith
died in 1779, lesving what property he had to his son, James Smithe « « « « oWe may call
him the most accommodating and ardent partiot on the frontier in his time, having much

to do for his community and handling much property in all its forms, yet holding few
important civil positions and acquiring little property to leave to his family. Besides
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sne five sons whom he mentioned in proving his importation in Orange in 17LO he

had a daughter, Levisa or Lucy, who married Reece Bowen, and James Smith mentioned
in his will, Abraham, the eldest, is credited with marrying Sarah C-:ldwell and
living negr North Mountain in Rockingham County, later marrying Martha McDowell
REED, of lexington, and Charlotte Gambill, of Rockingham. DANIEL SMITH married
Jane Harrison, of Linville Creek, and became a prominent citizen of his county,.
Henry, the third son, appears to have remained on the frontier, John, HWr, was killed
at Vause's, and JOSEPH, captured there, died in captivity. James Smith continued
to live for a time in Botetourt County and was captain of the militia residing in
the Spreading Spring Community." A question here - is this the same Daniel Smith?
If so, did he marry a second time? RErmEbENCRARAXRENNESSER The Tennessee Daniel
Smith's wife was named Sarah or Sally, and I seem to remember that she was a Nichie.
I copied some of the references from DANIEL SMITH - FRONTIER STATESMAN, but don't
seem to have that, I do know that they named their daughter Mary Ann Michie. They
also had an older child named George - both are named in his will,

/‘/ .
As to where the Cartwrights settled, there are some in Sumner County; but, what is
more interesting, they are also listed in Tazewell County and near to the Christians.
When I can get back to the State House, I plan to view that 1850 Census film again
on Tazewell, I didn't copy the Cartwrights,

Let's talk about the enclosed pedigree chart nows Did you ever see so many relation-
ships? I seem to be related to this lady in just about every line except she doesn't
have any Reeds. I am sending it because I thought since the Christians are listed
you would be interesteds They latched onto Moses Christian, too. He just isn't
mentioned in that complaint, though, Also, they picked up the Thomas Christian who
is eonnected with Isham and Anthony a%==.

I'm also enclosing my subscription fee in the amount of $7.50.

I'm sure that I have written messier letters, but at the moment I don't remember whene.
I've been quite busy today and I am now very tired - so I had better fold my tent

and silently move away., If I have forgotten to answer something you wanted to know,
let me know. I did receive another letter today fowm a descendant of John Wesley
Reed and Nancy Christian through their daughter Nancy Jane who married Jesse Beans
Tiis is Bina's line - she will be so happy to know about this. Bless her heart, she
is so anxious for us to finalize this search. She, I believe, is failing but holding
on tenaciously, She says that Bobby and Aggie are going to sell the home in Pikeville
because the coal business is "off." Bobby and Aggie have been spending mich time in
Florida, I do wonder what Bina will do. Even for her eighty some years, she still
tries to round up information for us and sends me letters every now and then with what
she feels are addiional leads,

Have a happy holiday¢
Sincerely,

Ma/
Enclosures

Mrs. E. Housten Halstead, 6 Saunders Addition, Scott Depot, WV 25560
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Rachael Emmerson his paternal aunt one-sixth part; and to Edwin
B, Burwell, Nancy E. Latane and James N. Burwell, children of
James Burwell, deceased, another paternal uncle, one-sixth part
equally divided, which said Nancy E. Latane formerly Nancy E. P
Burwell is the wife of William E. latane and which said Rachael
Emmerson formerly Rachael Burwell is the wife of Thomas Emmerson
+ + « » (balance of deed describes the land each is to receive).

Jefferson County, William P. Flood and Sebastian Ealy, J.F.,
certify that Bacon Burwell, Thos. Emmerson, Wm. C. Latane, Edwin
B, Burwell and James N. Burwell personally appeared before us in

our county « » « .
William P. Flood, J.P.
Sebastian Ealy, J.P.

BANY-BANDY FAMILY RECORD
Y/// Cumberland-Botetourt Counties
contributed by
NETTIE LEITCH MAJOR

A Bible page included for Revolutionary War pension application
of Thomas Bandy or Bany, together with additional data by affadavits
provides the following information. A notation on the folder
indicates that the name was sometimes spelled Bany.

Thomas Bandy/Bany was born in Cumberland County, Virginia in
1748 and was residing at Botetourt County until he was eighteen
years of age, thence removed to Sumner County, Tennessee. At the
time of his enlistment he was reSiding at Rutherford County,
Tennessee. He was perhaps related to Richard Bandy who died testate
in Botetourt County in 179s. ABplication for a pension was made by
Thomas Bandy on 12 November 1834, aged 85 (sic) in Franklin County,
Tennessee. Nancy, second wife of Thomas Bandy, stated that she
married Thomas Bandy 12 October 1777, and that her husband died 13
October 1835, Certificate number 25497, issued 18 January 1834,

~

Bible page encloseds

Thomas & Polly Bany (sic) -- their children:
Phebe Christian born October - 1765.

Cary *  October 30, 1769
Richard " July 10, 1771
Elizabeth " Aug. 7, 1773

Martha & Thomas " August 8, 1775 (twins)

Thomas Bany was born June 22, 1744

Nancy Bany " " March __, 1757 (secon
James Bany * * Dec. 27, 1786

Elihu Bany " " June 9, 1788

Robert Dobson Bany Feb. 15, 1792

Horsha (sic) " Aug. 13, 1794

MISCELLANEQUS RELATIONSHI

The following notes are found in the Memora
of Francis Jerdone, eighteenth century merc
Virginia, covering the years 1766 and 1767,
State Library (VSL 21659). .

April 26th 1767. Received of Henry Garrett
due to me by his father Wm. Garret -- 179-1

'ay 4th 1767. Received of Mr William Holt
by Joseph Holt senior to Capt. Archbd, Craw

13th July 1767. 5L10 -- Paid to John Moss i
put inot my hands by his Wife to sell for h
Kimbro.

At Hanover Court August 6th 1767.

Faid to John Jones one of Timson's heirs hi:
divident of the Effects of Buchanan & Hamil-
Assignees among their Creditors being 43-12.

Eaid to Roling Jones another of Timson's he:
3-12-

ﬁaig to John Hudson another of Timson's Heia
3-12-

Paid to William Clopton the Guardian of Wm.
heirs his quota being 43-12- —

BURIALS IN ST MARTIN'S PARISH REGIST
Hanover County

contributed by
CHARLES AUSTIN JoY

CHARLES LEWIS FLEASANTS M 53 Montpelie
Chronic Diarrhea buried at Church of Our S
by Akexander Galt, Rector.
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Rachael Emmerson his paternal aunt one-sixth part; and to Edwin
B. Burwell, Kancy E. Latane and James N. Burwell, children of
James Burwell, deceased, another paternal uncle, one-sixth part
equally divided, which said Nancy E. Latane formerly Nancy E. p
Burwell is the wife of William E. Latane and which said Rachael
Emmerson formerly Rachael Burwell is the wife of Thomas Emmerson
e« + « o (balance of deed describes the land each is to receive).

Jefferson County, William P. Flood and Sebastian Ealy, J.F.,
certify that Bacon Burwell, Thos. Emmerson, Wm. C. Latane, Edwin
B. Burwell and James N. Burwell personally appeared before us in
our county « + « )
William P. Flood, J.P.
Sebastian Ealy, J.P.

BANY-BANDY FAMILY RECORD
Y/// Cumberland-Botetourt Counties
contributed by
NETTIE LEITCH MAJOR

A Bible page included for Revolutionary War pension application
of Thomas Bandy or Bany, together with additional data by affadavits
provides the following information. A notation on the folder
indicates that the name wag sometimes spelled Bany.

Thomas Bandy/Bany was born in Cumberland County, Virginia in
1748 and was residing at Botetourt County until he was eighteen
years of age, thence removed to Sumner County, Tennessee. At the
time of his enlistment he was residing at Rutherford County,
Tennessee. He was perhaps related to Richard Bandy who died testate
in Botetourt County in 1795. AEplication for a pension was made by
Thomas Bandy on 12 November 1834, aged 85 (sic) in Franklin County,
Tennessee. Nancy, second wife of Thomas Bandy, stated that she
married Thomas Bandy 12 October 1777, and that her husband died 13
October 1835. Certificate number 25497, issued 18 January 1834,

Bible page enclosed:

Thomas & Polly Bany (sic) -- their children:
Fhebe Christian born October - 1765. v

Cary "  October 30, 1769
Richard " July 10, 1771
Elizabeth : Auvg. 7, 1773

Martha & Thomas August 8, 1775 (twins)

95.

Thomas Bany was born June 22, 1744
Nancy Bany " March __, 1757 (second wife)
James Bany * ® Dec. 27, 1786
Elihu Bany * " June 9, 1788
Robert Dobson Bany Feb. 15, 1792
Horsha (sic) " Aug. 13, 1794

‘t
The following notes are found in the Memorandum and Account Book
of Francis Jerdone, eighteenth century merchant in Tidewater

Virginia, covering the years 1766 and 1767, located in the Virginia
State Library (VSL 21659). .

MISCELLANEOUS RELATICNSHIFS

April 26th 1767. Received of Henry Garrett in part of the debt
due to me by his father Wm. Garret -- 179-12-6.

I'ay 4th 1767. Received of Mr William Holt payment of a debt due
by Joseph Holt senior to Capt. Archbd. Crawford -- 20-7-6.

13th July 1767. 510 -- Faid to John Moss in part of 2 hhds. Tob°
put inot my hands by his Wife to sell for her while she was Widow
Kimbro. '

At Hanover Court August 6th 1767.

Faid to John Jones one of Timson's heirs his quota of the 1st
divident of the Effects of Buchanan & Hamilton, made by their
Assignees among their Creditors being 43-12-

Eaid to Roling Jones another of Timson's heirs, his quota being
3-12- .

iaig to John Hudson another of Timson's Heirs, his quota being
43-12-

Paid to William Clopton the Guardian of Wm. Jones another of Timson's
heirs his quota being 43-12- — :

BURIALS IN ST MARTIN'S PARISH REGISTER 1905-1912
Hanover County

contributed by
CHARLES AUSTIN JOY

CHARLES LEWIS FLEASANTS M 53 Montpelier died 6 June 1905
Chronic Diarrhea buried at Church of Our Saviour on 7 June 1905
by Akexander Galt, Rector.



bq —
2€L//“NA)A~/€7 r,:mnl
”. 7 30, 1980 ALEXANDER SEANERS /
OC (BORN 17753 \
/ 11U PRCaBSA TIITWEILL COVK.
] = Jices CHLEER
SNHN_ BEAVERD SISTIRD
JLORN 1797 TGN

iTEs

JOHN  BEAVERS
PBOAN 154 TRLZWI S L an ED 9-75-2)
o MECIELL OOt o GELL Co, VA, /
{BURED  DRY FORN | ? - DILLiON  /
& 5V i —
CUIED —_—
/0") Ko'[}? ﬁé" , 3 s fBUGED ~
IJ .ﬁ, j 3AMa5 1822) N iRET FOLLY CI_LIoN f
! © ‘bo' N’ ; TACK 39N 9“ 7 DUBIRNIGIGEATY 2o 1807 ?
aﬁ' /opr) b 6 , EZEITON 1847) N e . X
M AT AT 4 - - AT
0 v R i \
5[ 'ﬂ} rﬂﬁ : - ;' ﬁ\ .
¥ ¢ ! \ -
14 ]
W VILL SV BUT BRLUERD 1 yanis e3.03 ,
TR Res 4,__\:..x....\.0\,-‘ TATEWERLL CO,NA. (ENTRS FAX!
HEIRY 956 MSIOWELL CordiA {AY wm g LINROUE) e ) e
m)-(\t:. DrRY FCRK . THOMAZ  CLRISTIAN / ] ’
FBORN 1770 . .\ :
SR3THERD SISTERS | ) DIEC .. o\ :
- . : BURIED: :
\:Ml?‘lgm TANE DANIEL  CHRISTIAN
HENRY T. {SORN 1807 TALEWELL CONA MARRIED o o
P Jou oz . e . MATAIAS HARMAN, SK.
KET - LIRITE oy
g:ﬂc = .  PURIZD \LOUISA HARMAN ('dW-rE)/
\I ¥ TWINS e - E.ORN A
QI BROTILERS. 51_._._;__‘-‘.;_-§§ CIED _ \LYDIA SCAGGES
8 \ Sz NETE (2) TO LEFT gumes . :
¥ { ELEANOR CHRISTIAN :
(( BORN 1846 TAZEWELLCINAY \IARRIED 4-23-3 mowc LARRIION, 2T
CleD ____ MSToasLLCo. N\In-‘ TATEWELL cgl-‘VA‘ b e N \ .770 . :‘;.a“ e oA
\Q‘;’ BURIED [RY FOR& THOMAS  HARRISON, TR. /t‘LEE PRI &. :;3 \,‘;\'
o EREOTHERS SISTERS \ DORN 1785 HANNAS LEMMIS (O82y s
s PAVID T859) MEANCY [:83T) ..r.D_ — e o e ." ,"_ N .
3 INLir! (1R42 FoLLY J34.). ‘ o . BURIZD —— o . ... . . £ORN R RS
SEOR ,=\ﬁ:.~ EEccAC )Y HANMAH HARRISON  f BRITUERS SiSTERS PIED 1990 TRIZWEcl T5a- :
>\ RICHARD \xaf\e) LOUVISAL ) BORN 1914 TAlE.\N:'..L CO,/\ NOTE Q) TO LEFT : E
Q‘ WILLIAM (18+9) CIED L o e \ MARRIZED 5-8-02 _— .
3uRiED - —— —— \ TAUEWELL €O, VA, /
" ... \PZFECCA PEERY.
SUOTHERS SIS E\nr” s 1725 : \ .
PIED _ e
ALED e

P R Y B&’Avms



b

.-

TN, e vA

bel . N

VANCE Tle, WLVA.

) -.-.:. £908)

Lo, e171.8%4)

(B

\
VTAaT kS

148525 1795)

‘« 1.5Tﬁ4
u-\' v (’so‘)

S.

T o gen/efl,

N

MATHIAS CHRISTIAN

HOMAS CHRISTIAN .
(Ot TRCMAS ABOVED

-

X

—

JIED &-18-29

WORN 1832 TALEWELL CO,VA)

~NED

SURIED L ..
ERGTHERS

GEORGE |8-6) SUSANA (1857)

SISTERD \\
SALLY U:40) ‘,|
v

TA -5 EWELL CO.,VA.
—— —_ALTIZER

LILLY (1812) L 1ARY  ACTIZZR {22 WiFE)
AT 1BVC TAZEWELL €
. MIED ... . e,

ELNIED / -—

EsnTHERS SUSTE {

EROTHER SISTERSD. .
Lieoy BELLE C""ISTIA!J: LAREIZD  9°5-54 .
Porod 1826 TAITWELL CO VA TATEWELL CO, VA,

—_— BEAVETD -

C.E2R 1953 MSTOWELL (O, J‘. VAY

Z.RIED BRY FS

bnnfd'ﬁ&f
GIORGE ! \E [1E54)
WILLIAM 879)

2

EANOR

RK (\w.\cu)

VICTA \IB'
AI.L-C (186¢e
SAN (1573,

b’v

‘\ |

L LS AMCR

ZBEAVERS

- wm ve ttemem - ——— ———

/ 'S€C Alex Adove

Vol 1AM FRAVIRS
T - \
JUORIN FeEeE
!ftg_v_:_ . MAT_.-.:.._, “LF’MAM aR.
Rt \'N'E viziane [ SEE MATHISS '9’30“:"3

HE TS o3 1~

| . ALEXMIVED GOD)

/ MATHIAS 1816}
£DAN (1 5.7;

B3 S TALEVIE L CoV

TALEWELL CO, VALY DA SCARGS

et e o

“CRN 825 TAZEWELL CO VA‘

MED
BLURED

MALRIED 10-25%-28

HART
TATEWELL CO VA, RRISCN

b,eo THERS
HOMAS | 483C)
c.'_:.M» U5 1838

L;.,/"f‘E\:lk-',c) NANCY WB46) £

MATRIAD .-a-ol)
GQuy (:542)

\

\

'

SISTERS )
GV A Jea ;\‘,

LOUISA (:aa2

CATRAR \Nf_\l“/.\ HANCY HARRISON

2ialo

iy i .

BURIED . .. - L '

. ——-— .







January 20, 1981

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Agnes:

Believe me, if my correspondence keeps piling up, | am going to search around to see
if | can persuade one of my friends to serve as a secretary for me. |, more or less,
let things "hang fire' during the holidays; and, consequently, | must spend much

time each day in catching up. Too, | am getting new contacts, both on the maternal
side of my family and the paternal, each week. It is very pleasurable to find these
new relatives, but very time-consuming. Hence, my delay in writing to you.

You will notice that | have enclosed the copies of the wills of Daniel Smith, Thomas
Mastin and Agnes Mastin. Too, there is a copy of Thomas Mastin's appointment as
sheriff of Sumner County. The witnesses on some of these documents are noteworthy,
also. David Shelby was a witness to the appointment of Thomas Mastin as sheriff.

In Hezekiah Whitt's application for a Revolutionary War pension, he mentions the fact
that he served under Col. Shelby and Capt. Thomas Mastin. The witnesses for Agnes
Mastin's will were B.F. Bender and Edward Bandy (maybe we need to check on the Bender
connection). The witnesses for Thomas Mastin's will were George Smith (Daniel Smith's
son) and one Benjamin Short (Smith?) - since this last surname is written over, it is
hard to tell for sure. Of course, Daniel Smith wrote his will by hand, but it was
verified as authentic by James Dunlop, John H. Bowen and Isaac Walton (could this be
the Isaac Walton? | have noticed other documents listed for this man.) It is too

bad that the original copy of this document was damaged right at the point where the
connection to the Donelsons and Andrew Jackson is mentioned. |If you will notice in
one of the Appendix attachments, Daniel Smith mentions his daughter and her relation-
ship to the Donelsons - it would appear that she had children by this surname. Wonder
if she married first to a Donelson and then to this James Sanders. As to whether or
not Daniel Smith was a son-in-law of Thomas and Agnes, | doubt this. | copied portions
of DANIEL SMITH - FRONTIER STATESMAN, and nothing such as this was mentioned. | be-
lieve that Sarah (Sally) Smith was a Michie (I didn't copy that portion). However, |
did copy the portion in which it is mentioned that they named their daughter, Mary Ann
Michie Smith. George and Mary were the only children that the Smiths had. There is
mention in DANIEL SMITH of the fact that one Henry Smith was a brother of Daniel.

As to why Agnes did not mention her daughter, Elizabeth, | am at a loss. She only

says, ''- ----the residue of my estate | wish to be equally divided amongst my relations
of nearest kind and revoking all other wills by me made do make this my sole last will and
testament." | went back to Mrs. Yantis' ARCHIVES OF TAZEWELL COUNTY (as | have done

time after time - and | never can find anything which | missed the first time around),

and | found the notation to the effect that the Mastins had at least one child, a
daughter, Elizabeth, born in 1792 (that still seems a long time after 1773, when they
were married) in Washington County, Virginia. Here, again, we are faced with state
boundaries. We know from other sources that Thomas Mastin was in Sumner and Davidson
Counties at this time. His appointment as Sheriff of Davidson and this appointment
as sheriff of Sumner.

Another interesting thing to me, and | am sure that | have probably mentioned this
to you before, is the fact that the Wray land which Thomas Christian obtained by
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purchase (and then through litigation with John Wray) was property which bordered
Thomas Mastin's property in Washington County. (The massacre of Joseph Wray is
narrated in DANIEL SMITH, and this fact is brought out - Joseph Wray was a neighbor
of Thomas Mastin.) | am still of the opinion that this is the reason that Thomas
Christian wanted this property - it was home! At one point in my search, | was
intriqued with the fact that one lIsaac Chrisman was also killed about this time. |
even went so far as to obtain some documents on this, but could find no connection.
I was thinking that this might be a different spelling of the same name.

The copy which | sent to you on the BANDY family was taken from the July-September
1980 issue, Vol. 18, No. 3 of the VIRGINIA GENEALOGICAL SOCIETY Quarterly. | wrote

to Mrs. Major about this article, but she had no additional data. She had not done
research on this family. | am trying to "infect!" by niece, Nancy with the ''genealogy
bug'; but, so far, haven't been successful. She is a member of the DAR - more or less
fell into this because her paternal grandmother was Honorary Vice-President General

of this society at her death - and | was hoping to have her search some of these

DAR records for me. Her mother-in-law has been ill this winter and she has had to
devote much time to her this winter. Nancy isn't insensitive to this at all, just a-
matter of getting her moving. She was telling me some very interesting things about
one of her visits to London this past year. She had gone into Hatfield House, and was
standing admiring a portrait of Queen Elizabeth I. She was struck with the resemblence
to my mother and my Aunt Pearl. The curator came up to her and startéd trying to get
her to go to another room because he wanted her to see another portrait there. She
told him that this portrait reminded her so much of her grandmother and her aunt. He
said, ''Yes, but Madam, wait until you see this other picture.'" So, she went to this
room with him and she said it was amazing the similarity between the Queen and herself.
The curator had noticed it and just couldn't believe what he saw. | asked Martha if
she had noticed this when she was there in August (Martha is my other niece), and she
said that there was a very definite Tudor look to members of Mamma's family. That was
a "powerful''long-winded way of saying that Nancy is interested - the problem now is to
get her to move. | have several DAR applications which | want to check out. | could
not get Mrs. Hardcastle to share with us what she has on Thomas Mastin. The way this
is listed in ARCHIVES OF TAZEWELL, | certainly feel that she must have obtained her
membership through this avenue.

| did find out just a little more about Thomas Christian's whereabouts from these
papers on this THOMAS CHRISTIAN vs JOHN WRAY litigation. In John Hankins deposition,
he states that Thomas Christian was living in his home at one point when he had a
discussion with John Wray over his actions in selling this land twice. We keep in
mind here that John Hankins married Elizabeth Scaggs; a sister to Lydia Skaggs who
married Mathias Harman, Sr. Of course, you know that Lydia and Mathias were the
parents of Louisa Harman, who married Thomas Christian - and there:we are, full circle
again. Since we have no record of when Lodisa and Thomas were married, | am now
wondering if they could have been married at this time and living with her aunt and
uncle, John and Elizabeth Hankins. John and Elizabeth had a son James, who had a

son Moses, who had a daughter Elizabeth, and she was the first wife of Alexander
Beavers (son of Robert Beavers and Catherine Harman d/o Mathias and Lydia). Alexander's
second wife was Rachel Barnett, my mother's grandmother.

Marvin Jones sent me a copy of the family chart which he completed for you. Therefore,
I know that you have been in communication with him. | was pretty sure that | had
sent you a copy of his wife's pedigree chart. That chart is really incredible! |
can't get over how many times over thése people in Tazewell are related. | am now
subscribing to a weekly paper from over there; and, believe me, | feel at times that

I am reading a "home-town'' paper. | know these names so well and my mother always
spoke of this area with so much love. | have recently been contacted by a man in
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Wytheville who is descended from Adam Harman through 6 directs lines. Three
through Henry, one through Mathias, and two through Daniel.

Marvin noticed and commented on one fact which has plagued me muchly - the fact
that Gilbert Christian is often mentioned in the same breath, so to speak, as
Thomas Mastin. | may pursue this more as | can - in fact, | want to check out
what | can about this Benjamin Christian whom you mentioned in the last issue

of the CHRONICLES. Could this have been a relative of Thomas' and another reason
he wanted to go to Tazewell. | have copies of Thomas Christians land grants, but
they tell one very little. | wrote to Virginia State Library with the thought in
mind of finding out more about the background of the procuring of this land - to
no avail. They simply indicated that they, the grants, had been purchased by
Thomas.

But, enough. 1| am sure that | bore you with my speculations and ramblings. How-
ever, when | start thinking about this my fingers run away from me. | do hope

that you had a nice holiday and that things are well with you. We have been having
much '"flu'' here, and it has really been severe this year. Let me hear from you
when you have the time.

Best wishes,

oA

Mrs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, WV 25560

Enclosure/copies of documents
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February 10, 1981

Mrs; Agneé B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

I am enclosing a copy of the 1778 Minutes of Washington County, Virginia, for

whatev er use they might be to you. | sent a set to Marvin Jones, and | thought

that perhaps you might like to have a copy. | also have them for 1777, if you

are interested. Although Thomas Mastin.is not mentioned as often in them. He

could have been on a campaign at that time - just guessing! | do know that he

was on the Chlcagaﬂauga campaign with Col. Evan Shelby, but | am not going to

take the time to look now to see when that was. | obtained a copy of Hezekiah
Whltt s application for pension and found this information. Hezekiah Whitt e

was a son of Richard Whitt and Susannah Skaggs (a sister to Lydia Skaggs).
Incidentally, | am now in communication with Athea Boddy, a descendant of Hezekiah.
She, too, lives in California and is very nice.

| believe that | am about to round up some data for you on the Allen Christian

w hich you mentioned some time ago. This lady may send it directly to you - so
you will know what it is when you receive it. My sister has been in contact with
one Henry Banks of Cincinnati who is also searching this line. If | get more of
it together, 1'11 send it on to you.

I, too, was very happy for Marvin Jones. | suggested to him that he subscribe to
your publication because | felt that it would be helpful to him. | also suggested
the same thing to one Dee Smith of Spokane, WA. She told me that she, too, had
subscribed.

Thanks for the data on Benjamin Christian. It would appear that he would not be

a likely progpect for being a relative to Thomas. Yet, there is that name GILBERT
again. According to the enclosed minutes, the Gilbert Christian therein and Thomas
Mastin seemed to have been in very close proximity. (this typewriter still runs away
with me). Yes, it is indeed frustrating to have so many leads and ideas about
Thomas Christian, and not be able to follow any of them through to a solution. |
haven't given up, though. | gan still see a thread running through all of this
information which seems to b?Zhe right one to grasp which will pull it all together.

| have written to Mary Kegley (after scanning her new book ADVENTURERS OF THE
WESTERN WATERS), asking her if she can shed any light on the Francis and Agnes Smith
who is mentioned in this work. | am wondering if thére is any connection between
them and Daniel - the statesman. We shall see!

Now, as to the cost of copying those wills. | pay 10¢ per sheet for copying.
However, | am not that concerned about it. Do whatever you like.

Best wishes, %x///
' L~

Good luck with your ne*?éublication.

6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, WV 25560

Enclosure/ copy Wash. Co., Va., Minutes - 1778 ( r141/\



P. S. lgnore that black marking on these minutes copies. | used a yellow
HI-LITER to make these names stand out more when | was searching for a
particular reference. | had never tired before to copy anything with this
marking on it and didn't know that it would photo as black. It is still: "
legible and that is what is important. L
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February 17, 1981

Mrs. Agnes Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

Mrs. Hathaway sent the enclosed to me to forward on to you. She
said that the first sheet was just things which she had jotted down
from time to time as she talked with people on the 'phone in regard
to the CHRISTIANS. She wanted me to look at this material and then
send it on to you for whatever it is worth to you.

In case you should like to correspond with her, her address is:
Mrs. Robert Hathaway, Route 3, Box 29, Hurricane, WV, 25526. She
is still checking those sheets which you sent out some time ago for
scrutiny by CHRISTIAN researchers. | asked her if she would please
send her comments to me if, and when, she finishes with her study.
If | receive them,be assured that | shall pass them along to you.

| have some more notes from one Henry Banks of Cincinnati which my
sister sent to me. She is now in Florida and | am not sure when she
will return. | don't have his address; so, must wait for her return
before | can send you a copy of said notes. | am sure that he is in
the Allen Christian line about which you were inquiring.

| am now in contact with another Christian in Tazewell. She has sent
me lists of CHRISTIAN marriages. When | have had time to check them,
1'11 send you a copy.

Best wishes,
7’

Mrs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, WV 25560

P. S. | was especially curious about the WILLIAM CHRISTIAN in
Green County, Kentucky. Green County. is where one finds so
many of the Skaggs family. |Is this the William Christian?
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#2 - Agnes Pearlman - March 3, 1981

| was recently checking ANNALS OF SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA by Summers again down at the
library. | found this - | may have seen it before, but its importance didn't register
with me until this time.! Thomas Mastin, on the 9th of May, 1770, in Botetourt County,
took his usual oath to his Majesty's Person and Government, repeated and subscribed

the test, and took the oath of Deputy Sheriff of this county.'" Note the date - 1770 -
the date of THOMAS CHRISTIAN's birth, if the census of 1850 be correct. | was told

by officials in Sumner County that Thomas Mastin was often given guardianship of

orphans because of his being sheriff. | tried to get a record wherehe was made guardian
of some Searcy children - but was unable to obtain it. The one cloud here, however,

is the fact that | had already checked Botetourt County for orphans. There is a gentleman
there who compiled a book on orphans - he could not find Thomas. Yet, we do know from
thdsf two dates where Thomas Mastin was at that particular time. But...where did he find
Thomas - that problem remains!!!!

Our minds definitely run in the same channel in some respects - | had no sooner seen
that lsaac Christman's estate settlement than | thought, ''Could this be?"' So, |
immediately sent for these papers and have had them for some time. | could see no
connection. From other records which | have read, there seems to have definitely been
"Christmans'' - | seem to remember, though, that you had said that this was one of the
variations of the spelling of '"Chrisian.' Anyway, | am enclosing copies of these
documents for whatever they are worth to you. | sorta put them back in abeyance with

the thought that they might fit in later on.

| suppose that you are aware of Mary Kegley's new book EARLY ADVENTURERS OF THE

WESTERN WATERS? | have been in communication with her, giving her some material on the
Skaggs and Harmans which she didn't have in her book. | asked her about these Smiths,
Daniel, et al. She said that she did not know how Francis and Agnes Smith, if at all,
were connected to the others. She had found no connection. She says that Henry Smith
was the father of Daniel. | intend to write to her again, because | want to question
her further on some of these relationships. | can't help but feel that we are going

to find some family connection sometwhere between the Smiths, Christians, Mastins, et
al.

| know that you are much too busy to be bothered with some of these ramblings, but |
keep hoping that some place we are going to strike the right chord. | shall be looking
forward to the next issue of the CHRONICLES. | know that you have a job - you may have
to change your publication date.

Best wishes,
(23

Mrs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, WV 25560

Enclosure/ deed, inventory, etc.
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May 12, 1981

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Agnes:

Housten and I have been working against time in an effort to get our "house in order"
before June 9th when he is scheduled for a cataract extraction., Consequently, I

am not devoting as much time to genealogy as I had been, but I intend to keep my
"finger in the pot" because my mind gets stale if I don't keep up with it.

I shall try now to comment on portions of your recent letter: With regard to the
Lilly Christian who married Henderson R. Wingo, I don't know why I associated the
name "Bandy" with her because I have nothing to indicate that. What I was question=-
ing was the fact that it says "both divorced." This seems strange and I asked my
informant if she could have misread this and she said that is the way it is listed -
I can't vouch for it because I have not seen the original. What I have reads thusly:
"1859, Aug 17 - Henderson R. Wingo, 25 years - Lilly Christian, 15 years. Boths
Divorced. Res3 Taz. Co. Va. Parents: Squire and Mary Wingo; Thomas and Mary Christian -
Farmers. Performed by: Patton J. Lockhart," The Bandy connection which I had mentioned
hﬁﬂaﬂto you some time back was thedaughter of Thomas Bandy named Phebe - evidently she had
3 " married @ Baady because she is listed with his children as Phebe Christian. I have
obtained his Revolutionary War Record and it tells us nothing more than this. He was
in Sumer County, TN, at the time of death and his second wife made petition for his
pension from there. This, apparently, is another "dead end," Of course, there is
still the nephew mentioned in Agnes Mastin's will - Jemierson Bandy - somewhere there
is a connection between Agnes Mastin and the Bandys.

As you will see, I am enclosing copies of pages taken from TENNESSEE COUSINS by Ray.
It clears up the question as to the lineage of Daniel Smith, I note also, with a
great deal of interest, that this book says that Daniel Smith's wife was Sarah Searcy.
( I was fairly sure that Walter Durham in DANIEL SMITH - FRONTIER STATESMAN had said
she was a Michie) Be that as it may, Frank Christian sent a notation to the effect
that Thomas Mastin had been given the care of two orphans, John and Reuben Searcy,
until they were 21 years of ase, His (Frank Christian's) other lead as to the wills
of Daniel Smith, Thomas Mastin and Agnes Mastin proved to be correct. So, this could
well be, also., I have intended to try to obtain copy of this guardianship., However,
I am searching for other records from Nashville and they will only process one re~
quest at a times I shalltry for it legter.

Another observation from TENNESSEE CCUSINS was the fact that Gov. Blount had a sister
named Agnes. I doubt, though, that this could have been Agnes Mastin because he was
so well-known that mention would have been made as to his sister's husband,

To quote an old adage, "To err is human. . ." We all make mistakes otherwise there
would be no need for erasers. I have been wrong so many times - especially in my
feeble beginnings in this family research - but, I tell my ladies and teen-age girls
in the classes that I teach, the sign of a real man or woman is to be able to say,

"I was wronge" I know that your goal is to be able to present a factual publication,
and I admire you for ite. You have helped me tremendously,y and I have, in turn, tried
to help others, I appreciate correction because I don't want to mislead anyone,
(Ain't that a heck of a way to say - "Forget it; it's all right?z%)
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I have 33%@2% the material which Frank A. Christian sent to me and have copied it.

I have not sent it to many; those I have were told to read it with care and to check
data. It is, indeed, a tantalizing hypothesis and one which keeps returnins to

one's "thinking process." I am now in the process of going through Chalkley's, .
Summers Annals of Southwest Virginia, and Tennessee Cousins with a "fine-toothed comb."
Page by page - I have found that vital information is oftentimes left out of indices.

Homer Banks sent my sister some interesting data, I am not sure of his source -
"Tennessee Cousins" is at the bottom of the page; but, I haven't found it in the book,
as yete These are his notess: "Mary Adair md. Capt. Robert Christian, son of Maj.
Gilbert Christian of Sullivan County. They had sevcral children among the leading
citizens of Knox Co., TN. Maj. Gilbert Christian on Smith, Christian, and Boone
explorations into Cumberland area of KY in 1760's. Cole William Christian (1776)
wife - Mary Campbell Christian - Sullivan Co., TN. Dau., - Margaret b. 6-15-1777,

d. L4=10-1854 - moved from near Abingdon, VA."

Some more trivia from Homer Banks: WNANCY BANKS - 1836 - Perry County, Ky. County
Court Orders, Book A, page L28 - Nancy Banks ordered to appear at November, 1836,

term of court to show cause why her infant son, JOE CHRISTIAN, shall not be bound out.
————— JOE CHRISTIAN - 1882 - Charged with housebreaking, November, 1882 - Letcher
County, KY, Circuit Court., ALLEN CHRISTIAN - 1868 - Jury List - Letcher County, KY.,
Circuit Court. 1870 Letcher County Census - KY - Allen Christian, age 67, b. Vaj
Margaret, age 39, b. Va.; Elizabeth, age 5, b KY."

Would have xeroxed the above for you, but my getting to a copying machine has been
curtailed with Housten's diminished vision. I won't drive because a car scares me
silly; so, we are more or less at the mercy of friends and relatives for the time
being. He has some good days and we take advantage of them to get done what has to
be done.

Bina mentioned in her letter recently something about the old Christian home which
she sees from the train on her way back to Pikeville from visiting in McDowell County

(Maybe it was coming from Majestic, KY, because she used to live there)., Do you
know what she is talking about?

Another long-winded letterlil} Forgive me. My mind seems to go into neutral and
full-speed ahead when I get to the typewriter.

Best of wishes,

/\W‘:’L

J ita S. Halstead
Mrs. E., Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, WV 25560

Enclosure/Excerpt from TENNESSEE CCUSINS by Ray
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Mo batama the wife of JORNW

« ta Pitteylvania Oounty, Va.
on August 17, 1798, 08 yrare later,
{3aa 014 Somarest end tho Tastermn
Rare, page 414, by Torrence.)

FORORLL
hap brother RICHARD FUMNELL 10 men -
Sloned tn the will of DANIWL SMITN in
Aun Arundedl Oounty, Meryland, August
14, 19480, Mo alec mendicos his scm,
DANIWL BI™ 1o his will, his dwmeh -
wols Klisabath and Alios ang bis broe
Wsr 19AAQ DI,

Ua the BAb af April, 1000, &  HENRY
I (posaidly the ONPRAIN, or poasie
bly & o) wan witsese to the will
oF JAMES ROUKD, vy SOMERSEY OCONTY .-

WANURL

¥ills. Then, tm Septambor 15, e,
AAMURL RODED, & merabant in Maryland
and in the 1oft & will in
« §0 whiah J. CROSMY wes

s oiiness. (IN4d p, 48, Yol. 4),

E
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DANIEL SMITH's sons were grown men
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1 bave not found an authentie 1ist
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ords of IQERSET COUNRTY, Meryland,anq
in 1704, WILLIAM DQHALDSOS was living
on Kent Island, Md. Cal. of ¥ills Vol
3, p. 65, JGER DREKLSON oppears i
connection with the Qurch av I
HILL in 1737-30, with the MARTINS end
BOUNIB femilies; an4d on the meocrds
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HAgnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa cAna, California 92706
August 6, 1981

ra. E. Houster Halstead
6 Scusulens Addition
Scott Depot, Mest Vingdinia 25560

Tecr Juanita:

Yes, you may start Looking now for yowr CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES, Vofume V. The
January issue 45 ginally on its way to you! 1 hope your copy arrives soon and that
you and yours g§ind the articles of interest.

Because of the extraondinanily Long delay in completing this overdue volume, obviously
the second issue of the year will awrive Late also. My goal is to have the July issue
An your hands before November, which should be possible if there are no new family
emengencies. 1 do nregret any inconvenience experienced due to missed deadlines.

Interest 4in the Christian family increases with every printing. Thenefore, in spite
of unusual demands on my time, 1 expect to continue publication. As in the past, 1
Wil nespond 2o all Letters and do whatever 1 can 2o help in your research. 0f counrse,
every effort will be made to adhere to the publication schedule; but prompt delivery
cannoi be guaranteed. Be assured, however, that you will nreceive every copy of
CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES to which you have subscribed.

This 48 the §ist opportunity 1 have had to nespond fo gourn Letter cf May 12. Since
I have had no time at all for direct research, 1 will simply comment on some of the
Anformation you provide in youn Letter.

As for the scemingly contradictony information tegarding wife of Daniel Smith: He
could have been married twice, once to a Searcy and once to a Michie. On it could
have been another Daniel Smith (eithen §ather, son, nephew, on cousin) who was maniied
o one of the women and he to anothet.

There 48 no need to xerox data §rom Homer Banks. We have now exchanged material,
thanks to yourn having provided his name and address to me.

Have you ever seen the following grom THEY WENT THATAWAY, VolLume 2, page 28, wiitten
by Chartes Hughes Hambin and published in Richmond 1965:
"Charles City County, Virnginia, Reconds 1766-1774, page 175--27 July 1769"
- WeZliam HoZL and Many, his wife, of City of Williamsburg, sell to Chartes
Jeffrny Smith, Master of Arts of Long Tsland in the Province of New Yonk--fon
;- £875--thnee tracts of Land in county of Charles River on Chickahoming River,
containing by estimation 1,738 acres monre on Less, which includes all the
Land the said Holt bought of Richard Christian, John Soane Marston and wife,
and Tuwner Hunt Chiistian and wife, ete. Witnesses: Nathaniel Gondon,
William Douglass, Thomas Shone. Recorded 3 January 1770. .

T wonder if the John Soane Marston coud, in fact, have been a Mastin. Ig 50, this
- would be one indication that there was a Mastin-Christian mariage since

y the
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nature of the document, John Scane Marnston's wife would have been a sister of the
Richand Chruistian and the Twwner Hunt Christian mentioned here, On second reading,
it ocouws to me that Twwen Hunt Chiistian was apparently maviied to a Chiistian
cousin who was the sister of Richarnd Chnistian. This might eventually prove Lo be
a signifdicant clue.

1 have no Ldea which ofd Chaistian home Bina would have referred to in hen Letter.

Do continue Lo heep me informed of your discoveries. Your cooperation and interest
are appreciated,




August 31, 1981

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Agnes:

It was good to hear from you again and | do hope that whatever your 'family
emergency'' was that it doesn't repeat itself. These things happen and they can
be very upsetting. | am glad to say that Housten is over the 'hump'' from his
cataract extraction and is now in the process of becoming accustomed to permalens
contacts. | hope that he can tolerate them because we feel that this is a better
way to go. So much for that.

| haven't really been working too hard on the CHRISTIAN research this summer
because my JONES and HILL lines (paternal) have been falling into place so

nicely that | have been working more with my various cousins in daddy's family.
We hope to go to Rocky Mount, VA, in September {the 20th) to a Jones family re-
union. | have collected much data on the SIGMONS, also; however, | am stopped in
1785, Henry County, Va., with Peter Sickman, Sr. Haven't been able to determine
whence he came to this area.

| have been able to do some searching on the HANKINS family, but nothing to lead

to a '"breakthrough'' on THOMAS CHRISTIAN as yet. | am enclosing for you a copy of
JOHN HANKINS deposition which is part of the file on the case of Christian vs.

Wray as mentioned in Chalkley's. | have this complete file which | obtained from
Augusta County. As you can see, the name is definitely HANKINS not HAWKINS as
Chalkley says. This is one time that | feel that we can be positive about this and
shows that Chalkley misread this deposition. MNote, too, that | have hi-lighted

the place where John Hankins deposes and says that Christian was making his home
with him at the time this case was developing - Wray and Christian had one of their
arguments in his home. This contention for HANKINS rather than HAWKINS is backed

up with the Moses Skaggs estate settlement in Green County, Ky. In this file, there
is no doubt that this man is John Hankins, the husband of Elizabeth [Skaggs] Hankins.
Elizabeth, of course, having been a sister to Lydia who married Mathias Harman, Sr.
Their daughter, Louisa, having married Thomas Christian. Full circle!!l!! It is
reasonable to assume that Louisa and Thomas would have made their home. with John

and Elizabeth (her Aunt) while they were waiting for this case to be settled to
obtain the land on which to start their home. Not too farfetched, methinks!!!

| am aware that Thomas Christian had other tracts of land there in Tazewell -

they are listed in SIMS INDEX of Land Grants (our own dear Edgar B. Sims - how well

| remember him - | worked with his daughter). Fact of the matter, | have copies of
this grants which | procured from our Autitor's office - one of these tracts is this
land on Indian Creek with which he disputed with John Wray over (forget the sentence

construction - | think the meaning comes thrqugh.). | tried to find out more about
who had this land in the beginning but came up with a big fat ''0" when | wrote to
the Virginia Library. So be it. | haven't given up entirely on my search of Thomas

Christian - just letting my mind take a rest from him for awhile.

I am also enclosing a copy of a letter from Mr. Walter Durham, author of DANIEL SMITH -
FRONTIER STATESMAN. | believe that this says all that is necessary. | did neglect,
however, to ask him to address himself to the question of whether or not Ray was
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correct in the family lineage of Daniel Smith. This still interests me even
though | am beginning to think that this was just a close friendship rather than
any family relationship. In any case, | intend to write to Mr. Durham again

and ask him about this. His book A GREAT LEAP WESTWARD had about two chapters
on Henry Skaggs, the brother of Lydia.

No, | haven't had the opportunity to view Mr. Hamlin's book THEY WENT THATAWAY.

| would like to. Yes, | believe that you will find times that MASTIN is spelled
as MARSTON - fact is, | have seen it some place in some of the listings of our
family, but | can't remember where. This would explain, too, why his and Agnes's
wills in Tennessee were recorded in some places as '"MARTIN" - southerners often
give that 'r' sound to some words just as the people in Massachusetts do. If
this John Soane Marston be related to Thomas Mastin, then you have probably found
our Mastin-Christian link. | do know that | have found Mastins listed in the
area of Virginia where | find some of my dad's ancestors. | am greatly intriqued
with the THOMAS SHORE who witnessed this land transfer. My father's grandmother
was one Emma Hill who married isaac Madison Jones. Emma's parents were John Hill
and Patsey Price. Patsey Price's parents were Joseph Shores Price and Charity
Bagby. Joseph Shores Price's parents were Joseph Price and Ann Shores of Cumber-
land County which isn't really too far from Charles City County, is it? | am

not taking time to look it up just now. Which is completely beside the point.
The point being, that | think we might well pursue this search with the idea of
looking for '"Marstons'' also.

| have no idea what Bina means either. | shall quote to you from her letter:

"There is a %hristian estate - hundreds of acres on both sides Tug River. All of
the land aro$nd Majestic and that area still belongs to them. They leased the
minerals years and years ago, but | hear this. | know one girl and one boy who

live on WestTVirginia side. Sounds like the old Reed estate.'" This puzzles me

ever more. asked . her about this once, but she didn't answer. - | must ask again.
If she means |John Wesley's land, it was in the area around what is now Avondale.

0f course, he had many acres and | am not too sure all the areas covered even though
| have all of the land surveys. Unless one is familiar with the locale, it can be
as difficult |as "Greek' to interpret at times. | was recently interviewd by a
college professor{from a college in Massachusetts)who is in the process of gathering
material toward writing a book on the coal industry from its infanc, to the present.
Since Dad and Mamma were pioneers in this field, and | have so many“old pictures,
magazines crgmmed full of history, he wanted to talk with me and to see the things
which | have. He plans to return for another visit in the future. He saw the
picture which | have of the old Reed homestead there at Avondale and has asked for
permission to use it in his book. It is a lovely picture: rustic, quaint and

so peaceful. | He tried to encourage me to donate my things to the State Archives,
but | am not |ready to do that just yet. John, | am sure, will want them - he might
give them to [the State. We shall see.

| am sorry that | mixed up on Walter's grandmother, Charlotte Maynard who married

Jackson Reed. | used some early data which | had - | believe that it was after |
sent that to you that he told me how ''Moran'' had been used rather than Maynard. |
had thought that he would correct it - | was busy with other things and let it pass.
I shall write to him and explain. | can now add some more to that chart for you -

I just found it out this summer. John Lindsey Reed married Pricy Kennedy. They

had eight children: Thomas, John, Harve, Andy, Lucinda, Margaret, Armeda and Rachel.

(t seem to remember seeing something else about him, but can't find it now. |If |

do later, I'11 let you know.) In looking for this, | found the reference to ''Marston'' -
it was John Wesley's son, Thomas MARSTEN - that is the way it was listed - we have
changed it to Mastin because we knew that was what it was. Levicy/Louisa Ruthe first
married a Powell Ellis in Wyoming County 20 March 1867. Powell was 17, single, b
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Logan, Co., Va. (s/o Henry & Peggy). Llouisa was listed as 22, single, b. Taze-

well Co., Va (d/o John & Nancy) married by W. B. Shannon. They were divorced

and then she married Willéag Murphy. Children by second marriage: John Lottie

& Manly. Mathias Harman{gborn March 1, 1839, went to army in 1861, came home once

on furlough, never returned after the war was over. My sister has a bottle (Patriot's
flask) which he was supposed to have carried and brought to his mother when he was home on -
furlough. Henry James Hoover Reed married twice. First to Betty Cash; 2.to Hannah
Sampson. My sister has a note saying that he married Betty Cash and that they had

L boys and 1 girl. That his second wife was Hannah Sampson; that theymoved to St.
Paul Minn in 1877 and never returned. He had a daughter named Nora and the last

the family heard from her she was living in ST. Louis, Mo. Daniel Reed married

Winnie Mullins and lived on Spice Creek (Roderfield, WV). Their children were:

Smith, Wesley, Jim, John, Nancy and Minnie. My sister also found a note which says
that Wesley Reed had 4 children, viz: Sally (m a Coleman), John Wesley, Catherine,

and Barbara. It seems that Wesley's wife died and the children were raised by

people in Logan, WV.

| also found a note saying that Thomas Christian was a millwright - made spinning
wheels, reels - | believe that my mother told my sister this. However, at the time,
mamma was confused on his first name.

| have attempted to make some contacts with Altizers in Tazewell in the hopes that
we might be able to resolve some puzzles about Thomas's second wife. To date, |
have been unsuccessful. | have had at least three or four letters published in
the CLINCH VALLEY NEWS, for which | am very grateful to them. However, haven't
reaped too much information as yet. When | catch a second breath, | will make an-
other attempt.

A Mrs. Evans saw a query of mine in the KENTUCKY GENEALOGIST and she has contacted
me with the idea of selling a forthcoming publication on the 1860 McDowell County
Census and Genealogical Notes. | may follow this up to see what the cost is, etc.

| have not heard from Marvin Jones all summer; nor from others with whom | was
working on the Christian family. Every one has been busy. | steered many of them
in your direction in the hopes that it would mean additional subscribers for you.
Come the long days of Winter, |'l11 try to contact them again to see what they have
discovered.

I am not sure that you would like to have this addiional REED data, but thought that

| would send it for whatever it is worth to you. | am getting tired and making

many mistakes now, so must go. | am trying to absorbg the data in your recent
publication, but at times one feels as though the brain is being completely 'boggled."
Keep on with the good work, though!

Best wishes,

waridk

Mrs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, WV 25560

Enclosure/ Hankins data - Durham letter.



JOHN R. PHILLIPS V WALTER T. DURHAM

PRESIDENT CHAIRMAN

Durham Manufacturing Company, Inc.
Building Supply Center
452.2701 e 244.4471
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August 24, 1981

Mrs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, WV 25560

Dear Mrs. Halstead:

Tennessee Cousins must be in error about Daniel Smith's
children. George Smith and Mary Michie Smith (first married
to Samuel Donelson, later to James Sanders) were his only
children.

The ''Searcy' Smith living at Rock Castle is a mistake com-
pounded by the retelling. An early history of Tennessee
alluded to Secretary Smith, abbreviating it to "Sec'ry Smith"
in the handwritten manuscript, and it came out in print as
"Searcy Smith.'" The reference, in context, is clearly to
Daniel Smith.

The Thomas Mastin relationship originated in their years in
Southwest Virginia. I don't know the particulars of it. The
wills of both men, referring to Mastin's land, probably were
recognizing an unpaid debt to Smith.

I can find no indication that Daniel Smith was married twice,
but I am open to evidence!

There were two Daniel Smiths of approximately the same age

in Virginia at the same time. Both were militia officers

and served in many similar public responsibilities. The '"other"
Daniel Smith, for example, was the deputy surveyor for Augusta
County while "our' Daniel was in Albemarle and Fincastle
counties.

It is good to hear from you. I am eager to continue learning
about Daniel Smith.

Sincerely,

TR L\\

Walter T. Durham
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October 8, 1981

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Agnes:

It was good to hear from you again and to know that 'everyone is now recovering."
When one has illness in the family, everything else must take a backseat. | am
sorry for being so long in answering your letter, but | have been quite busy since
about September 17. My sister, her husband, Housten and | made a trip down into
Virginia and were gone for almost a week. Since | have been home, it has been

a rat race. | had scads of letters waiting for an answer, company coming, and all
the usual things pertinent to housekeeping to take care of. | do a great deal of
secretarial work for the church and | have spent three or four days with this.

We went to Rocky Mount for a Jones family reunion. This was a thrill because we
were at the old Pigg River Baptist Church for the reunion and there is a very
old cemetery near there where several of my ancestors are buried. 0ld soapstone
headstones, hand-carved lwith the names chiseled in by hand marked the graves.

One of my ancestors who was buried there was born in 1748. We are having a great
deal of success now with our Jones and Hill lines. We now believe that the
immigrant in the Jones line was one Robert Jones who came here from Wales in the
late 1600's or very early 1700's. We did go to Tazewell, but | can't say that

we found a great deal more than what we already have.

| did find the court order which definitely shows that John Wesley Reed was, indeed,
a magistrate (or Justice of the Peace)- his appointment being 5 Aug 1834, This

paper uses the title “Magistrates.” Others on this page which | copied are: Hezekiah
Whitt, 15 Sept. 1800 (he was a son of Susannah [Skaggs] and Richard Whitt - Susannah
being a sister to Lydia, who was the mother of Louisa Harman who married Thomas
Christian) and William T. Moore - Jan 1832 (this might be one of your Moores). There
were several other names with which | am familiar, but no close family connection.

We found a deed to John W. Reed from Thomas Christian and Mary, his wife, dated

30 June 1849. This was for and in consideration of 'all his interest in my estate'
and was located in Tazewell Co. on the Dry fork of Sandy River at the mouth of

Crain Creek surveyed on the 21st day of October 1824 and granted by the Commonwealth
to the said Thomas Christian by patent bearing date the 2lst day of March 1836,
containing 77 acres. Thomas and Mary both made their marks in signing this document.
Since | have seen Thomas's signature on other documents, | am wondering if he was
very feeble at this time. Too, the old Reed homestead was on Crain Creek - this is
at_the site where Avondale is now located. Fact of the matter,xdaknxWxxRezd was the
first postmaster for t iswhen it was established. | have three or four

of Thomas Christian's landgra and | believe that | have a copy for this land. |
am not looking it up just now. (I had the wrong grandfather above - it should be
Amanuel, son of John W. Reed.) My grandfather, Amanuel, had about 2,000 acres of
land in this area and part of it was sold to W.M. Ritter Lumber Co. | bele®ve that
my sister said that she saw a record recently about this Mill on grandfather's land
which stated that this was Ritter's first planing mill. [ can check with her to be

sure about this. W.M. Ritter became one of the large lumber mills of that period.
At that particular period, lumbering was '""big'" because mining was becoming big."
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Fact of the matter, lumbering and mining went hand-in-hand. They needed the
timber for timbering the mines, as well as building the plants, houses, etc. for
these mines. This was the industry which brought my father from Rocky Mount into
West Virginia. He was first with the lumbering business and then was hired by
the mining industry to supervise the building of these coal camps.

We also obtained a better copy of the settlement of the suit of Christian vs.
Christian. They do have a copying machine there at the court house that makes

very clear and easy to read copies - | don't know why they send out ones made with
the other machine. Of course, | found out nothing from this copy which | didn't
already know, even though | had to strain my eyes mightily to read the copy which
they sent me earlier. Thomas made his will, this document says, in 1852. The deed
mentioned previously was dated in 1849; so, my guess is that he was, indeed, quite
feeble at this time.

Mrs. Norma Evans saw a query of mine in THE KENTUCKY GENEALOGIST and was most
generous in sending to me some data which she had found in her research. 1| had
most of it with the exception of this: Wyoming County Marriages - Mar. 20, 1867,
Powell Ellis 17, single, b. Logan Co., Va. (s/o Henry & Peggy) Louisa Reed, 22,
single, b. Tazewell Co., Va. (d/o John & Nancy) married by: W. B. Shannon. This
was the first marriage of ''Aunt Lovis'' as Mamma called her. Her second husband
was ¥Wm. Murphy. | told Mrs. Evans to keep in touch and to let me know when her
book would be ready for publication. | can get the 1860 census at the State House,
but my eyes can't take too much of this close reading any more.

I am letting Thomas Mastin rest for little, and | have gone off on another "hunt"
in search for Thomas Christian's parents. | am pursuing '"'Hankins'' now and | be-
lieve that this may show a link with the Christians in Jefferson (which later
became Cocke Co.) TN. There was a Richard Hankins who left a will in Jefferson
County, TN, in 1800. This Richard had a son John who is mentioned in his will

with the statement that he had been given his share of the estate before the time
of this will. | am in contact-with two Hankins descendants who believe that this
Richard might have either been father, or brother, to the John Hankins we find in
Tazewell and who we know married Elizabeth Skaggs, sister to Lydia Skaggs. As |
have told you before, Elizabeth would have been an aunt of our Louisa; and we know
that Thomas Christian made his home with them for a time. Q.E.D. | hae record
showing that one Anthony and one Thomas Christian were purchasers at a sale of an
estate of one Alexander Ward, Jefferson Co., TN, in the year 1796, 4th of Oct.

In the account where | found this record mentioned,the statement was made that
people travelled many miles to come to these sales. We know that John Wray gave

a power-of-attorney to John Hankins and John Deskins in Sumner County, TN, in 1794
to act in his stead (or to represent him, | should say) when this sale of property
to Thomas Christian was being made which later caused the litigation between John
Wray and Thomas Christian because John Wray sold the property a second time. This
power-of-attorney was acknowledged before Thomas Mastin in Sumner County. | suspect
that Thomas Christian was still there at that time - but where he was two years
later is a matter for more research. As | remember it, he signed the petitions for
the formation of Tazewell after 1800 - | may be wrong; 1'm getting tired and don't
want to look it up. | know that you know the date. Anyway, what | am trying to say
is maybe there is a connection between our Thomas Christian and the Christians of
Cocke (first Jefferson) county, TN. | may be grasping at straws again, but | plan
to "hang in there' a while yet on this one. One of my contacts is a Glenn Hankins
of England who is a direct descendant of John Hankins and Elizateth.
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| didn't get to see Walter on the trip, but | did talk with him on the 'phone from
the motel in Princeton. He mentioned to me that he had heard from you, so |
imagine that he has told you anthing that | might tell you which | have received
from him. | owe him a letter and must get it off soon.

A lady in I11linois is about to publish a book on the Kentucky Skaggs. | hope to
receive a copy of this, if she is able to have it published. | have recently
been in communication with some other Skaggs descendants and have shared some of
this data with her. Of course, she has a wealth of knowledge about the Skaggs
and she found that some of this data was incorrect and gave me the correct data
which | shall pass along to those concerned. She has asked me if | would be
willing to help her check data on the Virginia Skaggs. | will be a poor second
to her, but | told her that | would try.

I must close now. | fear that | am beginning to ramble, and that means that | am
really tired. |[|f anything else comes to hand of importance in re the Christians,
be assured that I'11 let you know forthwith. | do hope that everything is fine

with you and yours now.

Best wishes,

iR

Mrs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, WV 25560



December 30, 1981

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman, Editor
CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES

2001 North Westwood Avenue

Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Agnes:

Good to hear from you = even if it was just a note. | do hope that you will
have a good year this year, and that all in the family will be well and happy.

I, as the tortoise, am still moving slowly with my CHRISTIAN research. |

must say, though, that it is hard for me to get Nathaniel Christian ''out of

my craw'’ because | keep running into him along with other members of the family.
| recently found him on a militia list in Pittsylvania County along with

some of the Skaggs brothers. Too, | found a Daniel Smith there; but | don't
know that he is the Daniel Smith in whom we are interested. Interestingly
enough, though, | found individuals in that county with '""Mastin' in their
given names. |'l1l tell you, our boys really left their calling cards.
Nathaniel Christian was listed in the tithes taken by John Wimbish in the year
1767; the Skaggs same year in the tithes of Peter Copland. Elisha Wallen

(the long hunter) was also in this last group. It seems that Henry Skaggs,
brother to our Lydia, was in Pittsylvania County about this same time. My
Joneses and Hills are also found here. There was a William Reed in Peter
Copland's list. '

It begins to look as though the Hankins who went to Tennessee in 1787 are
related to the Hankins of Tazewell County. We have not proved this, as yet,
but there are those who strongly suspect that there is a connection. One of
Uncle Tom's daughters told me in a letter at Christmas time that we are
related to one Dr. Addair (now deceased) of McDowell County. | want to look
into this more closely.

I'11 be anxious to see the current issue of THE CHRONICLES. A lady in
I11inois has a book coming out soon on the Skaggs of Kentucky. | have sent
in my payment for this book and am anticipating the reading of same. She
has asked me to check the Virginia Skaggs with her with the thought of pub-
lishing a later book on this branch of the family.

ib recently completed THE WILDERNESS ROAD by Kincaid and it was most interest-
ing. The Long Hunters set up one of their camps in Sumner County long before
the settlers got there. Of course, Henry Skaggs was richt in there ''pitching."

A1l good wishes, ~
Mrs. E. Housten Halstead

6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, WV 255650

Enclosure/renewal check/$7.50



Juanita Sigmon Halstipand b Saunders Additian Scatf Depaf, WY 255ED

January 1, 1983

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2007 Nonth Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Agnes:

1t has been 50 Long since I have corresponded with you that I hardly know where
to begin. 1 suppose at the beginning -

Finst, about my subscription to THE CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES: Foxr the time
being, 1 think that T will hold this 4in abeyance probably on this premise: As you
are able to offer a pubLication, Lf you will s0 apprise me, I shall consider buying
a copy at that time. Mone than Likely this will not be satisfactory to you as 1
can neadily see how you would Like fo know what monies you can depend on in onden
to pay for your printing. VYet, trwuthfully, the Last issue on 80 has not held any-
thing which 1 felt would help me tremendously in my CHRISTIAN search. 1% 48 good
to know the history of the CHRISTIAN family per se, but it is not helping me with
my problLem, viz: The parents of our Thomas Christian.

Next, in the Last year on 80y my CHRISTIAN research has mone on Less "died on the
vine" = 80 to speak. 1 kept coming up with 50 much information that was eithen
"shot down" on just wouldn't "wash," that 1 Lost interest temporarnily and Let my
seanch go in the direction grom which T was getting the most netwwn - my SIGMON
ancestons. Faet is, 4n my feeble way, 1 have started a genealogical history of

THE SIGMONS OF VIRGINIA. 1 had collected 50 much data and my §fes were bursiting
at the seams. So, 1 felt that only T would be able to put that maternial together
with any sense at all and, consequently, I undertook the task. Right now, 1 feel,
that T am getting it in at Least a "neadable" onden and, 4if something should happen
to me begfone 1 complete this task, my son (orn some other member of tﬂe family) could
add the "polish" to it and get it into print. Needless to say, I should Like %o
complete this myself. So, I pray that God will Look favorably on this and give me
the health and strength to see it through. T realize that my egfornts are "feeble”
because 1 certainly Lack much when it comes to being what one would consider an
author. Yet - 1 tay!

I hasten to tell you, however, that there is one Little comner of my mind which is
nesenved forn my Christian ancestorns and I never fail to make note of any data which
wilL be a Lead in any way. In seanching Pitisylvania County, Vinginia, gor my

Sigmons and Joneses, 1 found that Henny Skaggs and ELisha Walden were there early;
also, Nathaniel Chnistian was on an early tithes neconds for this county - T767.

0f couwnse, this set "wheels" to turning in my head again - but that was all it amounted
to because T immediately had Zo gace up %o tﬂe fact that othens say that "no way"

can Nathaniel be the father of our Thomas. Yet, there was a Mustain family also
Listed and a Daniel Smith. 1 am trying to determine 4§ this 48 the Daniel Smith

Num. 1:18 - ". . .and they declared theirn pedignees after thein families, by thein
fatherns' houses, accornding to the number o4 names. . "
Paternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Bagby, Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?), Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carten, Crews, Hughes,
Woodsen (Last four not proven, as yet) Hooven?
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who was griend Zo our Major Thomas Mastin. (Incidentally, The Historical Society
of Washington County, Vinginia, had an exceflent article about THOMAS MASTIN .in
Last year's jowwal - yet, nothing to clarify any of .our problems.) T wrote to

a genealogist atlDhnville, Vinginia, and necelved this comment about the Mustain
gamily: - "About the name MUSTAIN on MASTIN.  Ves, it has very often been inten-
changed and as you can see it would be easily done. The Y lwrnitten Like an A.
Howeven, the Mustains wenre here prion, on just prion to the Rev. War., Thomas
supposedly being an overseen, then Later got a grant of Land §rom the King. No
one has been able %o find where on when he came here to VUinginia, but some believe
he was a French Hugenot. None of the nesearch that 1 have come acorss gind them
in the Western part of the state, on Spoitsylvania Co., Va." "There must have been
a Mastin family, forn that name appears in other Pittaylvania Co. names such as
Mastin Neal." So, you can see that proved to be f§ruitless, also. ¥, one should
keep in mind that the Donelsons of Davidson County came grom this area, also.

I have necently been in contact with some descendants of Aunt Lovace (Reed) Munphy.

I found out that there was a family Bible which this group have in thein possession.
You can imagine what high hopes 1 had about this. VYet, it was not Aunt Lovace's
Bible, but gad beloinged 2o one of her daughter's. So, again, we did not get any Leads
as to the Hoofver who reared John Wesley Reed non anything additional about Thomas
Christian, Fact is, 1 have given this branch much data which they were not aware 0§
previously. 1 am sLiLL working with them and have hopes that among us, we might

come up with some answers .

T have been helping Juanita Luttrell of ILELinodis fo thy fo L in mone data on the
SKAGGS family. She pubLished a book Last year on the Skaggs of Kentucky and she 4is
attempiing to get more data on those who went back to, orn stayed in, Winginia. With
\ varnious contacts, 1 have been able to help hen  to some degree with this. 1 have
% 4% "been in contact with anothen Skaggs descendant in Knoxville and have hopes of obtain-
t/"Z X ing mone data with an exchange of data with her. She did check some ofd Sumnen County
A neconds forn me and didn't §ind much more than what we already had on Thomas Chaistian,
T 7 than-whet-we—elreadyhad., 1t did appear that he had "a romp in the hay" which
”,f/‘ﬁ Thomas Mastin had to cover for him.  Yet, T don'Zt feel that this is something that we
V4P \necessanily want to put in a publfication even though the record is there fon the
7/, viewing - if one can find it! Maybe this is one of the reasons that he "scooted”
LU" " back to Virginia when he did. These "capers” of owr ancestors never cease to amuse
V/\ and fascinate me! The things for which they went to court - 1 twuly believe that had
}‘\{ they "spit" in the wrong direction, they would have gone to court with it!

1 bought Noama Pontiff Evans' FIRST FAMILIES OF McDOWELL COUNTY (WEST) VIRGINIA.

Having the 1860 Census at hand hbs been a big help. 1 gind that some of Thomas Christian's
children are found there. Too, T notice that she used some of the data which Walter
ELswick and T had fuwwmished to you. 1 have intended fo wnite to her and see £if she

has any othen data which might help us in our search, but have been doing mosZ of my
wrniting in othen directions. 1 have obtained several additional documents grom
McDowell County with reference to family records, butf they really didn'zt tell me much
that 1 didn't already know. 1 do g§ind that the Cartwnight family seems to have had a
tie somehow with the family there., 1 found an old picture of my mothern and Rachel
Chnistian and had a negative made in ondern to send to a distant cousin 4in Ohio. Rachel,
as you know, was a daughtern of Alexanden Beaverns and his §ist wife, Elizabeth Hankins.
Rachel Banett (my great grandmother) was his second wife. O0ff hand, T forget which
Chnistian Rachel marnied - but, T am sure that you know. My mother's name was also
Rachel.
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Oun son nemarnied two yeans ago and we were blessed with a new granddaughter in
Octoben. We went to 1LLinois fo weleome hen; and she and hen mothern and Dad were
with us for Christmas. She 4is beautiful and 48 going to have aubww hairn with
cunls, yet! My mother was a redhead - 1 suppose that this is some more of the
"redheaded” Chnistians about whom you wrote in one of mur early issues of the
Chnonicles. She is a sweet baby and has an adorning father and mother.

xwe
Housten, my husband, has had two cataract extractions in the ta/st,\yeafcf-' and on the
14th of Decemben, had to have additional surgery on the right eye to clip the vitreous
which had adhered to the inis and was causing him tremendous pain. This has handicapped
ourn thavelling as we would Like fo do. We have had every intention of going to
Rogensville, Ki,najfpofvt, ete. to see if we can §ind anything in the records there. 1
hope that we might be ablfe to this year. We did get to Franklin County, Virginia, on
fwo trips (4in between bad periods wgu'ch Housten was having) and those Znips were most
satisfying. We would Like Zo go back this year. 1 seem fo be having a Lot of hinges
coming Loose as 1 age - hypentension, high sugarn Level, ete. - but, 1 hope that they
will be controlable with medication. T s£8L feach my classes at church and keep
my housework going, as well as my research. 1'd Like o continue as Long as 1 can.

1 am swe that you are tired of this by now; and T am equally sure that 1 haven't
given wu the answer which you wanted. et, as I said, T will be interested to hear
§nom you as yowr volumes are ready fon pubLication. 1 sincerely hope that whatever
your problems wene - physical on material - have been nesolved by now and that your
amily and you will have a most Happy and Prosperous New Year. I would Like to hear
grom you when you have the time. 1 know that this commodity is at a premium at Limes.

Warmly,






Juanita Sigman Halsiepad E Saunders Addifion Scoit Depnt, M 25560
January 29, 1983

Mns. Agnes B. Pearfman
2001 Nonth Westwood Avenue,
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dean Agnes:

1 have teen plaging "catch-up" all month, but T hope that T will §inally get some of
these Lettenws answered which have accumulated since the finst of the year. 1, oo,
was pleased Lo hear from you again. 1 hope that you will have a successful year with
your activities.

As T told you in my previous Letter, 1 neally have not been spending all that much
Lime on Thomas Christian's mysteny of Late. 1 thought that if 1 Let it nest for a
Lime that 1 might be able to go back to it with more vigor. Right now, I would s0 very
much £ike to complete my compilation of data on the Sigmon family. VYet, even in this
case, there are some gaps which need §i8ling.

Moy Kegley has the second volume of hen EARLY ADVENTURERS ON THE WESTERN WATERS .in
print now, and on the market. 1 bought this volume,also, and §ind it quite interest-
ing. 1 found a notation with reference to WILLIAM CHRISTIAN which 1 don't recall hav-
4ing seen before. 1 thought that you might be interested: On page 346 of this volume,
she quotes, thusly: "In 1784, 'oLd Adam Waggoner' was called to Dunkard Bottom o
give medical attention to WILLIAM CHRISTIAN who had suffered grom pain in his Leg as a
nesult of a dog bit¥ Waggoner brought Wis 'cupping instruments' and after applying
them for sevenal hours, Cﬂwaan gound 'a Little ease.' The cupping Linstruments

were used to drnaw blood on for, as the old-timens called it, bleeding the ypatient, a
method often used Lo nelieve infections. The spring Lancets mentioned in Waggoner's
appraisal were probably additional tools in his medical kit (Lettern gnom ANNIE CHRIST-
dan to Ann Fleming, noi dated, but mentions the death of Israel Chaistian which took
place in 1784; Filson CLub; Montgomenry County Will Book B, p.[117)." (Forgive these
mistakes - this element is not siniking comrectly - it and 1 are going fo part company
one of these dayd !) This quotation was found under the ADAM WAGGONER family hisztory.

You are probably aware of this bit of data, yet, Ithought 1 would pass it along %o

you just 4in case. O0f course, as would be natural for me to do, 1 have been searching
many of the early neconrds in the area which is now Franklin County, Vinginia. 1 have
found in the 1786 tax List for Franklin County, Vinginia, the §ollowing names: Richard
Bandy (you know that we have been interested «in this family because of the relationship
with the Christians and othens of oun family), James Bevens (again, we have "family"
membens in this group), WILLIAM CHRISTIAN, and there is one Daniel Smith. Whether ox
not this 4is the IDaniel Smith who became the Tennessee Statesman, I know not; also, 1
don't know {f Zhis is the William Christian.

One of my Sigmon cousins,whom I have found 4in Indiana, recently went to Alabama for
a few weeks. She stoppedcon her way in Sumner County, TN, and did some additional

Num. 1:18 - ". . .and they decfared thein pedigrees agten thein families, by thein
fathens' houses, acconding to the numben of names. . "
Paternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon. Jones, Hill, Price, Bagby, Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?), _ Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews,. tHughes
Woodsen (Last four not proven, as yet) Hoover?
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checking for me. She neally didn't gind too much more than what 1 already knew, but

1 shall pass along what she told me. O0f counse, we knew of the marniage necond of
Agnes Chnistian and Thomas Carntwnight, 22 Jan 1791 - Thomas Masten, bondsman. She
gound one John Christian who went bond for Wm. Sanderson & Patsey SEARCY 13 Jan 1812,
Thomas Masten was bondsman §on John Reed and Sarah Dixon 7 May 1796; and also fon
Robent Enspy and Cuwy Cribbins 1 Feb 1790, Naturally, this made me wonder if this
John Reed might have been part 0§ my Reed group. There was an ELizabeth Mastain (note
spelling - getting close fo Mustain !) who mawrnied one Lewis Campain 18 Dec 1846.

Also the following: J. A. Chrnistian and N. A. Brizendine - 22:Manch 187Z; S. R.
Chnistian and W. E. Ausbrooks 14 Dec 1873; W. C. Chaistian and CLara B. Monehead

24 Man 1886; WM. MASTEN and M. Humphries 24 Dec-1874; - James F. Mastin and Joice
Rickels 18 July 1889; Amnie M. Chnistian and Oscarn Duncan 28 Marn?1898; Vernon E.
Christian and Joseph A. Nomman 20 May 1898. 1 am not really intenested in these Later
Chaistians, but thought T would thy Lo copy them for you. 1 am curious about these
MASTINS, since acconding to Yantis' ARCHIVES OF TAZEWELL it is said that Thomas Mastin
and Agnes had only one child,. a daughten, Elizabeth.

My sisten sent me a copy 0§ a clipping taken from a Columbus, Ohio, newspaper. 1
quote: "ON THE STRANGE SIDE - It /toog 193 yeans but the Baitish have §inally forgiven
Fletchen Chuistian fon the muting on the HMS Bounty. (paraghaph) Buried deep 4in the
queen's New Yean's Honons List is an IBE - mémbern of the Baitish Empirne - forn TOM!
CHRISTIAN, great-great-great-grandson of the{18th century sailorn who Led the nebellion
against Capt. William BLigh. (paragraph) A spokesman for 10 Downing St. said the )
awarnd was for 'public service' but did not give any particulars. (paraghaph) TOMI
CHRISTIAN and 43 othenr people Live on Piteain Island, a'british colony Located half-
way between South America and Australia in the South Pacific. (paragraph) Mutineens
§nom the Bounty escaped to the 18-square-mile island after the muting in(1789 when
Fletcher Chnistian and crew membens nebelled against Bligh's severity. (paragraph)
TOM CHRISTIAN, 47, is now the isfand's nadio operatorn and its only Link with the out-
side wonld. (paraghaph) 'We are all utterly sunprised and delighted by the award,'
Chnistian told Sunday's Daily MUl by radio. 'We have given out thanks to God.' "
Elsa also made this notation: "New Book by GLynn Christian, G.G.G. grandson of
F!.e,tchgx Chnistian: 'Fragile Paradise.' " (This cotton-pickin' element is driving me
batty!

In this evening's CHARLESTON DAILY MAIL, there was a news item about one A.M. "Smiley"
Ratlifg, a Virnginia Coal Baron who Lives in Tazewell, Va. T quofe: "Ratliff 44
offerning $800,000 to the 54 nesidents of Pitcaimn Iskand, a British Colony finsit
settled by mutineens §rom the H.M.S. Bounty 4in 1790. 1In neturn, he hopes the British
govermment will grant him permission to establish a home on Henderson Isfand, 100
miles nontheast of Pitecairn." He wants o go there to help the people with thein
water supply and power. He plans to commute back and forth - go there and Live for

a time; netwwm to Tazewell & Vinginia from time to Lime fo oversee his various
businesses. He is quoted as saying: "I don't want to build a paradise,” "What
would T do 4in paradise? 1'm a wurion. Theysadd it can't be done, but I want to show
the wo;ohei it can." 1t will be intenesting to see if anything furthern 4is ever said
‘about this. ‘

Because I have been a stamp collector of many yeans standing, my niece, who Lives in
Washington, sent me a §inst day cover grom the Isle 0§ Man which commemorates WILLIAM
CHRISTIAN. Thene are three on four stamps on £t - all about William. Needless to say,
I was delighted to have it - 1 have recently started a collection of ginst day coverns
in eanest. 1 have collected many through the years, but T am now getting one for
each new commemorative Lissued.
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Now, for the pidce de nésistance - T have no document which tells of our Thomas'

;‘Vd "ol in the hay." What T have is an excenpil taken §rom the Sumner County Minutes
¥ fon the yearn 1793 - Oct. §. A new gfriend and Skaggs descendant who Lives in Knoxville
< Zook the time to go to the Library there and copy some "Mastin" data for me §rom the

M’ v early minutes. The one in which you are intenested neads thusly: "Ondered Thomas
Mantin (Masten?) be allowed 5 £bs. 3 shillings out of county tax for his services as
N. P Sherniff, out of which he is paid 50 shillings - it being the 5 of Thomas Christian
VX . and Betsy Sthain fon fornication.” She has a caibbing Zo the séde which reads, "I
(&1})’ (.f‘f_h,énk this is copied correctly." Evidently she has the same troublLe as 1 - when my
Votu get cold, 1 ogten wondern £§ I am reading them correctly.
]

. T will make this comment with neference to the above: 1§ you want to use this as evidence

%’ +yas to the parentage of Moses Christian, 1 believe that you are going to have to "strefch

A a countrny mile." Finst, when Moses Christian died his informant forn this recond said
IV, that his mother was LOUTSA HARMAN. This has always puzzled me - why just Louisa and not
o Thomas; and why Horman and not Christian?? While 1793 would §it the picture perfectly

“wAf Moses' true binthdate is 1794, yet there has nothing ever surfaced fo me that this
b pBetsy Stnain would fit into the pictwre. 1 do believe that it ié significant that Moses’
Y 47 0ffspring are not mentioned when the suit was brought by the Last family (Mary AlLtizenr's
M o children] against the ginst family (Louisa Harman's children). ELsa and T did find some
Vy/ #"gift" deeds the Last time we were in Tazewell. One was Zo John W. Reed-exd—Feey.
ﬂizs deed was in 1849 and was the property on Crain (Crane) Creek in what Later became
o McDowell County. This was the property where my ghandfater, Amanuel, Latern Lived and

where my mother was reared. This was "for and in consideration of all his interest in my
estate" (the undensconing is in the deed) His wife, Mary, 4i» mentioned in Zhis deed.
The ofher "gift" deeds we found were for the Beavers branch of our family. We did gind
a necord where Thomas B. Chnistian was gede guardian for Mastin Chaistian - Hils Masitin
was, no doubt, the son of the Mastin (s/o Thomas and Louwisa) who was dead at the time of
the Litigation between the fwo families. This document is dated 19th Feb 1862 - actually
At is a settlement of Thomas B. Christian, guarndian of Mastin. T am not going to attempt
to abstract this forn you because Lt 44 hard to read and would take too much more time
and space.

13734
o
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Now, Agnes, admit it! This *aint bad at all for some one who has fust reserved one
Little comnen of one's mind for "Chrnistian" data - rnight?? '

Have you mailed the July issue of the CHRONICLES? 1§ s0, I haven't received mine yet.
Hope some of this helps. My best to you.

Best wishes,

/-
sl






Juanita Stpman Halsfead B Saunders Addifion Senft Deput, M 25580

February 25, 1984

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

It has been some time since we have communicated with each other. I do hope that all

is well with you and your family. We have a new granddaughter and she is a little doll.
Needless to say, we go to Il1linois as often as we can for a "baby fix." Housten has
adjusted nicely to his contact lenses since his cataract extractions - but, now his hear-
ing is going. I fight a constant battle with high blood pressure, but hope I can keep it
under control.

I am sti1l collecting and writing a history of the Sigmons of Virginia, and it is pro-
gressing quite nicely. Consequently, I have not spent too much time in research on my
maternal lines. Yet, from time to time, something will "crop up" in one of the publi-
cations which I know is a tie-in with my family, so I pursue it for a time. I recently
located a descendant of my grandfather's brother, Henry James Hoover Reed. This brother
of grandfather's left West Virginia in the late 1800s and went to Minnesota. It seems
that after a time, he deserted this family and must have returned to the east. Yet, my
mother's notes would indicate that the family lost track of him. Anyway, I do now have
the names of his children by Hannah; it seems, though, that we must look for another
family, too.

That is not my reason for writing this letter to you, though. I recently contacted
Vivian Bandy of San Mateo, Ca. (and you may have already been in contact with her) in

the hopes that I might find out something more about the Thomas BAndy who went to TN.

She had a query in the HELPER about him. This is what she told me: "The Thomas Bandy who
was born in Cumberland County, Virginia, in 1748, was the son of Richard BAndy and Jane
Cummings. His first wife, Mary "Polly: some lody-or=other was believed to have been

the widow of a Christian, first name unknown. His second wife was Nancy Burns. His
daughter (by "Polly") married a Mastin. " She said further: "I find another Bandy/
Christian connection. John Bandy married Lucy Christian. No dates, but John was a son
of Richard Solomon Bandy and Eliza teth Moss. Richard Solomon, I think, was a brother of
Thomas, so perhaps Lucy was somehow related to "Polly's" first husband, but I don't know
his first name, nor her parents." All of this, of course, ties in with what I found some
time ago about this Thomas Bandy - one of his daughters was a CHRISTIAN. Remember, too,
that Agnes Mastin left her crops to a nephew, Jemierson Bandy (I think I have that first
name spelled incorrectly, but don't want to take time to go through files just now).
Vivian gave me the name of a lady in I11inois to write to in order to obtain more data on
this, but she simply did not reply to my letter - that was in December.

Anyway, I believe that this is getting closer to proving something which we have suspected
all along - that Thomas Mastin's wife was related to the Christian family; or was a
Christian herself. I nass this bit of data along to youor whatever it is worth. If it
bears fruit, I would appreciate knowing. Best wishes, (o~

Num. 1:18 - ", ., .and they declared thein pedigreep)after thein families, by
thein fatherns' houses, acconding to the number of names. . ."

faternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes
Woodson (Last four not proven) Hoover (7)






Juanita Sigman Halsfead B Saunders Addifion Sentt Depnt, M 255E0

April 5, 1984

Mns. Agnes B. Pearfman
2001 Noath Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dean Agnes:

1t was good to hearn grom you and fo know that you are sLilEL working with your CHRISTIAN
neseanch - howbeit, somewhat sLowly, as you say. 1t does take time to ferret out all
of this data and get it into a condition whereby it is of value to all concerned.

1 was delighted when 1 happened onto that bit of data about Thomas Bandy's family. 1

have had further communication grom anothen Lady about this, but 1 believe that there are
sL some "Rinks" which need to be straightened out. At the suggestion of the {inst Lady,
1 had wiuitten to this Lady, outlining for hern what 1 knew about the Chiistian/Bandy/Mastin
connections. 1 shall quote for you some of the nemarks which she made in neply:

"I necognize many of the swinames which are allied with the 'Bandy Clan'

and Vivian 46 corneet in noting that one of Thomas and Mary "Polly" (Christ-
Aian) Bandy's children mawnied a Mastin., Thein daughter EL{zabeth, born 7
Feb 1773 (probably Bedford Co., Va) mawuiied MAJOR MASTON (caps mine-fsh)
(this is the spelling 1 have). 1 have not cawried down the female Lines s0 1
have no further information on this Line.

"Agnes was not a given name used in the Bandy Family 50 1 am unable to identi-
§y hen. There wene two Jameson/JamersonfJamieson Bandys; one was the grandson
of Thomas Bandy and Mary "Polly" Christian. The other Jameson was son of
Richand C. Bandy who was brother of Thomas (who mawiied Mary "Polly" Christian)"

1 answened these observations of heas in this way:

"In your second paraghaph, you say: '....Vivian is comrect in noting that

one of Thomas and Mary "Polly" (Chnistian) Bandy's children mauviied a Mastin.

Thein daughten ELizabeth, born 7 Feb 1773 (probably Bedfond County, VA) mariied

MAJOR Maston (this is the spelling 1 have.) This does puzzle me for these

rneasons :

"(a) Thomas Mastin who naised ourn Thomas Christian was also nefernred to
Latern on in his Life as "Major Mastin." Vet, you say Major Maston maried
an ELizabeth Bandy. As 1 told you previously, 1 know for a fact that our
Majon Mastin's wifess name was "Agnes.” 1 have a copy of her will, as well
as a copy of the will of Major Mastin which was probated ca 1810. 1t was
wrnitten 4in 1808. Agnes made hern will in 1820 and it was offered for
necond An Sumner County in 1823, 1% neads in pant, thusly: '....Finust,
Give unto my belovd nephew Jimetson Bandy all my part of this crop now
growing and all my stock of hogs, hornses and cattle and two feather beds
and furniture, one case of bottles, and that after my just debts are all
paid the nesidue of my estate T wish to be equally divided amongst my
rnelatives of nearest kind and revoking all other wills by me made...'

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedigrnees aften thein families, by
thein fathens' houses, acconding to the number of names. . ."

flaternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) , Christian, Harman, Skaggs
Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes

Woodson (Last four not proven) Hoover (?)



#2 - Agnes Peawlman - Apnil 5, 1984

"(a) - cont'd.: ,
This will was witnessed by 3. F. Bender and Edward Bandy. Do you
know who this Edward 3andy might have been?

"(b) T believe that our Thomas Mastin must have been mawried in YWashington
Co., Va., because, as 1 mentioned before, his daughtern, Elizabeth,
was boan there in 1792.  VYou say that Elizabeth 3andy, who mauried
"MAJOR MASTON' was born in 1773, Nettie S. Yantis in hen ARCHIVES OF
TAZEWELL COUNTY gdives a marriage date forn our Thomas Mastin as being
4 Jan 1773 - this would have 5een the yean yourn ELizabeth was bosn.
Too, our Majon Mastin was bonn An Spotsylvania County in 1749, which
would have made %im considena>ly olden than your ELLzabeth who was
born in 1773. Jurn Thomas Cluistian, whom Agnes and Thomas Yastin gave
a home afer he was onphaned, was Lorn ca 1770.

"le) T will say, however, that it does puzzle me as to why neither Thomas
non Agnes Mastin mentioned thein daughtern, ELizabeth, when they made
Lhein witls. Tspecially in view 04 the fact that thene is a Lady in
Kentucky who went into the DAP, using Thomas Mastin as her anceston.

"(d) My thinking is different from yourns witn nespect to Agnes Mastin, i
she wene possibly a daughter of Thomas 3andy's §iust wife, Mary. 1

‘AY- A seniously considered the possibility that she might have been a Christian

rnathen than a Bandy, and would, therefore, have been a step-daughten to

. m/‘y' Thomas Bandy. Even step-nrelationsiips can get very close, at times, and

v"V\ tinis could have been the neason that she spoke of "Jimerson" as hen
Q‘/ . belovd nephew. Vet, we still must explain Edward 3andy - was he an
,w’ﬂ uncle, brothen, close friend, on what? 1 have found that many £imes

-M// < surneties and such were provided by: {inst, nelatives; and second, friends

,«r/ \Q,g\’\ on neighbonrs.

I got

"(e) The Phoebe Christian who is mentioned §inst in Thomas Bandy's will could
have been a daughtern of Mary "Folly's" 4inst mawuviiage - unless you nave
a posiiive exnplanation forn £his?"
a Little ahead of myself there, Agnes, but 1 will quote that section 4nrom hen Letten

in just a Little while. 1 shatl, now, howeven, continue to quote more of my answer to hen:

T now

"Tn wur third paraghaph, you say: 'There were fwo Jameson/Jamerson/Jamieson Bandys;
one was the grandson of THOMAS 3ANDY and Mary 'Polly' Chnistian...' Q.E.D. - problem
s0lved! Agnes Mastin verny wlainly 2abels this Jimerson as '‘lephew!' Which, to my
way of hinking, cerntainly places 'ern as a daugiter of either Polly orn Thomas; and
this Jimenson as son of a sister on a brothern. Zight?"

will quote funthen from hen Letten:

"This 45 also the §inst injormation 1 have that the 3andy surname was spelled 'Zany.’
1 must say that, acconding Zo the infornmation I have (from John F. Dorman's book
Virnginia Revolutionary Pens.ion Applications, Vol. 4) Thomas. Bandy was born in Cumben-
Zand Co., Va., in 1748 and was Ziving 4n Franklin County, Va., when called into
senvice, nesided in Botetowrnt Co., agfen the war and moved o Sumner Co., Tenn. about
18 yeans ago. Thomas applied for pension on 12 Nov 1833 .in Sumner Co., 40 faking

T8 yeans off of this date would make nis arival in Sumnen Co., approximately 1815-16.
I have information from some early TN Zax Lists where Thomas §iust appearns in 1816.
He died eithen in Sumnern on Wilson Co., TN on 18 Oct., 1835 and he was the son of
Richard Bandy who died in 3otetourt Co., Va., ca 17%5.

"ALL 04 us who have been neseanching the 3andy family agree that the finst-named
child in Thomas' will was actually Mary 'Polly' Chnistian's daughter, Phede Christian.
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"Thomas and Mary 'Polly's’ §inst child was Carny Bandy born 1769, 1 have no
furthen information on Mary 'Polly' Chriistian and do noi know who her f§inst
husband was, norn any othen of hen children by 'Mi,' Christian.”

Refer to (e) forn my comments on the foregoing. 1 then, in my answen to her, reverted to
hen nefernence to Thomas Bandy's having been in Franklin County, Va., and 1 made the
gollowing comments thereto:

"I can nelate to Franklin County because my wrogeniton, Petern S.ickman, Sn., was
one of the signens o4 the petition forn the formation of Franklin County out of
Bedford and Henry in the yean 1785. 1 also have done a small amount of nesearch
in Pittsylvania County, Va. So, T wanted fo say a few £things about this region
and what 1 have found. 1In the early Pittsylvania County records, one finds that
Nathaniel Chaistian and some of the Skaggs were to be found there, as well as
othen names which are well-known in Southwest Vinginia and Tennessee. John Donel-
son, father of Rachel Jackson, was found in this negion early, especially in what
became Franklin County. This indicates that many of these people moved on west.

1 also found a Mustain family which 1 have gfelt might have been a contraction oél
the name 'Mastin.' Also, a Daniel Smithyand one does f{ind another Daniel Smit
who was prominent in Tennessee records -a friend of Thomas Mastin. 1 have
Wingdield's EARLY PIONEERS OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, but T could not find a Listing fon
Bandys. This doesn't mean a thing because 1 have found that, so much of the Zime,
Winggield mentioned those through whom he descended and otherns more prominent

Ain the County. However, T did §ind in the early Deed Books (I have two volumes
which have abstracts which were taken §rom Deed Books 1 and 11 of Franklin County)
that the Bandys are mentioned:

{a) Deed 3ook #2, pp. 396-399 - June 20, 1788 - Deed - RICHARD BANDY (Fn. Co.)
and ELTZABETH his wife to John Hoof {Fr. Co.) .....on the South Side of
Staunton River. Adj.: Meads Conner on the niver...Sextons Branch......
Witnessed by: Obediah H. Trent, Nichard Radfor, James SLone, William
Robeson, Geonge Radfond, (m. Smith, Job Meader, and William Drake - Nov. 3,
1790 gon Bandy and Spous. This deed was signed by Richard and ELizabeth by
making their marks. In Deed Book #1, pp 212-213 - May 26, 1787 - Deed -
THOMAS JONES to John Hook - on the South Side of Stanton River. Adj......
mouth of Hatgields Branch on Peter Woods Line; Jeremiah Pucket Line; William
Drakes Line; RICHARD BANDYS Line to Stantfon River...." VYou might be inter-
ested in knowing that this Thomas Jones 4is one of my ancestors in my
paternal Line. In Deed Book ¥3, pp 547 - October 18, 1797 - Deed - Robert
Mead attorney in fact forn William Mead (Bed. Co.) £o CARY BANDY (Fr. Co.)...
on Grymes Creek. Adj. Hooks. Reconded in 1798. There were othen deeds on
which the Bandys wene mentioned as to property which bondered theins, but 1
didn't thy to copy that for you."

"(b) The foregoing does show that the Bandys were in Franklin County and where
they wene Located, 1 did this, thinking you might not have seen these
Abstrnacts. 1 should mention, also, that othens in my paternal Line were
also §inst in Cumberland County, Va.

"(e) T did go to Winggields' MARRIAGES OF FRANKLIN COUNTY to Look for Bandy
neconds for you and 1 found this: 'Carey Bandy and Frances Woods, dau.
Peten, Nov. 14, 1791, Sun. James Chafin, Marwried by Henwry VanOver.' "

There were othen Bandy mawiiages mentioned, Agnes, but 1 won't copy them for you unfess
thene is some parnticularn neason you would want them. 1 did point out to her that Richard
and Thomas Bandy are mentioned in Tazewell County necords: Thomas 4is mentioned often -
Richand is mentioned once undern 'Annofated Enumeration of all Taxpayerns - 1801-1820. 1
did §ind one Thomas Bandy Zisted as a purchaser of property §rom one Robert Whitley in

1830.

This must not have been the one who went to Sumnen County 4§ one goes by the dates

which this Rady supplied to me. 1 will mention, though, that this Robert Whitley was
probably an ancestor to the Robert Whitley who mawied our 3ina Collins Whitley - a
descendant of John Wesley Reed and Nancy Christian through thein dau. Nancy Jane.
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This Lady did tell me this:

"The Chuistian surname occwrs a couple of other times in association with the
Bandys. The above Thomas (husband of Mary 'Polly' Christian) had a younger
brother John (bonn perhaps ca 1760) who manied Lucy Chistian. 1 have no date
on Location of this mawiage. John and Lucy had eight children; one was Thomas
C. Bandy, boan ca 1783 whose §inst wife was Nancy Perry/Peeny. Thein second son
was William ¥. Sandy, born 1815 in Tazewell County, Va.. His §iust wife was ELLa
"Nellie' Hannison and thein oldest son was Thomas Bandy who mauied Lilly Wingo
An 1853. Thomas and Lilly's children were: 1. William . 3andy; marwried Rebecca
Bandy; 2. Annie BAndy; mawried William Mitchell. 3. ELZa Bandy; mauviied Enasitus
Beavers. 4. John Bandy; mawiied Nannie Beaverns. 5. Chanles Bandy; mawied a
Blankenship. 6. Jane BAndy; mawied Thomas 3eavers. 7. Nannie Bandy; mawiied
Columbus Beavens. 8. Mattie Bandy; mawiied . L. Beavers. 9. Sanilda Bandy;
maied James Beavers. 10. Many Belle Bandy; marwied Joseph Reynolds.

"Thomas BAndy (whose §inst wife was Nancy Perny/Peerny) manried 2nd: Sarah 'Sallie’
(Shrader) Wooldrnidge in 1842 in Tazewell Co., Va. They had a daughter Lucy who
mauied John W, Beavens. They also had a son Thomas Richard Bandy (born ca 1840-43)
who muuied ELiza Jane Sayers in 1864 and had childnen: 1. Onlena Bandy (whom you
have infonmed me, mawiied George Harnman). 2. Sarah Bandy. 3. John Bandy; mawiied
a Wathins. 4. Thomas Bandy. 5. Marny Belle Bandy, born July 6, 1873; died Apn.
17, 1967; mavied Geornge Hankins on Nov. 17, 1891. 1 have been in touch with a
descendant of this couple. 6. Hannah Bandy. 7. James R. BAndy, born Jan. 1876;
mavied Tansy Wand. §. George Bandy, born June 1878; marnied Nancy Hankins. 9.
Lenoy F. 'Lee' Bandy, bonn July 1880; mawwiied Many Witt. 10. (fwin) Graft M. Bandy,
born Nov. 1883. 11, (Awin) Greevern R. 3Andy, bonn Nov., 1883; mawried Rebecca
Deskins.

"WiLLiam ). BAndy (boan 1815) and §inst wife ELla "Nellie' also had: Son: James
B. Bandy, bonn 16 June 1836 in Tazewell County, Va., whose §iust wife was Nannie
Chistian. Son: Joseph Bandy who mawiied Linnie Beavers.

"So ..you can tell how the Chrnistian and Beavers swinames have become Linterwoven
in the Bandy gamily."

In neply to some of the foregoing Lists and such from this Lady, 1 sald this:

"we, too, are nelated to the Hawrisons and one of Thomas Chwiistian's children on
grandchildren mawviied into the llingo family. 1 am not going to Look this up
fust now, but this came througn Thomas Chrnistian's second mawiiage o larny Altizer.”

1 also said this:

"T wouldn't touch that List of BEAVERS with a ten-foot pole, but 1 can
assurne you that in some way on other my 3EAVERS are nelated to all of them."

1 did tell hen early-on in my Letten to hen that 1 felt as though she had "thrown me into
the bnien patch" when she Listed all of those names. 1t nevern ceases to amaze me as %o
the way these families intemawuied. 1 pointed out to her how the Christians and Harmans
were related to the Hankins and Whitt/Witt families.

This was a very Long-winded way of brining you up-Zo-date on what 1 had gleaned from my
contact with this Zady. 1 don’t 2now that we have actually proved orn disproved anything.
1 do think there are enough similarities fon it to beatantalizing as all get-out. I
have not had a neply to this Letten. 1§ she hag more to say about this, 1 shall Let you
know.

T can tefl wu one new development as far as the REEDS are concerned: 1 have Located
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descendants of ghandfather's brother, Hewry James Hoover Reed, who Left West Virginia

and went Lo Minnesota in the Late 1800s. 1% seems that he desented this family and, they
think, neturnned to the Vinginias. My mothern evidently didn't know this because she had
told us they did not hear from him again. She did know, though, that he had married twice.
I am going to Look into this mone, when 1 can get the itime. Right now, T am pretty much
Anvolved in getting this Sigmon history compiled and neady for pnint. He married Hannah
Sansom and this is the wife he Zook Zo Minnesota. Their children were: Angeline, b 17 Aug
1874 at Kingston, Meeker County, Minnesota; Nonra BeLl, b 10 Dec 1876 in Kingsfon, m.

1) Brock Daugherty and 2) Clarence Davidson [mamma knew about this daughter and said that
she was Lin St. Louis.); Pearnl Elgin, b 25 Dec 1882 at Wykeham Twnp., Todd, Minn, m. 1)
Flona May Chubb and m. 2] May Thomas; EZA&'QE‘ b 1883-4 L:lt Minnesota, m. (feonge Piatt;

Monte ViLE, b 1885-6 in Minnesota. 1 missed a dau. - Ida Mae, b & Aug 1879 .in Kingston,
M. T have a small amount of data on the children of these children. The gink T made
contact with in Nevada - a descendant of James H. Reed - didn't know as much about the
family as 1; therefore, 1 found out nothing at all as to John Wesley's beginnings.

There are those in the Reed family who have asked me to do a history on Mamma's §amily,

but T don't know if T would have the nerve to attack such an endeavor on not agten 1 finish
with daddy's family. 1 neally believe that my battery is just about "dead" and 1 don't
know if it can be necharged. We shall see if I survive the Sigmon "ondeal."

Hope this will be of some help to you. 1 appreciate the query in the CHRONICLES. We can
hope that it will bear fruit, but I have just about Lost hope when it comes to unraveling
this Chnistian puzzle.

wcuszy,‘ .

L,—v
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Iuanita Sigman Halsieud b Saunders Adaifinn Scatt Depnt, WY 25560

April 17, 1984

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

Sorry that you won't be in this area of West Virginia on this trip east. If you come this
way again, do be sure to call.

I heard further from the lady about the Bandy/Christian connection, and this inspired me
to put together this "speculative 8hart" and compile a bit of data on Thomas Mastin in
order to forward it to her. I thought that this chart might more clearly say what I have
been trying to put forth: that the phrase in Agnes Mastin's will which refers to "my
belovd Nephew, Jimerson Bandy" is one of the best clues that we have had yet as to the
parentage of Agnes Mastin.

This is what this lady said in her last letter: "Let me clarify just a little bit about
Jameson/Jamerson/Jamieson Bandy. He was the son of Thomas Bandy and Nellie Akers and this
Thomas was the son of Thomas Bandy and Mary "Polly" Christian. Also, we do believe that
"Phoebe Christian" was the daughter of Mary "Polly" Christian (prior to Mary "Polly"
Christian's marriage to Thomas Bandy. The only proof of connection is thru the will of
Thomas Bandy in Sumner Co., TN., (1835) which 1ists Phoebe Christian - apparently unmar-
ried. I wonder if there would be a will for her somewhere in Sumner Co., perhaps leaving
something to her half-brothers and half-sisters."

I, too, wonder about this; but, until I can get this Sigmon History "laid to rest, " 1
don't want to take time to go off on a tangent in search for such a will, However, to my
way of thinking, Agnes Mastin certainly "cleared the deck" for us when she made the state-
ment which she did in her will; and it all falls into place now that we know who this
Jimerson Bandy was. However, I do not know who the Edward BAndy was who witnessed this
will of Agnes's. It helps me to see now why Thomas Mastin took Thomas Christian "under
his wing." I wonder if we need more proof than this to show that Agnes Mastin was nee
Christian?

Yes, I remember finding the Agnes Christian and Thomas Cartwright marriage. I still wonder
if she might have been a sister to Thamas. Y et, it is strange that never named any of

his girls "Agnes." He certainly did use the name "Mastin;" and, not only he, but several
others in later generations.

Let me know your thoughts on this. -

Warmly, -

ﬂv~7

(Mes. E. Housten Halstead)

Mum. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared theirn pedigrees after thein families, by
thein fathens' houses, according to the number of names. . ."

Paternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes
Woodson (Last fowr not proven) Hooven (?)



" Speculative chart: If Agnes Mastin were Prepared by: Juanita S. Halstead

- a daughter of Mary Christian Bandy, 6 Saunders Addition
we would find this veTationship: Scott Depot, WV 25560

1st Husband Wife 2nd HusbaTi
v T  Christian Mary Christian Bandy Thomas Band{l
IJgue Issue

¢Ag_ (Christian) Masti Th B\de
nes ristian) Mastin omas Ban
Phoebe Christian ~.1/2 bro. & sisters,,—f”’iy J’

\ ) "'
14§~\§22§H > Jimerson Bandy

¥

Agnes Mastin said: ...my belovd Nephew."

Agnes Mastin was wife of Capt. Thomas Mastin (later attaining the rank
of Major, and referred to in later years as Major Thomas Mastin.

* * * * * * * *

Highlights of Thomas Mastin's 1ife:

According to ARCHIVES OF THE PIONEERS OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA by Nettie Schre-
iner-Yantis, page 264,"DAR Apnlication MNo. 134687 - add. 445 (of Mildred Tucker
Hardcastle, Plum Sorings Rd., Bowling Green, Kentucky) - Thomas Mastin was born Oct.
7, 1949 in Spotsylvania County, Virginia. He married Agness on 4 January 1773.
He died October 3, 1810 in Sumner County, Tennessee (which is the reason Thomas
Christian was in Sumner County, Tennessee in 1794, no doubt). He had at least one
child: E;izabeth (b. 1 Jan. 1792 in Wash. Co., Va., m. John F. Carpenter, d. llarren
Co., Ky.)" '

Using this application data, we have established the date of his birth, as well as
the place. Also, we have marriage date and date of birth of only known child. Yet,
as this information develops, we find that there are many things of his personal 1ife
which are unexplained.

In 1779, Thomas Mastin was given 57 acres of land for his service in the militia. I
have a copy of the warrant covering this transaction and it reads thusly: "This _
shall be your warrant to survey and lay off in one or more surveys, for Thomas Mastin,
his heirs and assigns, the quantity of fifty acres of land, due unto the said Thomas
for military service performed by him as a:soldier in the late war between Great
Britain & France, according to the terms of the King of Great Britain's Proclamation
of 1763. A certificate which, duly proven is received into the Land Office. Given
under my hand, and the seal of the said office, on this twenty third day of Movember
in the year one thousand seven hundred and seventy nine. G. Carr, D.R. L.0." 1
found an order for this in the Mountgomery County Court records as o€ the same date
as above.

In“the year 1773, Oct 26, Thomas Mastin bought a tract of land from James Skaggs and

his wife, Rachel, in the County of Fincastle on both sides of Meadow Creek - Meadow

Creek a branch of New River - 78 acres. This indenture was witnessed by: Um. Christian,
W. Ingles, and Stephen Trigq. James Skaggs signed this as: James Skaggs, Sr. and

Rachel also signed same. ?Ne who have done Skangs research think this James and Rachel
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Highlights of Thomas Mastin's life - cont'd.:

could well have been the parents of our Skaggses, viz: Henry, Lydia, John, James,
Elizabeth, Susannah, et al.) It was recorded thusly: "At a court held for Fincastle
County March 1774. This indenture of bargain and sale was proved by the oaths of
{/il1liam Christian and Stepehn Trigg witnesses thereto and ordered to be certified.
And at a Court held for Montgomery County the second day of Sept. 1777. The said
indenture was further proved by the oath of William Ingles witness there to and
ordered to be recorded. Teste- Will Littlepage, D. Comc."

I have a copy of a deed from Sumner County, dated 2 Jan 1796, in which Thomas Mastin
sold 505 acres of land in that county to one Peter Hansbrough.
We find Thomas Mastin in the New River area between 1770 and 1775 - active in both
public and military affairs. He was a captain in the militia as early as 1774, He
served as captain of a company of militia in Col. Ym. Christian's Cherokee Campaign of
1776. He was one of the Committee of 16 who were named by the Governor in October 1776
to form the Mew county of Washington (VA) when organized.

In 1779, Mastin was in the nautical campaign against the Cherokees of Chickamauga led

by Col. Evan Shelby. (I have a copy of Hezekiah Whitt's application for a pension for
having served in this campaign - Thomas Christian furnished a deposition for Whitt. 1In

it, Thomas Christian explains that he was orphaned and raised by Thomas Mastin and, there-
fore, knew Whitt and knew that what he was saying in his anplication was true.-jsh)

(What was known as Washington County, MNC, at that time is now Tennessee.) Gilbert Christian
(one of Mastin's fellow captains from Hashington County, Virginia) served as battalion
commander. One of the men who made application for pension because of serving in this
campaign said in his application papers that the Captain became very sick on return -

so much so that we had to let him rest frequently. (They were speaking of Mastin.)

After this illness developed, Mastin dropped for awhile from Washington County, Va. re-
cords, but he appears again in March, May and November of 1732. Before the 20th of

March - earliest of these three 1782 courts, Mastin has become MAJOR of the Washington
County, Virginia, militia. In 1783, Major Mastin was granted administration of the estate
of Samuel Hughes, deceased. Col. Daniel Smith was Mastin's security for the bond for this
and the estate was appraised by their neighbors, John Deskins, Richard Oney, and Mastin's
old friend and neighbor, John Hankins. ?Deskins, Oney and Hankins all gave depositions

on behalf of Thomas Christian in his action against John Wray in obtaining the land which
Christian had bought from Wray in this area of Virginia. Hankins indicating in his
deposition that Thomas Christian, at one point of time, made his home with him. This is
understandable because John Hankins married Thomas Christian's wife's aunt, Elizabeth
Skaggs, a sister to Lydia Skaggs, wife of Mathias Harman, Sr. and parents of Louisa Harman,
wife of Thomas Christian - jsh. Too, the fact that Hankins is called a neighbor of Mastin's
indicates that Thomas Christian was buying land "back home" on which he wanted to settle.jsh)

In 1785, Mastin left Baptist Valley (VA) and the Washington County area permanently to
follow his friend, Naniel Smith, to the Cumberland area. The June, 1785, session of the
Davidson County court (TN) chose Mastin as their candidate for Sheriff of that county.
When Sumner County was organized on 9 April 1787, Mastin was there and at this court on
June 7, 1787 he was selected as the first sheriff of Sumner Co. (I have a copy of this
appointment - somewhat blurred, but still legible - David Shelby was a witness to this
selection - jsh) He held that post for a year and again, from 1804 to 1808, he was
sheriff of Sumner County.

On the 12 of July 1788, Mastin bought 200 acres of land from Daniel Smith. Later, he
added an adjoining 68 acres to this which he purchased from one Joshua Compbell. Here he
1ived the remainder of his life.
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He made a will on 6 Oct 1808. No children are mentioned; no descendants; only his
"beloved wife, Agnes." No date of probate in the Sumner County records. Provisions

of the will are simple, and surprising. Agnes was given the slaves, furniture, farm
implements, stock and, the surprise, the 268 acres farm to "my friend Daniel Smith,

his heirs and assigns forever, in fee simple, after the decease of my wife, Agnes Mastin."
His was was made executrix. (Daniel Smith's will states that he bought the land from
Mastin. I have a copy of both of these wills. There was no reason given in Daniel
Smith's nor Mastin's will as to why this land was sold to Smith -jsh)

On 22 June 1809, he appeared personally in open court to acknowledge a deed for 268
acre farm to Daniel Smith. This deed indicates Smith paid him $350.00 for the land.
This deed also stipulates that Agnes Mastin is to have use of this land for her natural
1ife.

A good bit of the foregoing information can be found in THE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF
WASHINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA's Journal - Series II, No. 19, May, 1982 on page #3. How-
ever, I, too, had done much research on this man and was able to use much of the data
which I have collected in preparing this resume. I also have a copy of Agnes Mastin's
will and she, too, did not mention children or descendants in any way. The only person
named in her will was her "...belovd nephew, Jimerson 3andy." This will is witnessed
by Edward Bandy and 8. F. Bender. She-made the will in 1820; it was recorded in 1823.
tJe know from Mrs. Yantis's ARCHIVES OF TAZEWMELL COUNTY that they seemed to have had at
least one child, Elizabeth. VYet, neither she nor any offspring are mentioned in either
of these wills. I made two attempts to obtain data from Mrs. Hardcastle, and she
answered the first time by referring me to other sources; the second time, I had no answer.

I have no hard and fast answers for this puzzle. I do believe that we can conclude that
the early familes were close and knew each other well. I believe the Skaggs deed to
Mastin is a plus in proving some of these connections. I now feel that we are close to
proving our contention that Agnes Mastin may well have been a Christian - thus, the

care the Mastins offered for Thomas Christian. I still do not know who the parents were
of Thomas Christian, but I sincerely hope that some of this information is beginning to
"close the gap." Another thing for which I can vouch: the name "Mastin" was used
many times in my mother's family. One finds one male member after the other with this
name. This certainly suggests high regard and respect for Thomas Mastin.

* K X * * *
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April 24, 1984

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

It looks as though it is back to the "think-tank" for us! I am enclosing a letter
(a copy, I should say) for your scrutiny which I received yesterday from this Mrs.
Utsey of Oklahoma City who is a BANDY descendant. It is obvious that she has done
extensive research on the Bandy family; and it now appears that it was a different
Jimerson Bandy who was in Sumner County at the time Agnes Mastin made her will.

I do believe, however, that we are getting closer to the Christian/Bandy/Hastin
connection.

If this Jimerson Bandy who was a son of Richard C. Bandy (pg. #3 of letter), who

was a son of Richard Bandy I, is the Jimerson Bandy about whom Agnes Mastin was
talking in her will, then we would have to assume that Agnes, too, was a daughter

of Richard Bandy I for this Jimerson to have been her "belovd nephew." This Jimerson
does fit right into the "time span" in which we find Agnes Mastin's will: She wrote
it in 1820; and it was recorded in 1823; and we would also have to conclude that
Agnes died in that interim. Too, this, of course, would mean that Agnes was a

Bandy instead of a Christian. However, on #4, of this letter, we find this: "John
Bandy, a son of Richard Bandy I, married LUCY CHRISTIAN, possibly a sister of

Polly's (this would have been reference made to Thomas Bandy's wife, Mary "Polly"
Christian). If Agnes were a daughter of Richard Bandy I, and John Bandy a son of
Richard Bandy I, then we find Agnes related to the Christians by marriage in this
instance. Now, can we, as this lady suggests, speculate that Lucy and Polly had

a brother who died and left Thomas Christian (my ancestor) an orphap; and the Mastins
took him under their care????

As I told this lady, my mother was born at Bandy, Virginia; and I have often heard
my mother speak of this place. Too, some of the Bandys married into my mother's
family. She says (this lady, that is) that Bandy, Virginia, was named for the
Thomas BAndy one finds in Tazewell records and that he was a son of this John and
Lucy Christian Bandy.

I have looked at some of the Draper's Manuscripts which she has mentioned here, and
I really didn't find too much in them to be helpful to .us. They were mostly about
William Christian. Of course, I haven't seen them all. They are on film up at our
State Archives if I could just find the time to go through them.

If we could just determine who the Edward Bandy was who witnessed Agnes Mastin's will,
we might find the clue which we need to it all = but, see what she says about him. No
one seems to know who he was.

As I said in the beginning, I do believe that we are getting closer to an answer on,
Thomas Christian. We may be looking aty:but completely missing it. HWarmly, /Qé /5

Num. 1:18 - ". . .and they declared theirn pedigrees after thein 5amwué5) by
Ih@&k fathens' houses, according to the number of names.

Paternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes _ _
Woodson (Last four not proven) Hoover (?)
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May 5, 1984

Mrns. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 Nonth Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

1 "Little bug" caught up with me and Laid me Low this past week. Therefore, T was
not able until today to get to a copier in order fo make you a copy of the enclosed
chants. While T know that we stile don't know which "Zeam" Thomas Chnistian was
playing on; we are now in the rnight "ball park," 1 am fairly confident.

As T told you in my Letter of Aprnil 24, 1 nealized that we were dealing with the wrong
Jimernson Bandy aften 1 received Mws. Utsey's Letter. However, the Jimerson Bandy who
was the son of Richand Bandy 11 §its night into the slot perfectly - dates and all. 1
have no doubt that this was the "belovd Nephew" to whom Agnes Mastin Left her personal
effects. Mone than this, it points up the fact very clearly that she felt very close
to this pernson. 1 stilL have a big question in my mind about offspring of Thomas and
Agnes Mastin. 1 attempted to get some clarification on this twice from the Lady in

Ky who went into the DAR on Thomas Mastin's necord - but, 1 got absolutely no where.
Forn hern to have been a descendant, there would have had to have been {ssue grom ELiza-
beth Mastin's marriage. Yet, Thomas non Agnes eithen make we” provision forn heins; othen
than Agnes's nefenence to hen "belovd nephew."

I believe that it is clear that Phoebe Chrnistian was a child by Mary Christian Bandy's
§inst muuniage. 1 have outlined possibilities in the charts which are enclosed.

1 was internested in your neference to the Lack of use of the name "Agnes" in the
family of Thomas Chrnistian. 1 wondered if you had noticed that Thomas stilL applied
the names of the Harmans to his children aftern he manied Mary ALtizen? Viz: Geonge,
Matthias, Susan (could be Skaggs as in "Susannah"), Sarah, Lilly and LOUISA (of all
thingstt!! (Fongive this mess - 1 forget that 1 change elements and that 1 must change
fingens gon charactens as well) Imagine giving a child of the second marriage the same
name as his §inst wige!!!! 1 have never found a satisgactory answer as Lo w?Ly Moses
Chuistian was not mentioned as one of the children of the {inst mawiiage when the BilE
0§ Complaint was §iled; norn do T know for certain why his death necond (Moses's, that
is) shows his parnent as LOUISA HARMAN and not LOUISA CHRISTIAN. He died in 1855;
Thomas died in 1854. This action by George and Matihias was evidently broughit in Sepi.
1855, acconding to other papers which 1 have obtained on same. 1t makes no sense that
Moses, on his %w»s, are not mentioned if he was, indeed, a son. We know that in the
case of Mastin (who was deceased at the time) that his heins are all Listed. Puzzles
me!

1 did hearn §rom the Lady in Kentucky and T shall search my §iles to see if T can help
hern. Right off, 1 can't place John Beavens for hen. As 1 tofd you, 1 am devoting most
0§ my time now to SIGMONS and 1 must refresh my thinking from time Lo time unless it is
something with which 1 am extremely familiar. Do Let me know your thoughts on this
data.

Best wish '
est wishes, @, (“/7
Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared IAQLQ pedigrees aften thein families, by
thein fathens' houses, accornding to the number of names. . ."

flaternal Surnames: fiafernal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes
Woodson (Last four not proven) Hoover (?)



pro—

RICHARD BANDY I

"Thomas Bandy, Sr., b 22 June 1748;

d. 1835 in TN; m. Mary "Polly"
Christian 22 Nov 1768 (Polly had
dau. at this time named Phoebe
Christian, b Oct 1765.)

Question:

Speculative Chart

Prepared by:
Juanita S. Halstead

6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, WV 25560

April 28, 1984

John Bandy, m. Lucy Chri;%}an -
was she a sister to Mary
"Polly" Christian who m. Thomas
Bandy, Sr.? They were parents
of the Thomas Bandy of Taze-
well Co. Va.

3
Richard Bandy, II (father of
Jimerson Bandy who m.
Elizabeth Yright in Sumner
Co. TN in 1822)

llas Thomas Christian a son of a deceased
brother of Mary and Lucy (question has been
asked)? I say, "Mo, if Mary was a widow of
a Christian, as it appears by having a child
named "Phoebe Christian" - unless she were
born out of wedlock.

Was he, then, a son of Lucy's brother?

llas Agnes Mastin a CHRISTIAN or a BANDY?
(See next chart)




RICHARD BANDY 1

Known Issue:

1. Thomas Bandy, Sr., b 22 June 1748;

d. 1835 in TN; m. Mary "Polly" .
Christian 22 Nov 1768 (Polly had
dau. at this time named Phoebe
Christian, b Oct 1765.) Tf Agnes Mastin were a
Issue: sister to Mary "Polly"
Cary, b 10/30/1769 (he married in Christian.

Franklin County, Va.
Richard, III, b 7/10/1771
Elizabeth, b 2/7/1773; m. MAJCR
MASTON.( )
artha (twin *
Thomas (twin) b. 8/8/1775
*My grandmother, Robina Beavers
Reed had twins named Martha<
Thomas - Juanita Halstead.

2. John Bandy; m. Lucy Christian. Jimerson Bandy
{Parents of Thomas Bandy of &———[If Agnes Mastin were “My belovd Nephew.'
Tazewell Co., Va.) a sister to Lucy

Christian.

3. Richard Bandy, II (he was father of
Jimerson Bandy who m. Elizabeth Wright
in 1822 in Sumner Co., Tn. Agnes
Mastin died in Sumner Co. in ca .1823.)

4., Aanes Mastin
(m. Thomas Mastin in 1773; dau. Elizabeth P if SﬂeRwege )
born in Yashington Co., Va. in 1792. Agnes g 3“' ? char
died ca 1823 in Sumner Co., TN. ancy, .

Speculative Chart

Prepared by:
Juanita S. Halstead

6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, WV 25560

April 28, 1984
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May 14, 1984
Mns. Agnes B. Pearfman
2001 Nonth Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dearn Agnes:
Like ships in the night, our Lettens keep passing in the mail!

Ves, T will be glad to give you Mws. Utdey's address - 1 had thought that it was on
the Lettern which 1 copied and sent to you. 1t is: Mws. Aulton E. Utsey, 5836 S.
Shantel, Oklahoma City, OK 73109. 1 have written to her again and sent to her a copy
o4 the bast specwlative chants which 1 drew up. 1 nealize that we will stillL have to
do some "tinkerning" with these charts before we can feel neasonably centain of our

"ground." As T sadld to you in my Last Letten: 1 do believe that we are now in the
night ball park; however, far removed we may be gnom the comrect team on which Thomas
Chistian played.

As to wurn question about how she (and others, 1 might add) made the determination that
Thomas Bandy's §inst wife was one Mary "Pokﬁy" Chnistian, 1 can only quote to you what
1 have necedived on this matter from various sources: 1. Vivian Bandy: "The Thomas
Bandy who was born in Cumberland County, Virnginia, in 1748, was the son of Richard
Bandy and Jane Cummings. His §inst wife, Mary "Polly" Aomebody-oh.—othejt was believed
to have been the widow of a Christian, 5445t name unknown. His second wife was Nancy
Buwws. His daughter (by "Polly") muvnied a Mastin." (This seems o answen the question
as to who Richand Bandy's wife was.) But, wait! She saith furthen: "I gind another
Bandy/Chrnistian connection. John Bandy mawrnied Lucy Christian. No dates, but John was
a son of Richand SoLomon Bandy and ELiza beth Moss. Richard Sofomon, 1 /thuz'z was a
brother of Thomas, 50 perhaps Lucy was somehow related to "Polly's" §inst huAband but
. I don't hnow his 54n5t name, nor her parents." (Now, she has apparently neuealed the
wife of the second Richard Bandy - onam 1 Lost compketeﬂy?) In a Laten Letter, she
gave some funthen statistics on the children of Thomas BAndy, Sr.: (a) Cary, born in
-1769; m. Frances ELizabeth Woods in 1791; d. in 1849 in Smith County, TN. (I sent her
data on Carny's mawuniage which 1 found in Wingfield's Mariages of Franklin County, Va.
as follows: "Bandy, Carey and Frances Woods, dau. Peter, Nov. T4, 17971. Surety James
Chagin - ministen, Hemwry VanOver." Remember Franklin County is my father's home tewri-
torny.) (b) Richand, b 1771; m. Nancy LLewellyn in 1791. (I {§ound a Richard Bandy who
manied a Peggy Wnight on 13 Jan 1823, swi. Sofomon Wright; akso Listed in Wingfield's
Franklin County manniages. ALso a Jobkn C. Bandy,s. Richard, and Sarah F. Wood, m.

Mar. 3, 1845, sur. Solomon Wright. Obuiously, these musit be Later on.) (c) Elizabeth
born in 1773; m. Maj. Mastin. (d) Twins born in 3edford County, Virginia, in 1775 -
Mantha (one of the twins) m. a Vanover in Botetourt County in 1794; and Thomas, In. (the
othen twin) m. Nellie Akens in Botetourt in 1795." 1 mentioned the fact in my charts
that my grandmother also had twins named Martha and Thomas. Too, 1 will have more %o
say Raten in this Letter about the ELizabeth who married the Maj. Mastin. Uivian went
on to say: "Thomas, Sn. mawiied secondly in 1777 Nancy Burns and they had §ive more
childnen, all bonn, apparently, in Bedford County: ELi{hue and ELi{zabeth and their
spouses moved fo Greene County, ILLinois. 1 don't know where the othens went."”

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they decﬂaned.thein pedignees after thein families, by
thein fathens' houses, according to the number of names. . ."

Naternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs
Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes

Woodson (Last four not proven) Hooven (?)



#2 - May 14, 1984 - Agnes Pearfman

Now, Let's go to sounce No. 2: Anlene Cook - "I recognize many of the swinames which

are allied with the 'Bandy Clan' and Vivian is comrect in noting that one o4 Thomas

and Many 'Polly' (Chiistian) Bandy's children maried a Mastin. Thein daughter ELizabeth,
born 7 Feb 1773 (probably 3edford Co., Va) marrnied Majorn Maston (this is the spelling

I have). 1 have not carnnied down the female Lines s0 1 have no further information on
this Line. (pp) Agnes was not a given name used .in the Bandy Family s0 1 am unable %o
Lidentify hen. There were two Jameson/JamersonfJamieson Bandys; one was the grandson

o4 Thomas Bandy and Mary 'Polly' Chrisiian. The other Jameson was a son of Richard C.
Bandy who was brother of Thomas (who mawied Mary 'Polly! Christian.) (pp) "This is also
the ginst infornmation 1 have that the Bandy surname was spelled 'Bany.' (1 had quoted iz
hen the data from the Vinginia Genealogist on maybe it was the Vinginia Genealogical
Society's Jouwrnal - Juanifa]l T musf say that, according fo the Lnformation T have [{rom
John F. Dorman's book Virginia Pevofutionary Pension Applications, Yol. 4) Thomas Bandy
was born in Cumberland Co., Va., .in 1748 and was Ziving in Franklin Co., Va., when called
into senvice, resdided in Botetount Co., after the wan and moved Zo Sumnen Co., 1enn.,
about 18 yeans ago. (The way she has Listed this makes Lt seems that she has copied
dinectly from Ehe pension necornd. e both know thet Franklin County was not {ommed until
1785, 50 when the application was made, the applicant simply must have intended to give
the area from which he had entered the service and did not take into account the date of
the county's formation - Juanitn). Thomas applied fon pension on 12 Nov., 1833 in Sumner
Co., 50 taking 18 y eans off of this date would make his awrival in Sumnen Co., approximately
1815-16. (This being true, it would mean that he came to Sumner County at Least 5 to 6
yearns aglern the death of Thomas Mastin; and 4 %o 7 yearns before the death of Agnes Mastin.
Thomas Mastin died ca 1819; Agnes' will was made in 1820 and she died ca 1823. - Juanita)
I have information §rom some early TN fax Lists where Thomas §inst appeans in 1816. He
died eithen in Sumner on Wikson Co., TN on 18 Oct 1835 and he was the son of Richard Bandy
wao died in Botetourt Co., Va., ca 1795." She deposeth furthen: "ALL of us who have been
neseanching the Bandy §amily agree that the f§inst-named child in Thomas' wi’l was actually
Marny 'Polly' Chrnistian's daughtern, Phebe Chrisiian. Thomas and Marny 'Polly's' finst child
was Cary Bandy boan in 1769. 1 have no furthen information on Marny 'Polly' Christian and
do not know who hen §inst husband was, non any othen of her children by 'Mr.' Chnistian."

1 suppose that it would have been easien for me if 1 had Zaken these Lettens and had them
xenoxed for you, but I didn't want to take time today to do that - s0, T copy by using
my twsty 1BM - she do have right much more *o say:

No. 2. - Anlene Cook - cont'd.: "The Christian swiname occurs a couple of other Zimes in
association with the Bandys. The above Thomas (ausband of Mary 'Polly' Christian) had a
younger brothen John (born perhaps ca 1760) who mawiied Lucy Cwistian. 1 have no date on
Location 0§ this mowniage. Join and Lucy had eight childnen: one was Thomas C. Bandy,

bonn ca 1783 whose §inst wife was Nancy ewry/Peerny. Thein second son was William %. Bandy,
born 1815 in Tazewell County, Va. His §inst wife was Ella "Nellie" Hawrnison and their
oldest son was Thomas Bandy who marwied LilLy Yingo in 1853. Thomas and Lilly's children
were: WHOA! 1 suddenly realized that 1 had done this for you before.

1 did have a Latern Zetten gfrom Arnlene in which sne said: "I am neally Lindebted to you for
your most informative Letien of March 16th. 1 am going to xenox it and send it on %o a Lady
in Oklafoma........ " (This was how 1 became acquainted with Mus, Utsey.) 1In this Last
Letten, Arlene did say this: "....... owr 'immighant ancestor' Richard Bandy {born ca

1715-20 in Livenpool, England) who was marnried three (we think) times. Fiust wife: Mahala
(on Jane on perhpas Mahala Jane) Cummin(g)s, oniginally of Dublin, Ineland. They came %o
Cumberfand Co., Va., §nom England Lin the earnly 1740's. 1 don't know when Mahala died, however,
At musit have been in the mid-Zo-Late 17502 as by 1760 Richand was mawnied to ELizabeth (whom
we believe was ELiza beth Moss). His thind wife was Lucy Justice, whom he mawried 4in 1793

Ain Botetourt Co., Va., and by whom he had an infant daughter (Katy), mentioned in his will
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dated 1795, Botetourt Co., Va. Richard had a Large family (my husband's anceston, Geonrge,
thought %o be the eldest son) and we stilf have not proved, beyond a doubt, exactly how
many children there were. Thenre was a son thought %o be Richard C. Bandy (who eventually
went to Tennessee in the early 1800s), son Thomas (aslo to TY), son SoLomon (who was
believed dead before 1795) and several daughters..... oh yes, also a son John (marwied
Lucy Christian, we think). Just too many suppositions and we are actively hunting for
proof which just may never swiface."

Shg,_/‘;g&'%zled about Edwand 3andy the same as we are. He was one of the witnesses %o

Agnes Mastin's will. She did say that they did not have the names of all o§ SolLomon
Bandy's children - and suggested that he might have been his son. She did nreitenate
thein beliegs ab out Phoebe Chnistian, thusly: "Also, we do believe that Phoebe Chiistian
was the daughtern of Mary 'Polly’ Christian (prion to Many 'Polly' Christian's marriage

to Thomas Bandy). The only proof of connection is thru the will of Thomas Bandy in
Sumnen Co., TN., (1835) which Lists Phoebe Christian--apparently unmawviied. 1 wonder i
thene would be a will for hern somewhere in Sumnen Co., perhoas Leaving something to hen
nalg-brothens and halg-sistens.” 1 know that you question Thomas Bancy's Ledving any-
thing to Phoebe if she had been a step-daughter. 1 am not in a position to make an
obsenvation about this; however, 1 do believe that Legally anyone has the rnight to Leave
whatever they want to whomeven they want, Lif proper benefit and necognition is given %o
heins s£0L Riving (heins can even be omitted if there is just cause and T have even seen
them included but only recelving a small amount in ondern to keep them from contesting the
will). 1t 4is possible that the half-brotherns and halj-sistens thought well enough of her
(and would feel hen need forn support if she werne unmariied) that they would not quesition
Thomas Bandy's will. 1 used to help prepare some wills when 1 was working for an atforney;
yet, that has been many yeans ago and 1 s.imoly do not remember the Legal namifications

0f such a situation. Maybe we should obtain a copy of this will and Look at it ounselves.
1 have unravelled many of the Sigmon woroblLems fust by carefully neading documents on my
own.

She, Arnlene, funthen stated: "I am 50 pleased to have the .items from the Deed Books of
Franklin County, VA. 1 have not yet gone into checking these sournces but will pass them
on to the above mentioned Bandy nesearchern in 0K. Richard and ELizabeth would be the
couple (his second muuviiage)mentioned above. About the marriage reconds you sent §rom
Franklin Co., Richarnd Bandy and Peggy Wnight mawiied in 1823 wene parents of John C.
Bandy s0 this is where the Wnight's connect.” (I have Vol. T and 11 o4 Peed Books 1, 2,
and- 3, Franklin County, Va. - abstracts, 1 should say. 1 copied all Bandy references
and sent to hen - Juanita.)

Now, the thing which "sticks in my craw" aboui fhis whole thing is this: The dates of
the muviage of Thomas Mastin and Agnes - 1773; and the binth of the ELizabeth Bandy

in 1773 - she Latern mwwnied "Majon Maston;" and the date of the binth of Thomas and

Agnes Mastin's daughter, ELizabeth, in 1792 in Washington County, Va, Uas there another
Majorn Mastin? On is this a given name "Mafon?" On do we have a confusion of individuals
and dates? 1In othen wornds, a mix-up in reconds? The fact that Thomas and Agnes Masiin
named their daughter, ELizbeth - is this a clue? Did Agnes name her for a sister or a
nieee? Why was ELizabeth not mentioned in the wills of Agnes and Thomas? Even if she
wene dead, there must have been descendants for Mus. Hardeastle in Xentucky to have gone
indh the DAR on Thomas Mastin's service necond - no explanation from Mus. Handcastle

was fonthcoming.when T wrote to her on fwo different occasions. However, Lt has been
sLipping my mind to mention, 1 have (since I was Last in contact with you) been in
communication with some of Aunt Lovis (what the family always called her) Reed Murphy's
family and two of these have worked some with me on this problLem. One of them did get
a nesponse from Mus. Handeastle (aften she had §inst obtained a copy of rer DAR application)
and she stated that she Listed her proof of the binth of ELiza kth and the relationship
to Thomas and Agnes §rom data which was found in a family Bible. She also used the will
0f Thomas Mastin dated 6 Oct 1808 (and nemember this mentions no children at all); a deed
dated 27 Sept 1796; and a Land grant for 275 acres. Ann was ?loi.ng Zo wnite to her again
about this, but I haven't hearnd anything furthen from hen. There 4s really something
unusual about all of this.
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Ann did tell me that Mns. Hardeastle answered hen finst Letten and told hen that she

did not gind anything about Thomas Chrnisiian in this family 3ibLe nor any othen
Christians, fon that matten. She also said that she never remembered hearning the

name (Chiistian) mentioned in any family discussions. Sirange - 1 Aay again. Especially
Ain view of the fact that so0 many of the memberns o4 Thomas Christian's family and those
An the Reeds, ete. used the name "Mastin" s0 many times in naming thein children.

Just too many unanswered questions about this whole thing.

Are you saying that you think it is possible that my Thomas Christian may have been a
son of the (possibly Thomas) Chrnistian, born ante 1755, died during 17704;

and may have marnied Bandy, daughter of Richard Bandy? 0§ cowwse, if this hypothe-
ticakl "Thomas" were a son of the Thomas who died before No vember 1781 and was of
Bedfond County, Vinginia, were my Thomas's grandfather; and this Thomas were a brothen
0§ Nathaniel; and Jane Adain were this Nathaniel's wife; then we would §inally have an
explanation forn the "Jane" in my mothen's name (Rackel Jane) and fhe "Jane" which is
found is John Wesley Reed and Naney (Christian) Reed's daughter,flgncy Jane. 1 have
never gound a satisfactory explanation for finding this Jane and have always felt that
some how ourn Chaistians werne nelated to Nathaniel. (That paragraph is as "iffy" as all
get-out; but maybe you get the jist of what 1 am saying. :

0§ cowwse, you have a betten "handle" on the Christians, Agnes, than 1. 1 defer fo you
when it comes to placing them in thein proper category. 1 did renead the anticle on
Nicholas Chrnistian 4in Vol. V and it all seems plausible. 1 do nemember that one of
Thomas Christian's descendants, Thomas S. Christian, seems Lo have been a ministern in
Tazewell County and performed some of the early mawviiages there.

Wekl, 1 have done it again - wnitten anothen dook! 1 hope that some of this might be
helpgul to you. 1 do wish that we could determine who the parents were of owr Thomas
Chistian.

ALL good wishes,

1. %
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May 26, 1984

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlfman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Agnes:

I had intended to Let the Bandy/Chriistian mattern nest for a time and get back to my
history of the Sigmon family. However, I thought that 1 would gire one more shot in an
effornt to Locate the supposed will of Thomas Bandy. In my searching through my §iles

gor data on Thomas Bandy, 1 discovered that 1 had, some Lime ago, obtained the pension
§iLe of Thomas Bandy - 1 had simply forgoiten about it because at the time I neceived it
I could make #to application to any of my problems. 1 have the complete §ile with maybe
the exception of a page on two missing from the deposition which Thomas Bandy made at

the time of his application. 1 intend fLo-make an effont Lo obtain these additional pages.
I can now speak with knowfedge about this situation.

He died Oct. 18, 1835 - noted on the §inst page of Lthis application. He served as a
pruivate unden Captain Richards of the regiment commanded by Col. Lynch. Length of
service - 6 months. He made his deposition on the 12th day of Novemben 1833. He says
he senved .in the anmy of the United States in the year 1781 as a drafted militia man in
a company commanded by Capt. Nathan Richardson, and served in said company forn the team
0§ three months. He mentions Col. Lynch and said further that the Major was John
Callaway. He entered the service, he thinks, in the county of Franklin in the State of
Virnginia and manched to the Battle of Guilford - applicant was in the battle of Guilford.
He was in service fon three months and was discharged by Hale Talboth. He enterned the
senvice again as a drafted militia man for a second term of three months in a company
commanded by William Legtwich - this was on the 1st of Aug 1781. They marched directly
%o Yonktown and he was in the action there.and nemained there until the Baitish suirenden-
ed. He says that he was born in Cumberland County in the state of Virnginia in the year
1740. He gurnther stated that he was Living in the county of Franklin, state of Virginia,
when called into service; he nesided in Bottytott County in the State of Virginia aften
the wan. He sadid that 28 years ago he removed to the county of Sumner in the state of
Tennessee whene he has nesided since. The he gives character witnesses, etfe. 1t is the
statement of Rev. Abraham Martin, aged 59 yeans, who also was residing {in Sumnern County,
on behalf of Thomas Bandy of which part is missing. Another man is also mentioned and
his statement is not there. (I want to get these if possible.]l These men did say that
Thomas Bandy was 85 yeans of age at this time - 1 must assume that these statements were
made in the same yearn that Thomas Bandy made his application which was 1833,

My thoughts about his making the statement that he was drafted §rom Franklin County is
this: At his age, he s.imply had not taken into account the date that Franklin became a
county - 1785 - and fust did not mention that it was formerly Bedford County. Another
thought which 1 must inject at this point: Could this clergyman have been a "Mastin”
intead of a "Mantin?" This has happened nepeatedly in thess early necornds. One historian
whose book T nead - and T have forgotten which it was - pointed out the fact that Thomas
Mastin was sometimes confused with Thomas Madison and that his name at times was Martin
instead of Mastin., 1 know that this is twe with Edith Whitley's books - she has him

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedigrees aftern thein families, by
thein fathens' houses, acconding to the number of names. . ."

Naternal Surnames: , flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes
Woodson (Last four not proven) Hooven (?)
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Listed as "Mantin" instead of "Mastin." She did the same thing with Agnes Mastin. When
one obtains the documents, one can easily see that it is an "s" instead of an "n." Vet,
many people do make thein n's to appeared to be 5's.

There 45 a Letter wnitten to one Lester (). Bandy of Danville 1LLinois by A. D. Hillen,
Executive Assistant to the Administraton, on 31 Oct 1939, with reference to this §ile.

He very clearly outlines the contents of this file and most definitely gives the names

of Thomas Bandy's cnildren by each wife, viz: Children by Polly: Cary on Carey, b. Oct.
30, 1789; Richard, b July 10, 1771; ELizaketh, b Feb 7, 1773; Martha, b § Aug 1775 and;
Thomas, b Aug &, 1775, Children by Nancy: James, b Dec. 27, 1786; ELiLhu, b. June 9, 178§;
ELiza beth, b Apnil 4, 1790; Robent Dobson, b Feb. 15, £792; Honabha, b Aug 13, 1794. This
Mr. Hillen also gives date of this second mariage as having faken place 4n Bedford County,
Va., on 12 Oct T777 on 1778 to one Nancy Burns. Mr. Hiller also sitates that this soldien's
sons Cary and Thomas Bandy were £iving in Smith County, Tennessee in 1837. He also pointed
out that the §ollowing data are also shown in this claim: Nancy Bandy was born Feb. 12,
1811; Samuel Vanover was bonn Feb 8, 1811; and Jinsey Vanover was born Feb. 18 . He
observed that it was not stated that these persons were nelated to the family.

The Last part of that Lettern does puzzle me fon this neason, 1 believe that it was a Vanover
who penrformed one of the Bandy marwiages (n Franklin County. Yes, it was Cary Bandy's
mawuiage which was performed by one Hewry Vanover.

Now for the parnt of this pension §ile which will probably cause you to stant to "beat .
the bushes" again in your CHRISTIAN recornds: Included with this necord are data which was
taken grom some family neconds. Internestingly enough, this data was found in an ofd
pocket book which was owned - on T should say, was Lin the possession of - a son-in-Law

of Nancy Bandy. 1t seems fo be something which has been noted down by a family historian.
1 quote: "The names of Thomas and Polly Bandy's children: Phete Chrnistian Chruistian, was born
October 1765 (underscorning mine - fsh); Cary SBandy was born Octoben 30 day 1769; Richard
BAndy was born July 10 Day 1771; ELiza beth Bandy was born Feb the 7 day 1773; Martha Bandy
was bonn Aug the § day 1775; Thomas Bandy was bonn Aug the § day 1775." On the side as if
it had been copied §rom the side of a book is this: "The ages of Thomas Bandy's his

wives and his children."

Before I copy more, 1 must point this out. Notice that Phebe is Listed as "Christian Chaistian.'
That tells us muck! 1 would bow fo your conclusfon that "Chrnistian" might have been a

middle name excep® fon two very obvious facts: 1, Notice that all the of the children have
the surname §o2owing thein names. 2. Mn. Hillen does not Zist Phebe as a daughter of Thomas.
My conclusion is that Phebe was indeed .born a Chwistian (thenefonre, hen mother's finst
husband was a Chnistian - on, -at Least, she was sired by such]; and T §irmly believe that

she has manrnied a Chnistian. Therefore, I do not think that snre was unmarrnied and 1 feekl
that now we must seanch. for her husband and fathern. We might be a He to answer a Lot of

owr questions if we could §ind same. Again, we must not forget that Thomas Mastin was swrety
fon the Agnes Christian who mawrnied Thomas Cartuight in Sumnen County in 1792. Was Zhis

a daughter of Phebe? Could Agnes Mastin have been a sister fo Phebe's father and a sisten-
in-fLaw to Mary Bandy?  That Agnes Chaistian in Sumner has always stiuvied my curiosity since
1 found her mawiage necornd. Ttxomufadxuptxbexatfxthatrunuzualxfarxignesxiaztinxtaxhaxe
brerxaxzixtenxtaxThanaxxBandyxxaxxeddxagxaxaiatanxinxdoox 1§ Agnes Mastin proves to have
been a sister to Thomas Bandy, it would be reasonable to assume that Phebe might have thought
well enough of her to name a daughter for her. 1 know!!!! Speculation can run rampant!

But, 1 §iumly believe that all of these possibilities exist.

Now, to give you the rest of this List of children (which was on a separate page, incidental-
Ly:) Finst, this note is made: "Thomas 3andy was boan June 22 1748; Nancy Bandy was bosrn
March 1757. James Bandy, son of Thomas and Nancy Bandy was Sorn Dec 27 1786; ELihu Bandy
was born June the 9th day 1788; Eliza tketh 3andy was born Apnil the 4th day of 1790;

Robent Dobson Bandy was born the 15 day of Feb 1792; Honasha Bandy was born August the 13th
day 1794."
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Aften this, a deposition made by Nancy Bandy follows. She made the statement in this
that she was marnied to Thomas Bandy for ten years before, James, hen §inst child was
born. 1In this deposition where she says: "....that an old necond in the possession

of nen son in Law containing the age of her husband and her own, also the ages of

hen husbands §inst children which is herewith annexed..... " Thene is another statement
which Nancy 3andy made to the effect that she was maried fo Thomas Bandy on the 12th
day of October in the yean 1777. She also states that Thomas Bandy died on the 18th
day of October in 1835, This statement by Nancy was made in 1837 - August 12th.

And-that i85 4t - 1 just wish that 1 had remembered that 1 had this necond some time
back. 1 shall wiite to Arlene and Mns. Utsey and give them my thinking on this
necond. 1 believe that it tells us a great deal. 1 know that 1 am satisfied that
Phebe was a Christian and she mwuvied a Chistian - there could be no other neason for
50 Listing hen name in these necords.

1t seems odd that Thomas Bandy would name ftwo daughters "EL{zabeth." Talk about con-
gusion - that would make a dandy!

My sistern found some interesting data in some books on Kentucky which were Loaned %o

hen. From Kentucky Obituaries 1787-1854 by Glenn CLift, on pg. 21, she found that one
Thomas Mastin of Franklin County was murdered in August, 1820. This was reported in the
"Lexington Reponter"on August 30. (We think that John Wesley Reed was Living near
Lexington, Ky., about that time. fHe was born in 1804 and is not found in Tazewell until
1830.] 1In a book of Kentucky mawriiages by the same man, one {§inds on ug. 25, where one
CoL. Richard MASTON o4 Missouni married a Miss Didemma Vardeman, d/o Rev. Jeamiah
Vardemon. 1 am wonderning if this could be the MASTON family into which EL{za beth

Bandy mawviied. Might be. On pg. 77, there was a Lewis Hudson who married a Miss ELizabeth
Masstin, both of CLarke Co, on May 8, 1934. And on pg. 36, 0. Grimes of Fayetfe County,
mavined Miss ELiza MATSON, d/o of Capt. THOMAS MATSON, m. .in Sourbon Co. on Nov. 1824,
This was neported in the "Lexington Reporter'"on the 15th of Mov." (We know that this
probably is not owr Thomas Mastin - but it certainly could have been Masitin misspelled
and would indicate another Thomas Mastin in Kentucky and makes one wondern more about the
DAR neconds which we have mentioned before.) From census hecords which my sister copied,
there seemed to have been many Mastins in Kenfucky. -

Enough for now. 1 am going to see about the Thomas Bandy will - maybe she was congusing
a will and this pension reconrd.

Best wishes,

(Mrs. E./Housten Hilstead)
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July 5, 1984

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

We were in I1linois for twelve days which turned out to be a "work trip" rather than a
visit. Kathy, John's wife, had to enter the hospital unexpectedly for minor surgery;
and John was having the house painted on the outside. Needless to say, I pitched in as
a substitute "mommie" and cook; while Housten dived into the repair work on the house.
When we returned home, I had a stack of mail to answer (which is still unanswered for
the most part) and an Inspiration evening for the Ladies at church to see through to
completion. After that, the vegetables in .the garden started to "yell" for attention,
and I had to start freezing. I am just now reaching a point where I believe that I
might be able to get back on an even keel. VYet, I must say that the Sigmon history
has taken a "back seat" through all of this, and I really need to get my brain to click-
ing on that project again post haste!

(can't even spe]l properly because I am so tired)
I must say that I threw/.. up my hands in despair when I saw your request for a family
group sheet on Richard Bandy, I - and I took a Took at my Bandy file and saw what I had
to deal with in preparing these sheets for you. Nothing followed in an orderly manner -
each letters contents was more or less jumping from one individual to another. Therefore,
I felt that the easiest thing for all concerned was for me to try to set up a tentative
genealogy for this family, establishing some sort of order, so that we could tell what
we were doing. Too, I knew that I had some sources of data which would fi1l in some of
the gaps. Too, I have made comments and notations on all as I went along. We both know,
and there is no argument here from me, that this certainly is not a complete Bandy
genealogy. However, I do believe that if one will check it carefully, it will give some
notion about this family's movements and members. I shall send a copy to Mrs. Utsey,
Arlene Cook, and Vivian Bandy at this time. Later, I plan to share it with the historian
of Franklin County, Va., as well as Gregory Vanover, Editor of THE MOUNTAIN EMPIRE, who
is related to the Henry Vanover, the minister - not directly, but through a family con-
nection. Also, Woodie Mullins of North Tazewell, Va., who has been a "gem" in helping
me collect data on the Beavers, et al. You are on your own with the family group sheets,
which I am returning with this letter.

I have also copied portions of the Thomas Bandy, Sr. Pension file for you. I wanted
you to see some of this for yourself. I sincerely believe that Phebe Christian married

a Christian. Had this been in error, I fully believe that it would have been "caught"

at the time this was offered for evidence. The query which you have placed in THE CHRONI-
CLES is all right with me. If I receive any replies from same, I certainly will let you
know. '

I spent several days preparing this Bandy genealogy. I think that I have included in
this anything which I might suggest to you in a letter for research or further study.
If you have any questions, please let me know. I do hope that it will be helpful. I
did discover that Woodie had supplied me with some additional BEAVERS marriages which do

Num, 1:18 - . .and they declanred thein pedigrees agter thein 6am¢£¢e4 by
tha&h fathens' houses, acconding to the number of names. .

Paternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes v
Woodson (Last fourn not proven) Hoover (?)
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fit into this Bandy family. I found this out after I had completed this copy; and
because I had already rewritten several times to makes additions, I decided that not
"for a cotton farm in Georgia" was I going to do it again. Therefore, here are the
additional Beavers, and you will have to add them in the proper category yourself:

On pg. #6, under Thomas C. Bandy (Richard, I; John), I have these marriages for the

Children of Lucy Bandy and John !. Beavers. {As you will note: This John W. Beavers
was a son of Alexander and Eliza beth! THankins] Beavers (of course, this is the s/o
Robert and Catherine [Harman] Beavers; and Alexander married Rachel Barnett as his

second wife - they were the parents of my grandmother, Robina Beavers):

"16 Nov 1892 - James Beavers, 25,s; m. Amanda 3. Whitt, 21, s; groom born in
MzRanaxkxB8aumrky Tazewell County and residing in McDowell County; bride born

in Tazewell Co. ; d/o Jno. ¥. and Lucy Beavers; d/o A. & Hannah D. Whitt; min-
ister - G. F. Brewster."

"15 Jan 1891 - Mathias Beavers, 26, s; m. Sally Graham, 21, s; both born in
Tazewell Co.; groom rg¢siding in McDowell County; s/o Jno. Y. and Lucy Beavers;
d/o Aaron and Bar lara Graham; minister - G. F. Bruster.” :

"20 September 1894 - H. S. Lockhart, 26, s; m. Elizabeth Beavers, 17, s; both
born in Tazewell Co.; s/o Axley and Rebecca Lockhart; d/o Jno. ". and Lucy
Beavers; minister - Bird Lockhart."

And that is it for now. Forgive the mess in the first Tisting. I am too tired right now
to redo this portion of the letter and I simnly started to copy the wrong line of the
records. v

Hope this helbs,
My best,
sili
(M E. Housten Halstead)

Enclosure/ Bandy genealogy; data from
Thomas 3Andy, Sr. pension file;
Incomplete family group sheets on
Richard 3Bandy, I.
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Marriage Bonds of Franklin Co., Va. by
Marshall Yingfield.

RICHARD BANDY, I

b. ca 1715-20 in Liverpool, England; d. 1795 - will probated in September 1795 in Bote-
tourt County, Virginia; m. 1) Mahala (or Jane - perhans Mahala Jane - or Melinda) Cum- .
min(g)s of Dublin, Ireland on 10 July 1740; m. 2) Elizabeth Moss ca 1760; and m. 3) Lucy
Justice on 23 May 1794 (Early Marriages, !ills, and some Pevolutionary 'lar Records,
Botetourt Co., Va., by Anne Loury llorrell).

Mahala and Richard came to Cumberland County, Virginia, from England in the early 1740s.
It is not known when Mahala died; however, it must have been in the mid-to-late 1750s

or before 1761. B8y 1769, land records indicate that Richard was living in Bedford Co.,
Virginia, until anproximately 1787. In 1786, Richard bouqght land in Botetourt Co., Va.

He had a large family, but it has not been proven beyond doubt just how many there were.
vle do know that his will was proven in September 1795 in Botetourt County, and I, again,
use the reference from the ‘lorrell book mentioned before: "Bandy, Richard. Pro. Sept.
1795. Names wife, Lucy, and children Thomas, Richard, John, George, Mary (wife of Thomas
Lewis), Eliza (“"relic" of Aquilla Greer), Sarah {wife, %enj. Jordon), Katy (an infant).
Also names Henry Bandy, son of Ann Bandy, nresumedly a granson.”

Children about whom we have some knowledge:

A. George Bandy (Richard Bandy, I)

Bandy researchers believe that he was the eldest son. This conclusion is
drawn because he was the only son to whom Richard gave land and this land
transaction was not recorded in Bedford County, Virginia, until the year the
will was probated .- 1795. A George Bandy was "bound out" ca 1755 in Cumber-
land and referred to as a "son of Avy." ‘‘as this a nickname for “ahala?
(Who is other George Bandy who went to Kentucky (Breckinridge Co.?) This
George Bandy married Christina Slinker. Children:

1. Nancy 3andy; m. Andrew Bumgardner in 1814, in Lincoln Co., NC.

B. Thomas Bandy, Sr. (Richard Bandy, I)

b. in Cumberland Co., Virginia, 22 June 1748; d. 18 October 1835 in Tennessee;
m. 1) Mary "Polly" (nee ? ) Christian on 22 November 1768; and m. 2) Nancy

Burns on 12 October 1777 or 1778 in Bedford County, Virginia. Nancy 3urns was
b. in March, 1757 - place and »arents not shown. The widow, Nancy Bandy, was
allowed pension on her application which was executed 12 August 1837. At the

time,she was a resident of Sumner County, TN. She died 12 Auqust 1852.

It is thought that Thomas 2andy, Sr. was a twin to his brother, Solomon Bandy.
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B.

Thomas Bandy, Sr. (Richard Bandy, I) - cont'd.:

Pension File quotes:

"tlhile a resident of that part of 3edford County, which was later Franklin
County, Virginia, he enlisted early in 1781, served 3 months as a private in
Capt. Jotham Richardson's Company, Col. Lynch's Virginia Peqiment, and was
in the Battle of Guilford Court House. He enlisted Auqust 1, 1781, served

3 months in Capt. William Leftwich's Virginia Company, and was in the Siege
of Yorktown. Thomas Bandy lived after the close of the Pevolution in Bote-
tourt County, Virginia, and from there moved to Sumner County, Tennessee.

“"The soldier, Thomas Bandy, was allowed nension on his application executed
November 12, 1833, at which time he was living in Sumner County, Tennessee.

He died 18 October 1834."

In a recent letter, Arlene Cook said this: "...confusing, too, is information
I have had (thru correspondence) with descendants of Thomas Bandy who have
indicated he died either in Sumner Co., or in LaGuardo, '!ilson Co., TN. I
have information that he was buried at the Bandy Cemetery in LaGuardo, so I
have never actually sent away for a will for Thomas."

The 1830 Census of Sumner Co., TN, lists Thomas Bandy as follows: "ng. 183 -
Bandy, Thomas: Males 1 (80-90), 1 (5-10); females 1 (70-80), 1 (15-20)."

Children by Mary "Polly" Christian: (The date and place of her birth, names
of parents, date of marriage, and date of her death are not indicated.)

1. Cary (or Carey) Bandy (Richard, I; Thomas, Sr.):
b 30 October 1760; m. Frances Edith Yoods, dau. Peter, 14 Nov. 1791,
surety James Chafin - min., Henry Vanover (Ningfield's Marriage Bonds of
Franklin County, Va. }); d. 1849 in Smith County, Tennessee.

2. PRichard Bandy (Richard, I; Thomas, Sr.):
b.”10 JuTy 1771; m. Nancy Lewellen, d/o Thomas Lewellen,on 3 Sent. 1791

(Yorrell's).

3. Elizabeth Bandy (Richard, I; Thomas, Sr.):

b 7 February 1773; it is said that she married a MAJOR MASTON. No record
has been shown, yet, to prove this. (I would 1ike to find out more about
this Major Maston and this daughter of Thomas Bandy, Sr.'s.)

4. Martha Bandy (Richard, I; Thomas, Sr.):

b 8 August 1775 in Bedford County. (One finds a marriage bond 1isted in

Worrell's Marriages, etc., which lTeads me to pose this question: Is this

a marriage record for this Martha or for a daughter of Richard, I? Personal-

1y, 1 believe that it was probably a daughter of Richard, I,because she is

said to have been a daughter of Richard. I shall quote this record: "VYanover,

Henry (son of Cornelius) and Martha Bandy, dau. of Richard Bandy, on 7 June

1794." Mrs. Vivian Bandy says this is the Martha who married the Vanover.

I do know that one finds, in the Thomas Bandy Pension file this notation:

After the 1ist of Thomas Bandy's second family, these names are listed:
"Nancy Bandy was born February 12, 1811; Samuel Vanover was born 8 Feb

1811; Jinsey Vanover was born Feb 18 (I have a xeroxed copy of this

list and it appears to me to be Feb. 8, 1811. My guess is that we have a

set of twins here.) Were these Vanover children offspring of Martha? Was

Mancy Bandy another granddaugter? It certainly would seem that this Martha ~

gashthg one that married Henry Vanover, but why list her as "daughter of
ichard?"
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B.

Thomas Bandy, Sr. (Richard Bandy, I) - cont'd.:

5. Thomas Bandy (Richard, I; Thomas, Sr.):
b 8 August 1775 in Bedford County, Virginia (a twin to Martha). (Note
by Jsh: My grandparents, Amanuel and Robina[Beavers] Reed, also had twins
named Thomas and Martha.): M. Nellie Akers in Botetourt County in 1795
(data from Vivian Bandy). There is no listing for this marriage in Worrell's
Book of Marriages of Botetourt. There is a record for a Thomas Bandy and
Nancy Craddock, dau. of William C., dec., on 16 April 1805.

The Christian and Akers families were among the first to settle in the area
new known as North Roanoke County, but from 1769 to 1838 was the southern
part of Botetourt County, Virginia, that nart being North of the Roanoke
River. The Bandys owned lands on the Morth waters of the Roanoke River as
‘well as several creeks which flowed into the Roanoke River. (The foregoing
was a quote from one of Eileen Utsey's letters.)

Children of Thomas Bandy, Jr. and Nellie Akers:

(a) Jameson/Jamerson/Jamieson Bandy, b 1796 in Kentucky; m. 1815 in Wilson
County, Tennessee, to Elizabeth Taylor. In late 1820s, he moved to
Morgan County, I1linois; later to Greene County; and died in Montgomery
County, I1linois in 1869. Children:

(1) Elisha Jameson Bandy.

(b) William Bandy.
(1) Jamison Alexander Bandy.
(aa) Jamison Alexander Bandy.

At this point, between the listing for the two families of Thomas Bandy, Sr., it
might be well to make this observation with reference to Thomas Bandy's step-
daughter, Phebe Christian: The Revolutionary War Pension file for this man
reveals a list of children of both wives - each list seemingly written by the
same hand. The first list is recorded thusly: "The names of Thomas and Polly
Bandys children - Phebe Christian Christian was born October 1765; Cary Bandy
was born October 30 day 1769; Richard Bandy was born July 10 day 1771; Elizabeth
Bandy was born February the 7 day 1773; Martha Bandy was born August the 8 day
1775: Thomas Bandy was born August the 8 day 1775."

One can readily determine from the xeroxed copy of this list that it had been
folded - the fold marks quite evident. On the edge of one of these folds, one
sees this notation: "The aqge of Thomas Bandys his wives and his children."
This is the same hand-writing as that mentioned above. A deposition made by one
John Grove, Justice of the Peace, State of Tennessee, Sumner County, says in
nart "...I am well acquainted with Nancy Bandy who has this day made the fore-
going declaration before me That she is a woman of truth and veracity and that
full faith and credit are due and of right ought to be given to her statements.
I further certify that the annexed record of the ages of Thomas and Polly Bandy
children and Thomas and Nancy Bandys children was taken out of an old pocket
book in the possession of her son-in-law left by her at his house. !litness

my hand and seal the 18th October 1888."

My observations to the foregoing: The 1ist of children is written clearly and
with no hesitancy suggested in the writing. The "Phebe Christian Christian" is
clear and precise. I fully believe this to be a daughter of Mary's by the first
marriage; and I also believe Phebe to have married a Christian - thus the double
"Christian Christian." I doubt seriously that this was a repetition in names.
Too, if this 1ist were carried around in an old pocketbook and now used for
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B. Thomas Bandy, Sr. (Richard, I) - cont'd.:

proof of ages, doesn't it stand to reason that such an error would have been
"caught" at that time? I firmly believe we need to look for the Christian

who was the husband of Phebe.

(I might add that the 1ist of Nancy's children had been folded in the sameway,
and this fold comes through cTearly. These 1lists had been in some one's
possession for a time.)

I also want to interject, at this time, the fact that on the 22 January 1791,

in Sumner County, Tennessee, one Thomas Cartwright and Agnes Christian were
married with Thomas Mastin as bondsman. (This is on Record in Book #1, Marriage
Records of Sumner County, Tennessee. I have a certified copy of same.) To me
this is very suggestive - note the birde's given name, "Agnes." Mote the fact
that Thomas Mastin gave bond for them (remember that his wife was Agnes Mastin).
Those of you who have checked Tazewell County, Virginia, records know that the
Cartwrights are found there, too; especially in the section that later became
McDowell County where my mother's people were to be found. I ask, "Who was

this Agnes Christian?" llas she named for Agnes Mastin? llas she related to
Agnes Mastin" HWas she related to the Bandys? These are certainly questions to
be pondered.

Children of Thomas Bandy, Sr. by Nancy Burns:

6. James Bandy, b 27 Dec 1786. A James Bandy who is listed on the 1830

census of Sumner County (age 40-50) was likely this James.
7. Elihu Bandy, b 9 June 1788.
8. Elizabeth Bandy, b 4 April 1790. (Strange that he would name another daugh-
ter by this name. Did the first Eliza leth die early?)
9. Robert Dobson Bandy, b 15 Feb. 1792.
10. Horashe Bandy, b 13 Aug 1794.
C. Richard C. Bandy (Richard, I):

I have no dates for this man, but was told that he eventually went to Tennessee in
the early 1800s. Children:

1.

Solomon Bandy, m. Mary Barnett/Barrett, 9 April 1799 (Worrell's lists this
bride's name as "Barnett " ) in Botetourt County. A Solomon Bandy is listed
on the 1830 census of Sumner County, TN, (age 60-70) was probably this Solomon.
Children:
(a) Edward Bandy, b ca 1794-1802.
(Note: Arlene Cook says, "The first record of any Edward Bandy does
not appear until 1827 in my records, and he is mentioned in the des-
cendants of Richard C. Bandy.)
Arlene further states, "There is a marriage record in Sumner County, TN,
for one Edward Bandy to Evalina Harper on 11 Sept 1827. He must have
moved out of Tennessee before 1830. (Mrs. Utsey said, "An Edward Bandy
was married in 1827 in Sumner County, TN, but she did not know where he
belonged.") He must have moved out of Tennessee before 1830. In Warren
County, Mississippi, in the nuncupative will of one Edward Bandy (Wil
Book A), one finds this: 'Appeared before me, Miles C. Folkes, mayor
of the city of Vicksburg, Edward C. Scarbrough in sworn deposition, states
that he was at the home of Edward Bandy, lately deceased, the 2 April
1841 - that the said Edward made the following declaration in regard to
himself and his property.' No other info with exception of indication
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C. Richard C. Bandy (Richard, I) - cont'd.:

1. Solomon Bandy (Richard, I; Richard C.) - cont'd.:

(a) Edward 8andy - cont'd.:
that he had an estate in Tennessee." "From Wilson County, Tennessee,
Deed Book 5, pg. 184, 9 March 1839: Edward Bandy of ‘larren County,
Mississippi, to Enperson Bandy, in consideration of $1,000. paid
by Epperson, land on Looney's Branch, south of Cumberland River, 140
acres on Collins Line. Signed: Edward Bandy - proved in city of
Vicksburg, Ms, 9 Mar 1839. I think this could be this particular
Edward who moved from Tennessee to Mississippi.”

2. Epperson/Epison Bandy (Richard, I; Richard C.):
(1794-1803)
(a) Edward Bandy, b 1827; d. 1850 in Wilson County, Tennessee.

This Edward Bandy had three children whose names are not known.
Arlene pointed out that this Edward Bandy is not the same as the one
mentioned nreviously.

Obviously, this leaves us with a nuzzle. However, I wonder if the
Edward (s/o Solomon and grandson of Richard C.) could have been the
witness on Agnes Mastin's will. He would fall into the right "time
gap" for having done so. Since he married in Sumner County in 1827,
and Aqgnes Mastin's will was written in 1820 (it was probated in 1823),
he was in the right place, at the right time. It it were he, then

we must ask, "Nas he related to Agnes Mastin?" . If so, how?

3. Jimason/Jimmison/Jimerson Bandy, b ca 1788 in Botetourt County, Virginia;
m. in Sumner County, Tennessee to Elizabeth Wright. Elizabeth died after
having several children, and Jimason Zandy moved to Perry County, Tennessee.
He married the second time to a woman named Denson (“rs. Utsey said, "I
have her given name in my files." She didn't share it with me.) Arlene
adds more to this: !le was probably married three times; m. 1) wife unknown;
m. 2) Elizabeth Yriqght (she died ca 1828-29) on 10 May 1822 in Sumner Co. TN;
m. 3) Nancy Wilson (widow) on 2 .July 1842 in Perry County, Tennessee. Nancy
was born in 1814 in Alabama.

This Jamerson served in the War of 1812, in Capt. Smith's Company, Coffee
Div., Sumner County, over the period 1813-15. 'He was on the 1820 Sumner Co.,
TN, census, we think (says Arlene) and on the. 1330 Hickman Co., TN, census;
plus the 135C and 1860 Perry County, TN, census. He served as a doctor dur-
ing the Civil Mar.

Again, it is obvious, we have different data as to this Jimerson's marriages.
However, I do believe this could very well be the Jimerson Bandy to whom
Agnes Mastin left her crops and personal belongings, and referred to as

“my belovd nephew" in her will dated in 1820. Again, he fits the "time gap."
Children by first marriage (wife unknown):

(a) Mary Hudson Bandy, b 14 June 1814; d. 29 Dec 1893; m. Caswell Cotham in
1833.

Children by Elizabeth lright:

(b) Sarah "Sallie" Bandy, b 27 Oct 1826; d. 1 July 1913; m. a brother to
Caswell Cothan.




#6

Compiled by: Juanita S. Halstead

. Richard Bandy, I July 2, 1984

C. Richard C. Bandy (Richard, I) - cont'd.:

3. Jimason/Jimmison/Jimerson Bandy (Richard, I; Richard C.) - cont'd.:

Children by Elizabeth Wright - cont'd.:

(c)

James J. Bandy, b ca 1829; m. Matilda

Children by Nancy ‘ilson:

(d)
(e)
(f)
(g)
(h)

Rich 3andy, b 1843, nossibly in Perry County, TN.
William H. Bandy, b 1845; possibly in Perry County, TN.
Amanda Bandy, b 1850 in Perry County, TN.

Josenhus Bandy, b 1852 in Perry County, TN.

3 more children whose names are not known.

4, Joseph Bandy (Richard, I; Richard C.):
There was a Joseph 3andy on 1830 census of Sumner County, TN (age 50-60),

and

D. Solomon

it is 1ikely that he was a son of Richard C. Bandy (so says Arlene Cook).

Bandy (Richard, I) (Twin to Thomas, Sr.):

b. 22 June 1748; believed to have died before his father who died in 1795; m,
Mancy Ann . Some question about this, but the son listed below is thought

to have

been the grandson, Henry, who was named in Pichard Bandy, I's will -

the son of Ann Bandy. Solomon's widow m. James neighbors in March 1791.

1. Henry Bandy (Richard, I; Solomon).

E. John Bandy

(Richard, I):

b ca 1760; m. Lucy Christian. His mother was Elizabeth Moss (Note: 'as Lucy
related to "Polly" Christian's first husband?) Children of John and Lucy:

1. Thomas C. Bandy (Richard, I; John):

b ca 1783; m. 1) Nancy Perry/Peery; and m. 2) Sarah "Sallie" [Shrader] ‘lool-
rid e in Tazewell County, Virginia in 1842. Children:

Lucy Bandy, m. John W. Beavers. Tazewell County Records: "9 Feb 1860 -

John !. Beavers, 23, s,; m. Lucy Bandy, 19, s,; both born in Tazewell Co.;

s/o Alex and Elizabeth Beavers (my g. grandfather and his first wife,
Elizabeth Hankins -jsh); d/o Thomas and Sarah Bandy (s/o John and Lucy
[Christian] Bandy -jsh); minister - Yilliam Linkous."

This was the John Bandy who was listed in HARMAN GEMEALOGY as John
"Beardy" Beavers.

Children:

115 Sarah Beavers who married Yilliam Beavers.

(2) Lydia Beavers.

(3) James Beavers who married Amanda hitt.

(4) Mathias Beavers who married Sallie Graham.

25; Harriet Beavers who married Charles Taylor.
6
(7)
(Note

Bettie Beavers who married Har wy Lockhart.

Alex Beavers who married Cora Altizer.
“This family group listed in HARMAN GENEALORY by John Newton
Harman.)

Thomas Richard Bandy, b ca 1840-43; m. Eliza Jane Sayers in 1864.

Children:

(1) OQrlena Bandy, Reorge Beavers. Tazewell County Marriage records:
“10 Jan 1883, George /. Beavers; 23,s,; m. Orlena Bandy, 18, s;
both born in Tazewell Co.; s/o Mathias and Ann Beavers; d/o Thomas
R. and Eliza Bandy."

(2) Sarah Bandy.

(3) John Bandy who m. a Watkins.

(4) Thomas Bandy.
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E. John Bandy (Richard, I) - cont'd.:
1. Thomas C. Bandy (Richard, I; John) - cont'd.:

(b) Thomas Richard Bandy (Richard, I; John; Thomas C.) - cont'd.:

(5)

(
(
(
(
1
1

— OV~
e e e e e
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(

Mary Belle Bandy, b 6 July 1873; d. 17 April 1967; m. George
Haskins on 17 Nov 1891,

Hannah 3andy.

James R. Bandy, b Jan 1876; m. Tansy Ward.

George Bandy, b June 1878; m. Nancy Hankins.

Leroy F. "Lee" Bandy, b July 1880; m. Mary Mitt.

Graft M. Bandy (twin), b Nov 1883.
Greever R. Bandy (twin), b Nov 1883; m. Rebecca Deskins.

(c) Martha J. Bandy, m. Mathias Beavers. Tazewell County marriage Record:

"7 April 1864 - Mathias Beavers, 22, s; m. Martha J. Bandy, 16, s;

both born in Tazewell Co.; s/o Alex and Elizabeth Beavers; d/o
Thomas and Sarah Bandy - minister, “m. P. Kinkous."

2. MWilliam W. Bandy (Richard, I; John):

b 1815 in Tazewell County, Virginia; m. 1) Ella "Nellie" Harrison; m. 2)_2?

Children:

(a) Thomas Bndy, m. Lilly Yingo in 1853. Children:

(1)
(2)
(3)

(8)

William W. Bandy, m. Rebecca Bandy.
Annie Bandy, m. William Mitchell.

Ella Bandy, m. Erastus Beayers. Tazewell County M. records:

"10 April 1884 - Erastus B. Veavers, 24, s,; m. to Ellen 3andy,

19, s,; both born in Tazewell; s/o Thomas and Nancy 3eavers; d/o
Thomas and Lilly Bandy; minister - Thomas S. Christian (this was a
son)of Thomas and Louisa '[Harman] Christian, my g.g. grandparents -
jSh .n

John Bandy, m. Mannie Beavers. Tazewell County M. records:

"7 Oct 1897 - John Thomas Bandy, 19, s; m. Nancy Deavers, 19, s;
both born in Tazewell Co.; s/o Thomas and Lilly Bandy; d/o David
and Rhoda Beavers; minister - G. F. Brewster."

Charles Bandy, m. a Blankenship.

Jane Bandy, m. Thomas Beavers. Tazewell County M. records:

"22 Dec 1831 - Thomas P. Beavers, 23, s; m. Jane Bandy, 21, s; both
born in Tazewell; groom's resident in McDowell Co. “V; s/o James
and £liza keth 3eavers; d/o Thomas and Lilly Bandy; minister- Thomas
S. Christian."

Nannie Bandy, m. Columbus Beavers. Tazewell County M. records:

"7 Dec 1893 - C. H. Beavers, 22, s; m. Nancy 3andy, 17, s; Groom
born in McDowell Co. & residing in Tazewell; bride born in Taze-
well; s/o William and Rebecca Beavers; d/o T. H. and Lilly Bandy;
minister - G. F. Brewster."

In the Whittaker Ridge Cemetery at Bandy, Va., one finds the
resting place for these two individuals. Their stones are marked
thusly: "Columbus H. Beavers, b. 2 March 1868; d. March 5, 1941.
Nannie Beavers, b. Dec. 29, 1896; d. Feb. 17, 1977."

Mattie Bandy, m. Y. L. Beavers. I found the marriage record for
this couple in the Tazewell County marriages which 'oodie Mullins
copied and sent to me. However, there is a difference in the
middle initial for “illiam Reavers. It is recorded in this way:
"12 Aug 1885 - Yilliam C. Beavers, 24, s; m. Martha Sandy, 16, s;
groom born and residing in McDowell Co., NV; birde born in Tazewell;
s/o J. ll. and Elizabeth Beavers; d/o Thomas and Lilly Bandy; minister-
Thomas S. Christian."
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E. John Bandy (Richard, I) - cont'd.:
2. Milliam Y. Bandy (Richard, I; John) - cont'd.:
(a) Thomas Bandy (Richard, I; John; Yilliam Y4.) - cont'd.:
(9) Sarilda Bandy, m. James Beavers. Tazewell County M. records:
"1 Dec 1887 - James Beavers, 22, s; m. Sarilda Bandy, 19, s;
groom born & residing in West VYirginia; bride born in Tazewell;
s/o James and Elizabeth Beavers; d/o Thomas & Lilly Bandy;
minister - Thomas S. Christian."
(10) Mary Belle Bandy, m. Joseph Reynolds.
Note: More than 1ikely these Beavers men who 1list their narents as
"James and Elizabeth Beavers" and were residents of McDowell
County, WV, were the sons of the James and Elizabeth Beavers
who are listed in Household €6/66, in the 1860 census of
McDowell County, Va (WV). (9ne must bear in mind at this point
that West Virginia became a state in 1863, and the part of
McDowell County that was taken from Tazewell was a part of
Virginia in 1860.) This listing for this James Beavers follows
in sequence from Archibald Barnett's household which was 64/64.
Archibald married Nancy Zeavers, a d/o Alexander Deavers and
Sary Rice. We believe that this Alexander and my Pobert Beavers
were probably brothers; Pobert having married Zatherine Harman,
a sister to Louisa Harman who married Thomas Christian, and a
daughter to “athias Harman, Sr. and Lydia [Skagqs] Harman. 1
am, also, about convinced that my Rachel Barnett who was the
second wife to Alexander 3eavers (s/o Pobert and Catherine), was
a daughter of this Archibald and Nancy [Beavers] Barnett. Since
this James is living so close to these Barnetts, I feel certain
that he was related in some way to them. I haven't taken the
time to follow through on this. I do know that this James ‘!,
Beavers married Elizabeth Yhitt on 3 “May 1850, in Tazewell, Va.
Since some of the 3andys married offsnrinqg of Alexander and
Elizabeth [Hankins] Beavers, I must noint out that this is the
same Alexander who married Rachel Barnett as his second wife in
1850. At this point, I miqght also bring to mind for the reader
the fact that Solomon 3andy married one Martha Rarnett in 1799 in
Botetourt. Cf course, the 3arnetts were found early in that
section of Virginia, also.
(b) James B. Bandy (Richard, I; John; ‘illiam H.):
b 16 June 1836 in Tazewell County, Virginia; m. 1) Nannie Christian;
and m. 2) ? .
(c) Joseph Bandy, m. Linnie Beavers. Tazewell County M. records:
"15 Oct 1876 - Joseph Bandy, 21, s; m. to Linna Beavers, 22, s; both
born in Tazewell; s/o Yilliam and Melly Bandy; d/o Thomas and Nancy
Beavers; minister - Thomas S. Christian (this Christian was a s/o
Thomas and Louisa '[llarman] Christian - my g.g. granparents -jsh)."
3. Richard Bandy, m. Elizabeth Henry, d/o William Henry, in Botetourt Co., Va.
7 Dec 1816 (Worrell's). No proof, but this Richard may be son of John BAndy
and Lucy Christian.
F. Mary Bandy (Richard, I):
m. Thomas Lewis (Information #rom Richard, I's will as recorded in Worrell's.)
G. Eliza Bandy (Richard, I):
m. Aquilla Greer. (Information from Richard, I{s will as recorded in Yorrell{s.
It is obvious that Aquilla was deceased at the time Richard, I, made his will
because Eliza is referred to as "relic" of Aquilla Greer.)
H. Sarah Bandy (Richard, I):
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H. Sarah Zandy (Richard, I) - cont'd.:
m. Benjamin Jordon. (Information from Richard, I's will as recorded in “lorrell's.)

I. Katy Bandy (Richard, I): : .
An infant at the time of Richard, I's will, and a daughter of Lucy Justice.

J. Martha Bandy (Richard, I ?):
m. Henry Vanover (son of Cornelius) on 1 June 1794, in Botetourt County. She is
listed as a daughter of Richard ('orrell's Early Marriages of Botetourt). I know
that Vivian Bandy listed her as a daughter of Thomas Bandy (s/o Richard, I), but
thos does present a contradiction. It should be re-checked. Vet, the time element
seems to suggest that it is more likely that she was a daughter of Richard, I, than
a daughter of Thomas Bandy, Sr.

K. Bandy researchers say that there were several other daughters. Of course, with
my finding the record of the Richard Bandy, I, will in Yorrell's, we have found
some of thbse daughters. It still makes me wonder if possibly Agnes Mastin might
have been one of those daughters whose record has been lost with time. True, that
Richard, I, did seem to name many - even a grandson - but, by 1795, Thomas and
Agnes Mastin were in Tennessee and well-removed from Botetourt County. It does
suggest the question, "!lhy did Thomas Bandy, Sr. decide to also remove his family
to Sumner County?" I know they were all seeking a better nlace to live with more
land, etc.; but one cannot forget that so many of these families moved together,
or followed each other. I have found evidence of that in my search of the Sigmon
family - their removal from Franklin County to places here in West Virginia and
elsewhere. It is amazing how they followed each other. However, the nossibility
does remain that Agnes Mastin could have been a sister to Richard C. Bandy's wife,
whose name I do not know.

* k k% Kk Kk k Kk k X Xk

I found other 3Bandy marriages in Yorrell's 1list of marriages in Botetourt Co., Va. I
shall 1ist them here for the benefit of those who might not be aware of these:

Patsy Bandy, d/o John Bandy, m. Hilliam Campbell, 20 Apr 1806.

Jane Bandy, d/o John Bandy, m. Hezekiah Brown 14 May 1807.

Martha Bandy, m. James Cornelius on 3 May 1799.

Susanna Bandy, d/o Richard S8andy, m. 2eter Feathers on 14 Sent 1813.

Elizabeth Bandy, Richard Bandy, surety, m. Daniel James 13 Oct 1801.

Polly 3andy, d/o John Bandy, m. Jonathan James 13 Oct 1801.

Lucy Bandy, m. George Monicle 9 Aug 1797.
* * *

* * * *

In Franklin County, Virginia, marriage records, one finds this listing:

Richard Bandy, m. Peqgy lright in Jan 1823, surety Solomon Wright. Arlene Cook says

that John C. Bandy, who married Sarah F. Wood, on 3 March 1845, surety Solomon Yright,

was the son of the foregoing Richard and Peggy.
* * * *

* *

It has been pointed out by the BANDY researchers that some of this data is speculative and
needs PROOF. Yet, as evidenced by quotes from various "sources,' much of this information
can be "taken to the bank." I remind those who may be reading this comnilation of this
family history on the BANDY family that it remains for those interested to ferret out the
missing links and thus obtain a complete history.

My interest in doing this was solely in the hopoes of finding a clue to lead me to the par-
ents of my ancestor, Thomas Christian. Of course, I always derive a certain satisfaction

in knowing that I miqht have been able to help others who are searching for their roots.
When I was asked to complete family group sheets for Richard Bandy, I's family, and I viewed
the data in the different letters which was not necessarily in order, but skipped from one
family to another, I decided it would be easier for me (and probably easier for others) if I
tired to put it in order. I am grateful to my contacts in the Bandy family, and others, for
the data they have shared with me. I hope this will repay them in some sl way. -Juanita.
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July 25, 1984

S\ Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

Mrs. Utsey sent some additional data to me after she received the mini-history
which I had put together on the BANDY family. I knew that it would be needed
by you to further the research which you have in mind on this connection with
the Bandy/Christian/Mastin families. Therefore, even though I was "knee-deep"
in work as a result of a visit from the grandchildren and John and Kathy, I
compiled the enclosed information. I hope that it will be helpful to you.

I know that it may be difficult to place in the proper section, but made an
effort to facilitate this for you, and others, the best that I could.

I do

I shall be anxious to have your thoughts on same.

I had another communication from the descendant of Henry James Hoover Reed

who Tives in Nevada. I believe that I told you that I reached her through a

query which she had placed in THE GENEALOGICAL HELPER. I now know what happened
to his first family - and now she tells me that the located him and the second
family in Rockbridge County, Buffalo District, in the 1900 census (Virginia, of
course). His second wife was Pheobe E. Cash (b. Sept 1868 in Va.) and they were
married in 1891. I believe that I told you that Mamma had told us that his

first wife was. Betty Cash. It now appears that Hannah Sansom was the first wife;
and Betty Cash the second wife. I have copies of some deeds from McDowell County
that I obtained some time ago. When I first received them, and without too much
scrutiny, I thought they were Uncle Henryis deeds. I now realize that they were
deeds of this Henry Reed. I dontt want to take the time now to do deeper research
on this problem. I want desperately to get the Sigmon history completed and ready
for print. However, I share this with you to let you know that some of these other
puzzles are falling into a position where they are better understood. I have a
1ist of this Henry Reed's (s/o John Wesley Reed and MNancy Christian) family that
was left in Minnesota. I can supply it, if you neéd it.

This contact "stumbled" onto Thomas Christian's "roll in the hay" and I will have

to give her what details that I have on it.. She says that in 1793, Thomas Christian
was fined $50.00 for fornication. Actually, the data which was sent to me (from the
original record) was that Thomas Masten covered this fine and it was for 50 pounds.

It is true that he seems to disappear from the Sumner County area then and we next

find him in Tazewell. Yet, the data which I have says that his "partner" in the

crime was one Betsy Strain - not Louisa Harman., Since Moses Christian was born about
that time, where does that leave us? Another indescretion with Louisa? To me, there
is an unexplained situation there with Moses - no one has come up with a reason why

he was not named with the others in the suit between the two families over the settlement
of Thomas's estate. This informant did say that she found Thomas Christian on the
Sumner County tax lists, following Thomas Masten, but with no property - she didn't
give a date. This informafit did say she dould not find the actual marriage record
for Henry Reed and Pheobe Cash - this date must have been supplied from something else.

(I've never done this before - please forgive - don't want to use another sheet.)

hope this material will be helpful.

Num. 1:18 - ". . .and they declared thein pedighees after thein families, by
thein fathens' houses, accornding to the number of names. . ."

Naternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes
Woodson (Last four not proven) : Hoover (?)
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ichara Bandy, 1 famlly h1story
as compiled July 2, 1984,

I have recently received some ddditional information from Mrs. Eileen Utsey of 0Oklahoma
City, 0K, and I feel that it is vital that this also be attached to the data which I
recently compiled on this family. I hone that you will be able to follow these comments
without too much difficulty and will include them with the proper section of the history.

On page #1, of the aforementioned history, please insert this data:

Mrs. Utsey gives a clarification as to the identity of the Henry Bandy mentioned

in Richard, I's will of 1795: "....said Richard twice within the body of the will
identified Henry Bandy as his grandson, the 2nd instance he stated 'grandson, Henry
Bandy, son of Ann Bandy, now wife of James Neighbors.' " Again, it is obvious that
Eileen had access to tEe oriqginal will, while I had to rely on Worrell's abstract
of same. (See Pg. #6, Item D - Solomon Bandy [Richard, 1]).

Mrs. Utsey further states: "A deed abstract from Franklin County records shows
that Elizabeth Bandy, wife of Richard Bandy, I, died after 1790 when they signed
with their marks for the sale of land in Franklin County, Virginia." Further:
“The land (100 acres in Botetourt County, Va.) purchased in 1786 by Richard BAndy
was sold by Richard Bandy and wife, Jane, in 1801 prior to their removal to Tenn-
essee. The 254 acres purchased in Botetourt County, Virginia, in 1788 by Richard
Bandy was obviously by the Richard Bandy, Sr., as that land was involved in the
dissolution of estate of said Richard Bandy, Sr., by son, Thomas."

Eileen says further: "I have copies of all 3andy deeds in Botetourt County, Virginia,
prior to 1833 when that land became a part of Roanoke County, Virginia. If one
studies all those deeds, the picture of sons, Thomas and Richard, and father, Richard
Bandy, Sr., very c]ear]yﬁgmerge."

On page #2, of the RichardrBandy, I, history, please insert this data:

Item No. 4 - Martha Bandy (Richard, I; Thomas Bandy, EF )Td E %?Eﬁa gkei)th1s lineage wrong

To be added: Botetourt County, Virginia, records show: "“artha Bandy, daugh-
ter of Thomas Bandy, married to denry Vanover, son of Cornelius Vanover, 7 .June
1794. Henry Vanover and Richard Bandy, surety on bond. Rev. Henry Vanover
-celebrated rites 8 (?) May 1794." Eileen says that she believes this Richard
Bandy was a brother of Martha's. Clearly this information is different from
the record in Worrell's and I believe we are safer in using it because of the
fact that Eileen obtained it difectly from the deouty clerk of said county and
thus would have been taken from the original record.

Eileen further stated: "Nancy Burngs Bandy (see Thomas Bandy, Sr., pg. 1 -

she was his second wife) was listed with Henry and Martha Vanover in the 1850
Tennessee Census." She believes, therefore, that one must assume that Samuel
Vanover and Jincy Vanover were twins - son and daughter of Martha Bandy Vanover.
See reference to these individuals on page #2, under Item No. 4 - Martha Bandy.)

Item No. 3 - Elizabeth Bandy (Richard, I; Thomas Bandy, Sr.):

It is thought that this Elizabeth died young - so says Eileen Utsey. Mrs. Utsey
has not done research on this descendant of Thomas BAndy, Sr., but received her
.data from a Bandy researcher in Texas. (I intend to pursue this further in hopes

of finding out more about the "Major Maston" Tisted as Elizabeth's husband.)

Item No. 1 - Cary Bandy (Richard, I; Thomas Bandy, Sr.):

A descendant is looking for the aporoximate date of Cary's removal from Franklin
County, Virginia, to Tennessee. She is a descendant of one of Cary's children - a
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On Page #2, of the Richard Bandy, I, history:

Item No. 1 - Cary Bandy - cont'd.:

daughter. Abstracts from deeds of Franklin County, Virginia, shows this
removal was definitely later than 1798. Children (the only one I know about):
(a) Mary Bandy, b 4 July 1795; m. John Thomoson in 1813, Smith County,
Tennessee. They moved to Greene County, I1linois.
Page #3, of the Richard Bandy, I, History:

Item B. - Thomas Bandy (Richard, I; Thomas Bandy, Sr):

"It is said that the Nancy Bandy, b 8 Feb 1811, was a daughter of Thomas
Bandy and Nellie Akers," says Eileen. This explains the Nancy Bandy
found listed in Thomas Bandy's pension file before the naming of the
Vanover twins, (See Pg. #2, No. 4 - Martha Bandy [Richard, 1].).

Item No. 5- Thomas Bandy (Richard, I; Thomas.Bandy, Sr.):
Thomas Bandy, Jr. and Nellie Akers were in Greene County, Kentucky in 1800
and moved on to Tennessee during that year - 1800. Additional children made
known to me by Eileen (These children are not in proper order - I only set
them down as they were brought to my attention. -jsh):
(c) Richard Bandy, b 1797 in Kentucky.

Page #4, of the Richard Bandy, I, history:

Item C - Richard C. Bandy (Richard, I):

Eileen gives further data on this individual: "In the will of Richard (C.) Bandy,

1815, Yilson County, Tennessee, said Richard Bandy identifies his children in this
manner: Wilchair (Wilshire), Parron (Perrin), Joseph, Solomon, Martha Cornelius,
Elizabeth James, Sally Srown, Jimmison, Richard and Epnerson. No wife mentioned.
Said Richard BAndy identified gqrandson, Edward BAndy." Eileen says that Edward's
father is not named, but she suspects that he was either the son of Solomon or
Joseph. Therefore, you, as the reader, must be guided by this when reading this
compilation. (See Pg. 4 - Item No. 1, for more data on this Edward.)

Since Martha Cornelius is named as a daughter in this will, it would be easy for
one to conclude that the Martha who married James Cornelius in 1799 was the daugh-
ter of Richard C. Bandy. (Record of this marriage: "Martha Bandy, m. James
Cornelius, 3 May 1799. Richard Bandy was surety on bond. No parentage mentioned.
Rev. Edward Mitchell celebrated rites as reported in statement filed 26 June 1799."
(Eileen didn't say, but I suppose she meant that this marriage also took place in
Botetourt County, Virginia.)

Obviously, we have moRe children to add to the list as Richard C. Bandy's issue:

5. Martha Bandy, m. James Cornelius.
6. Wilshire Bandy - purchased 1and in Davidson County, TN, in 1800. Ye was

on the 1804 Tax 1list of Wilson County, Tennessee.
7. Perrin Bandy - together with a William Bandy he was a witness to the will of
John Whitworth, Smith County, Tennessee in 1801. He was on the 1804 Tax
Tist of Wilson County, TN. He moved to Franklin County, I1linois.
Elizabeth Bandy, m. a James.

Sally 3andy, m. a Brown.
Richard Bandy - by 1820, he was in Sumner County, THN.

o oo
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On Page #4, of the Richard Bandy, I, history:

Item C. Richard C. Bandy (Richard, I):
Item No. 1 - Solomon Bandy (Richard, I; Richard C.)
(See pg. #4, Item 1 under C. Richard C. Bandy)
A. Solomon Bandy is found on 1804 Tax list of Wilson County, TN. By 1820
Solomon was in Sumner County, TN. He moved to Madison County, I1linois,
on 1840 census; but not on 1850 census there.

On Page #6 - of the Richard Bandy, I, history:

Item No. C~Richard C. Bandy:
Item No. 4 - Joseph Bandy:
Joseph Bandy appeared on the 1811 Sumner County, TH, tax list.

On page #5, of the Richard Bandy, I, history:
Item No. C.Richard C. Bandy:
Item No. 3 - Jimason/Jimmison/Jimerson Bandy:
He was in Sumner County, TN, by 1820.

On Page #6 of the Richard Bandy, I, history:

Item E - John Bandy (Richard, I):
Eileen: "in 1316, Botetourt County, Virginia, John and Lucy Bandy signed an

agreement wherein they stated that in return for their care for the remainder
of their lives their sons, George 3andy and John Bandy, Jr. would receive the
land upon which we live."

We, therefore, need to add two more children to the list of offspr1ng of
of John and Lucy [Christian] Bandy:

4. George Bandy.
5. John Bandy, Jr.

Now, Eileen threw me a "curve ball" by saying: "..... the Thomas Bandy who
married Nancy Craddock in 1806 was a son of George Bandy, both of whom moved
to Breckenridge County, Kentucky. Thomas married a second time in Kentucky to
Mahala Hardin." I believe that she is referring to George, the son of John
and Lucy. If so, this must be the "George who went to Kentucky," as mentioned
on pg. #1, Item A - George Bandy.
: * %

* * Kk Kk %

I now quote from Eileen Utsey with reference to the George Bandys:

"I know that the North Carolina George Bandy's descendants believe that their

George is a son of Richard Bandy, Sr. (I). Although the land which was given by
Richard Bandy to his son, George Bandy, was sold by George Bandy and Christina
Slinker Bandy in 1786, the sale was not finalized until December 1795 and then
recorded. I Rve the book "The Bandy Clan" by Allen 4i11 BAndy, Newton, NC, who is

a NC George Bandy descendant. I have observed that the name Richard Bandy was not
carried through in that family as it was in the Breckenridge County, Ky., George
Bindy family. I have copies (certified) of all Bandy records in Cumberland Co., VA.
The latest were lawsuits fuiled in 1774 by a George Bandy and continued to 1778, when
the court decision was rendered in his favor. In the August 25, 1755, Cumberland Co.,
Va., Court record wherein "Thomas and George Bandy, sons of Avy Bandy, were ordered
to be bound out by wardens of Southam Parish. I am inclined to suspect that Avy
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Bandy;was the widow of a deceased Bandy. But Yhom? There are no records to
identify another male Bandy other than George of the 1775 lawsuit.

* * % * % * * %

Eileen: "I do not know the parentage of the George Bandy who married Drusilla
Meador, daughter of Ambrose and Frankie Meador. George and Drusilla Bandy, about
1820, moved to Breckenridge County, Ky."

* * * * * *

Eileen: "I feel sure there is definitely a connection between your Agnes Mastin
and the Richard C. Bandy Family."

Juanita: Since Richard C. Bindy's children were named in his will, we must assume,
then, that Agnes was a sister to one of the Bandy brides of a Bandy son.

k k k k k k k k k %

In answer to my question as to why Thomas Bandy, Sr. removed to Tennessee from Virginia,
(See pg. #9- Item K.) she cited the dates, which I have given under the various sections
for these individuals, and one finds the earliest being ca 1800. We must bear in mind
that Thomas Mastin had removed to the "territory South of the Ohio River" ca 1785. He
followed his friend, Daniel Smith, to the Cumberland area. He was chosen sheriff of
Davidson County, TN, &n June, 1785 - ‘the first sheriff. Uhen Sumner County was organized
in 1787, he was, again, chosen as sheriff; and in 1804-13808, he was again chosen sheriff
of that county. So, we see, that he and Agnes (if she were a Bandy relative - and I
believe that she was) were in this area much earlier than the oneg who came ca 1800. Yet,
I believe with my having asked the question was to answer it - A relative had preceded
them to the area, and they had followed.

* k k k k k Kk Kk %k

I wish that I had been in possession of this data when I compiled the first mini-history
of the Bandy tribé. I know that this is dis-jointed, but sincerely trust that the reader
will be able to put it together. I am so very grateful to Eileen for this additional data
which she has shared with us. It is my wish that it will be helpful to all.

Juanita Halstead
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September 2, 1984

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North lWestwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

Thank you for your letter of August 21, 1984. I shall, of course, be
interested in your comments on the Bandy/Christian/Mastin family con-
nections. I have also shared this data with others and awiting further
comment from them.

Yes, I do know Edith McGhee Sigmon and have a copy of her book. I tried

to encourage her to take more time in collecting her data, but she seemed
to be anxious to get it into publication. At one point, she suggested that
we work together; however, I onted to do my research and writing alone.

She needed more research on some of. her subjects. I won't say more other
than she has seen it necessary to make several corrections and mail to
various ones who have bought her book. She is a very gracious person and
was most hospitable to us when we visited with her at Ferrum.

I am still working on my history of the family. At this point, I am making
additions which have recently been sent to me; I nlan to research one branch
of the family a little more carefully before going to print; I plan a complete
re-write; and then an index will have to be made. This gives you some idea
of the work ahead of me - it will some time yet before it will be ready for
circulation. However, I have started to explore possibilities for a publisher
in order to know the direction which I want to follow in printing.

Best wishes,

(Mrs. Housten Halstead)

Num. 1:1F - ", . .and they declared thein pedigrees after thein families, by
thein fathens' houses, acconding to the number of names. . ."

Naternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes
Woodson (Last four not proven) Hooven (?7)
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October 18, 1984

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 MNorth Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

I am enclosing a check for $7.50 for the January and July, 1983 issues of the CHRISTIAN
FAMILY CHRONICLES. I enjoyed going through them; but, of course, there isn't really
too much additional in them about our particular branch of the Christian family for

the simple reason that this "stone wall" as to the parentage of our Thomas Christian
seems to be one that not even Mary Ingles {with all of her determination and agility

in climbing the Palasaides in Giles county) would have been able to conquer. I haven't
quite given up, as yet; but the "will" is not as acute as it once was. Right now, I
feel that I must devote much of my time to getting this Sigmon history into print and
that is a whale of an undertaking. : o

I shall write to Mrs. Hester Hodges of Verdunville and share with her my thoughts about
her husband's Mastin Christian who was born in 1854 - April. I believe that it is

quite possible that this Mastin was a son of Thomas's son, Mastin, who was dead at the
time of the filing of the Bi11 of Complaint of Christian vs. Christian. Mastin's

children are named, viz: William; Ruth, wife of Jas. Y. Low; Nancy, wife of Noah Birch-
field); Addison; Daniel; Hiram; Thomas; Moses; Mastin; Nathan; and Lovace - the six Tlast
of whom were infants. This would mean that: Lovace, Nathan, Mastin, Moses, Thomas, and
Hiram were underage. Since this action was filed in 1855, this fits the picture exactly.
More than this, in 1862, there is also a record on file in the Tazewell County Court
records in which one Thomas B. Christian is mentioned as being the guardian of one

Mastin Christian. I shall elucidate: "To the Worshipful County Court of Tazewell County:
The undersigned one of the commissioners of said county court hereby make (something didn't
copy here) of the doings of Thomas B. Christian , guardian of Mastin Christian infant, his
(another item failed to copy) in the manner following to-wit: Thomas B. Christian -

To amt. from MRS. MARY CHRISITAN's estate $43.50 - Amt. brot. forward - by amt. paid
Spotts and Co.; to rents of lands for 1858-9 (first year) $69.00 - by amt. paid Shroud &
Co. - several interst items follows this - then: To note on John Christian, $30.00 -°
Those first amounts were debits; then some credits are listed, viz: “Amt. pd. Thomas
Christian; James L. Walker; Levicie Christian, Taxes 1857; Clerk's ticket. After this,

we have this: "So that the said Thomas B. Christian, guardian owes the heirs of his
(another place where it failed to copy - this may be important enough to ask for a

better copy) has died the sum of $107.70 with interest thereon from the 19th day of Feb
(another blank) my hand this 19th day of February 1862 - James P. Kelly." At bottom:

"A settlement of Thomas B. Christian, guardian of Mastin, orphan (a blank) of this court having
been filed in this office over thirty from (blank) name was ordered to be recorded."

In view of this, I would hardly think that Thomas B. would have been appointed as a
guardian if Mastin were his child. If this is Mastin's Mastin, by this time ke would
have been 8 years of age and still in the need of a guardian. Too, since the Bill of
Complaint was filed in 1855, if he were Mastin's son, he would have been close to a
year old. I couldn't find a date for Thomas's Mastin's death, but it could have been

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared theirn pedighees after thein families, by
thein fathens' houses, accornding to the numbern of names. . ."

pqtrrnal Surnames : flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes
Woodson (Last four not proven) Hoover (7)
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just prior to the filing of this complaint. The order of naming the infants left
in Mastin's family doesn't necessarily mean that that is the order of their ages.
Too, isn't it also possible that the "Thomas" who is named as a son of Mastin's
might have been this "Thomas 3." Certainly worth investigating.

One thing which this document pertaining to the guardianship of Mastin by Thomas 3.
tells us is that Mary Christian had died by 1862 - so she possibly lived ca 1C years
after the demise of Thomas.

The documents which I have in my files on Thomas Christian are these: I have the
complete file on Christian vs. Yray - the dispute over the Tand in Tazewell County
(the Sinking Waters property where the old home was): I have a copy of all of his
land grants which I obtained from the Y.Va. Auditon's Office (I found these listed in
Sim's Index by Edgar B. Sims); I have the Hezekiah Whitt pension file in which Thomas
made a deposition in support of Hezekiah's claim (this is the file in which Thomas
made the statement that he had been orphaned and "raised by Capt. Thomas Mastin");
I have a copy of the "gift" deed of property to John W. Reed and Nancy from Thomas
Christian and Mary, his wife (Mary released her dower rights in this case):; I also
—---"have a copy of the "gift" deed of property to Daniel Christian from Thomas Christian
and Mary (Daniel's property was on the Sinking Springs tract - John 4. Reed's and
Nancy's was the property at Crain Creek which later became the place known as the
"01d Reed Home Place"); a copy of the aforementioned guardianship data in re Mastin
and Thomas B. Christian; I have most of the Montgomery County documents with
reference to Nathaniel and Jane Christian; as well as some other Christian documents
which I don't suppose are relevant to our Thomas Christian. Of course you know that
I have the documents from Sumner County also.

In the Hezekiah Whitt file, one finds a deposition made by Lyles Dolesberry. This man
had always intrigued me for this reason: he had a daughter who married a Reed. I
haven't been able to put my finger on anything tangible in this case, but I do feel
that there is something significant here which we are missing. Too, I feel that it is
highly relevant that Thomas Mastin bought a tract of land from Rachel and James Skaggs
in Montgomery County (I have copy of this also). It proves to me that these families
knew each other -and well, I might add. Keep in mind, here, if you will, that Thomas
Christian married Louisa Harman, d/o Mathias Harman, Sr. and Lydia Skaggs. There are
those of us who believe (but have not proved, as yet) that Rachel and James were the
narents of Lydia, Henry, Moses, and the rest of these brothers and sisters. I have
wondered, but haven't attempted to find the record, where Thomas Christian and Louisa
Harman married. I do know that for a time Mathias and Lydia were in Fleming County,
Ky.; we know that Mathias was among those who founded Harman's Station near what is
now Paintsville, Ky. 4e know that Moses, brother of Lydia, was in Greene County, Ky.
le know that Greene County was known as the "Skin House" for these Long Hunters -
Mathias and his brother-in-law, Henry Skaggs, being among some of the better known
Long Hunters. One only has to look at the map to see that one of the traces into
Tennessee went through Greene county. It really "blows my fuse" to know as much as I
do about these people and still not to be able to find out the thing about them which
we need to know the most.

I find it interesting to find out that Adam Harman (father of Mathias, Sr.) figured in
the rescue of Mary Ingles when she escaned from the Indians and made her torturous trip
back to her home in Draper's Meadows; also, to know that when Jenny Wiley escaped from
the Indians that she made her way back to Harman's Station (across the river from there)
and that Henry Skaggs, the women in the fort, and later Mathias Harman, Sr. helped to
rescue her and help her to return to her home in Tazewell. It is said that the Indians
really wanted Mathias (his cabin was supposed to have been across the creek in Tazewell
from the Wileys) and they got Jenny instead. But, I digress.

Incidentally, Edgar B. Sims was our 8uditor when I worked at the State House in the

Department of Probation and Parole; his daughter, Roanne, was working in the same depart-
ment at that time.



. #3- Agnes Pearlman - October 18, 1984

Arlene Cook sent me another "volume" of data on the 3ANDYS. However, I couldn't find
anything of significance to help our cause. I did find one things which was of parti-
cular interest to me: Some of the Sigmons in MNorth Carolina married into the Bandy

family there. However, I have never been able to find the 1link between the North Carolina
Sigmons and our Franklin County, Virginia, Sigmons.

One thing more, Agnes, I am just not ready to concede that your contention that"Phoebe
Christian Christian" might have been an inadvertant repetition of this last name. I
gave me reasons for my deduction and conclusion on this in the Bandy material which I
sent to you. This was used in evidence. Had that been incorrect, I feel that it would
have been indicated as such. It is too clearly written and the names which followed
were very exact. I still maintain that she was a Christian and married a Christian. It
remains for us to find her husband. Right now, I must spend more time on my Sigmon
research. I am sure that, as things come to my mind and I encounter more evidence, I
will "come up for air" and come forth with my "two cents" again.

Again, I do thank you for sending the CHRONICLES to me. I shall be anxious to know
more about your thoughts on the BAndy material, if, and when, wu have the time to write.

Warmly,
! ﬁ/\
(Mr . Housten Halstead)






Ve

Juanita Sipman Halstead & Saunders Addifian Srntt Depnt, M 255E0

October 28, 1984

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

I finally was able to obtain a copy of Mildred Tucker Hardcastle's DAR application

in which she uses our Thomas Mastin as her Revolutionary War ancestor. I did not
obtain this from her; but through another source. I know that you are familiar with
Yantis' ARCHIVES OF THE PIONEERS OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA, and that she quotes
from Mrs. Hardcastle's information.

You will notice her lineage as set forth in this application, and it all seems quite
plausible. Notice that she 1ists Elizabeth Mastin's marriage as having taken place

in 1806--this would have been four years before the death of Thomas Mastin and ca

16 years before the death of Agnes Mastin. Since Mastin's will was made in 1808,

and Agnes' will was made ca 1820, I,again, have to ask the question: Why was she not
named in either of these two wills? Notice, too, that Elizabeth died in 1845 in Warren
County, Kentucky This county being almost directly north of Sumner County with just
one county in Kentucky between - again, I say, this makes sense. What does seem"
strange (and I suppose that could be accounted for by the fact that Capt.M dstin

was often away from home for extended per1ods on these military campaigns) that Eliza-
beth was born 19 years after their marriage in 1773. I wonder where this marriage
record was found? She mentions "source" records as being Bible record. Was this mar-
riage found therein? She mentions DAR No. 134687 - John Carpenter on page 3 of this
application; her application carrying No. 134687 plus 445. 4ould it help us to make
an attempt to obtain a copy of this application? She also mentions Thomas Mastin's
will and, if she had a copy of same, I am sure that she would have found just what we
did--unless there was a subsequent will about which we know nothing????? I am interest-
ed in the Deed dated 1796 bet. Thomas Masten of Summer Co., Tn. and James Fugate of
Bourbon County, Ky; the land in Russell County, Va., being a grant to Thomas Mastin in
1785; and the deed of Garrett Lowrey to John F. Carpenter in 1820 (the date of Agnes
Mast1n s will), in Warren County, Ky. I know that Thomas Mastin bought land in
Montgomery County, Va.,frfom James and Rachel Skaggs in 1773 (date he is supposed to
have married Agnes) - I have a copy of this. This tract of land contained 78 acres.
This transaction was witnessed by William Christian, Wm. Ingles, and Stephen Trigg.

I believe that this transaction is a good indication that this James and Rachel Skaggs
were the parentsof our brood of Skaggses. I also have a copy of the grant in which
Thomas Mastin was allowed 50 acres of land "under the King of Great Britain's pro-
clamation of 1763 for military services..... " This was received in 1779,; also in
Montgomery County, Va. This was for "Military service performed by him as a soldier
in the late war between Great Britain and France according to the terms of the King
of Great Britain's proclamat1on .a certificate which duly proven is received into
the land Office....." I also have a copy of a plat which was laid off for Thomas
Mastin in Fincastle County for 337 acres of land on the head of Spring of Meadow
Creek, a branch of New River by virtue of an order of council of the 16th of Dec 1773,
and this was recorded on 27 April 1774 - signed by Francis Smith and Wm. Preston.

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedignees after thein 5am4£4e4 by
the&n fathens' houses, accondLng to the number of names. .

aternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes
Woodson (Last four not proven) Hooven (?)



#2- Agnes Pearlman- October 28, 1984

I also have a copy of a deed in which Thomas Mastin, of Sumner County, sold to one
Peter Hansbrough of the same county, for $500.00, a parcel of land containing 505
acres of land being in Sumner County on the north side of the Cumberland River...
This transaction took place in 1796.

I may now attempt to obtain copies of these land transaactions which she had outlined
in her DAR application to see if any names are "spelled out" which might be hlpful
to us in this search. Of course, these other sources such as the VAG. Mag. of History
and Biography are well-known and many of us have looked at them from time to time.

The thing which "bugs" me the most about this application, however, is the fact that,
while she does cite Thomas Mastin's will, she neglects to mention the cont@M#§ therein
which,we both know, do not mention heirs as far as children are concerned - only Daniel
Smith and Agnes Mastin are mentioned. 4Yhen Agnes died, she had nothing to Teave except
her "crops and a few household articles" which were alloted to "my belovd nephew"
Jemirson Bandy. One can't help but wonder why this daughter was not mentioned by
either of them. I know why Daniel Smith was"given the land" because Daniel Smith's
will (a copy of which I also have) states beyond any doubt that he had bought the land
from Thomas Mastin and that Agnes Mastin was to live thereon during her lifetime.

I tell you the truth: I have been around this barn so many times that I am beginning
to meet myself on the way back. I drop this puzzle in your lap now for you to
wrestle with for a time.

Best wishes,,

(Mrs. [H. Housten Halstead)

Enclosure/ Hardcastle DAR application.

P.S. When I wrote to Mrs. Hardcastle and mentioned my findings, I had nothing further
from her.
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APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP TO THE NATIONAL SOCIETY
OF THE

DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION

WASHINGTON, D. C.

g e ‘- State 7/'?'/I/I7/_/-/’/ 22

City W/ 7 %A%M/

/ - &
5 452; 7 Name of Chapter de%;z//{ /64(’[7/2&7
National Number../ e/ .
(Miss~or Mrs.) m/_,/o// (//,a//&/ Mo L@dj’&

(First name) Middle or Maiden name) ;(Last name)
Wife & WldOW 0 Dlvorced O Z/&mmz/_, l[ZLm W

) j%g/f / M ’ /o /
Residence Ldld2 W e 7 A

DESCENDANT OF

T A pora )WJM/’

The undersigned have mvestlgated and approved the applicant and her

application.
Wildinh Guetst, Waedoastl (o o g )
i Chaplt%_ggent :
ﬁ/xﬂﬁwﬂuﬁww 1965 Chlz/p;r R;;Zt/mr.

$1900  AUG 16 1968

Application, duplicate, and Fees received by Treasurer General

Application and duplicate received by Organizing Secretary GeneraL_t\Q_Gﬁ.l 9 '"?"5"3
Application and duplicate recelved by-Registrar General. AUG 1 6 1988

Application verified and approvpd P DEC 5 1959
w.wx/g%;;‘l_; oz ij
R Registrar General.

Accepted by the National Board of Management ‘ , 19

Recording Secretary Géneral.

Endorsement for membership at large: .

State Regent.

Nominated and recommended by the two undersigned members of the
Society in good standing, to whom the applicant is personally known. Endorsers
must be of same Chapter; if joining At Large, of the same State.

ENDORSED IN HANDWRITING BY

Name..... Name °
Residence Residence
Chapter. Chapter. |

When filled out and properly endorsed, the application must be forwarded to the Treasurer General,
NSDAR, 1776 D St., N.W., Washington, D. C. 20006, with the necessary fee and dues. When approved
by the Natnonal Board one copy will be returned to the Registrar of the Chapter or to the individual,
if joining At Large, and the other will be filed with the National Society. The application, information

thereon, and supplementary data become the property of the National Society.
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yéars and upwards, hereby apply for membershlp in the Society by right of lineal }

descent in the following line from C///D Lt T g, B Leradine
~ who was born mm,\Z/M/7éf’?M (0 difr.on the....]....day of LESZ ... 174«2

and died m_ﬂ;skcw/n/ W@%/l/ on the... 2 day of 0. 15 10
His place of residence durmg the Revolution was. ﬂ/mM//mf’ G, , Z :

(Please give all dates by numerals, month first, and given na’r]nes in full)

I am the daughter of

1
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3. The said /95111(/// % V’Mnﬁﬁﬁ/ was the child of

on nd his (first or ) wife
Chyna Jil pQJ,UM/VV born on2.—=/—/ 51 & at_(Warter 80, ;e .
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6. Thesaid : was the child of
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died at on_____ and his (first or ) wife
born on at
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7. The said was the child of
born on at "
died at : on... and his (first or | ) wife
born on at
died at on married on
8. The said ' was the child of
born on at
‘died at : on and his (first or ) wife
born on at
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10. The said . ' was the child of

born on..- at
died at on and his (first or ) wife
i born on at
' died at on... married on

REFERENCES FOR LINEAGE

Give National Numbers of e €. ; grandmotherm__m_ ....... ; or
any other close relatives credited . -his ancestor.— ...

Give below Authorities, published or unpublished, covering all names, dates,
places and connections between generations in this line from the grandparents
through the generation of this Revolutionary ancestor. Send one certified,
attested or photostatic copy of each piece of unpublished data. Clte pubhshed'
authorities by title, author, edition, volume and page.

,(sLﬂ’//@?W /37%5’7}1%/@///&1/ v .
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ﬁﬂfﬁé P27~ /’770 MWWJV’fQW%i@
,&W ./Z@,, A,M WWZ 21,‘4,25

kz‘«/v/7?’5/v 2 78 asnéo,

Qud, e ﬁefw@‘]%}?/w%‘ u/%ﬂﬁ [-R I/FRT,
LJ V/VUW av . [7&7

JaZad 17 /: < -

lee, if possible, the following data: My Revolutionary ancestor was married

(1) to _ at.—— : , 1
(2) to at ,1

(3) to at 1

CHILDREN OF REVOLUTIONARY ANCESTOR

(By each marriage, if married more than once)

Names . Datesof Birth  To Whom Mamed noting if
, Married more than once

’ - /4 - s - - e
mgé’Z{é&rZAm .-«[,,»J.&..Q.._../Z,ZZ / o4 7 . Yo nz/} A2 P
....... ﬁ/.f//*;zmmg,zzzzzlw
I was born on at
married on at by.
to -who was born on

Divorced on at
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ELIGIBILITY CLAUSE f

v “Any w. . Jligible for membership in the National Socie., > Daughters of
the American revolution who is not less than eighteen years of age, and who is descended
from a man or woman who, with unfailing loyalty to the cause of American Independence,
served as a sailor, or as a soldier or civil officer in one of the several Colonies or States, or in
the United Colonies or States, or as a recognized patriot, or rendered material aid thereto;
grovxded1 ghe applicant is personally acceptable to the Soclety (Constitution, Article III,

ection ’

*Marriage in every instance in this paper means legal and lawful marriage.
Date of marriage may be substituted for dates of birth and death where such date proves
the soldier to have been living during the Revolution and of a suitable age for service.
(Note: Resolution adopted by the twenty-fourth Continental Congress:
Descendants of polygamous marriage are not acceptable as members of this Society. )

ANCESTOR’S SERVICES

My ancestor’s services in assisting in the establishment of American Inde-
pendence during the War.of the Revolution were as follows:

%M MWW\L% -z WM
ﬁ v/ L(/ﬂ/&/VMg:VV Co . Z . Il %

“The said_.. F%//WLM Naaltrn”
is the ancestor who assisted in establishing é)nerlcan Independence, while act-
ing in the capacity of @/;/ﬂﬂmfu :

\

Give references by volume and page to the documentary or other authorities

for—MILITARY RECORD: Where reference is made to unpublished or inacgessible
records of service, the applicant must ﬁle the official copy. /é %

o - Weall: ~ 5 ’Wa Mm %
Vol_// p,e%t_.%:».%7 % /w o MWM’
Vol waﬁww Ineliss Gl o mev
M!}U/ﬁf /'7/‘ 3/‘ %aétm " . 7m€fM<M/€bfé‘/M/

7\17.” It M/{/m?vﬁv . %/M’V‘/w /W \émmyw7£/

i« Foats Argnolil TUMW\’W e %/’e"f” ¢ harne Yeslint,
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o «Tbe_followmg form of acknowled fnent is required: 7c H g7 vz

Applicant further says that the% LA s %w/k/z/
(name of ancestor from whom eligibility is derived) is the ancestor mentioned in

the foregoing application, and that the statements herembefore set forth are true
to the best of her knowledge and belief. -

The applicant also pledges allegiance to the United States of Amerlca and
agrees to support its Constitution. This applies to applicants for membership
within the United States of America and its territories.

(Signature of Applicant)Z4 ,5,/@7/; %Zo&’ﬂ/o/éb

(Fxrst name) (Middle or Maiden name) (Last name)

: Subscrlbed and sworn to before me af/ ‘Y’%/Ml é‘/«'lz AV 7 ")— ’
(CityY (Styte)

this o 7 day of 1 ﬂb'ﬁ—‘l/ : D /76(?
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Juanita Sigman Halsiread F Saunders Aﬂditinn Sentt Depnt, W 25560
November 13, 1984

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North {estwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

I purposefully held back on answering your letter of October 24 in order to take the
enclosed copy of the Thomas B. Christian document about which I told you to have a copy
made for you. I have checked in red the part which I believe indicates the need to

ask for another copy to see if they can pick up what was cut off in making the first
copy. You will note that it says: "....of the doings of Thomas B. Christian Guardian
of Mastin Christian infant his..... in the manner following to wit:" Obviously, his
relationship to Mastin is named, but it was not picked up by the copier. Also note
after the itemized accounts, it is said: "So that the said Thomas B. Christian Guardian
owes the heirs of his ne..... " T agree, it would appear that nephew would be the
relationship which is named. A better copy is needed. I do believe that it is an
important factor to note that evidently this Mastin had been an heir of Mrs. Mary
Christian. Since Thomas died in 1854, and this guardianship account mentions "to rents
of lands for 1858-9 (first year), it suggests that Mary might have lived until at Teast
1858-9 or the latter part of 1860, at least. I have never tried to find out the date
of her demise. This copy is yours for whatever it is worth to you.

I certainly would not attempt to argue which Mastin is which--I haven't been all that
interested in pursuing the Mastins--I just know that they are found many times over.

Which 1I,again, feel is worthy of note--whatever our Thomas Christian's relationship was
(or was not) to the Mastins, he certainly made an impact on the family for many generations
after he was gone from this vale of tears. It would appear that following the tracks of
these Mastins is almost as difficult as following the tracks of all of those Thomas
Christians. I leave that to others--I only offer to assist, if I think I might be able

to do so.

I agree with your thoughts about the Thomas Mastin who supposedly was the ancestor of
Mrs. Hardcastle. I cannot but conclude that she inadvertently latched onto the wrong
Thomas Mastin. This will take some unraveling--I doubt that we would ever convince her
otherwise. Uhen I can find the time, I do want to attempt to obtain copies of those
deeds which she mentioned to see what names might be found thereon.

Today, I took some negatives to the photographer who does my copy work on old photographs.
Theet’ are of Rachel Christian and my mother, Rachel Jane Reed, and a copy of one of

mamma which I particularly liked. The original pictures had faded and, therefore, did

not copy as well as I would have liked. The one of mamma and Rachel Christian was on an
old tintype that was the worse for the wear. - I am hoping, though, that it will be useable.
I have also asked Elsa (my sister) to have a copy made of a group picture of grandmother
and grandfather's family--Amanuel and Robina Reed. It is an excellent picture, and, of
course, grandfather was a son of John Wesley and Nancy [Christian] Reed. When I obtain
these pictures, I shall send them forthwith. You may use them if you wish; if you do not

wish, you may return them to me. Thanks for your thoughts. Warm1y,<;z;4~;g,/
“

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedignrees after theif /families, by
thein fathens' houses, accornding to the number of names. . ."

faternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes
Woodson (Last four not proven) _ _ . Hoover (7)












SURNAMES:

Laternal:

Sigmon
Hale
Huff
Jones
Hill
Linus
Price
Bagby
Shores

(La Shores)
Van Meter
Du Bois
Bodine
Blanchan
Hendrickson
Crocheron

Maternal:

Reed
Beavers
Rice
Bamnett
Christian
Harman
Skaggs
Hoover (?7)

JUANITA SIGMON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

30 March 1996

My Agnes Pearfman
2001 Nonth Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dean Agnes,

1 am sonny that 1 have been 50 Long Ain heplying to yourn Letter of
February 20, but distractions here have brought about this delay.
1 do hope that Carl is much Amproved by now.  As you say, none of
us will be nineteen again [ 1 can't say that 1 would want to be),
1 am feeling better than when 1 Last wrote, but 1 stilL have some
Amproving to do. What 1 went through took a Lot out of me besides
the kidney stone,

We have experienced a great Loss and sonrow since 1 Last wrote,

Our great grandson of 6 months of age died of SIDS the Last of
February, We werne and are vuy distraught over this. He was such
a nice baby-~seemingly growing and developing 50 well., Our grand-
daughten has been 50 upset over this; but Lately she seems to be
hand€ing it betten than at §iwst. She is a wonderful mother--her
children get the best of care and 1 have tired to reassure hei akong
these Lines,

David Stewart did wiite to me and sent me some charts, etc. 1 have
sent to him a good bit of the material notes which 1 have compiled
through the yeans. 1 don't know 4if we will be able to find a con=
nection on not. 1 keep telling myself that none of our Chiistians

had the name of Benjamin on Gilbert. We do have amlsrael, William

and Nathan; which causes me fo Lean more toward those Chiistian gamily
branches, 1 doubt that T will be around, though, %o see the puzzle
finally solved. (Noft that 1 am packing my bags-to go, mind you but

I just feel that ityone of those puzzles where the answer has been
Rost in the pages of time,] David seems to be a go-getter and youngen,
50 pernhaps he will follow through in his research,

Yes, 1 do believe that many times children of gt manriages often
assumed the name 0f the husband of the second mawiage. T know that
my John Wesley Reed was also found in the necords as John Hoover.

0§ course, we have situations such as this today. When my oldest niece
nemannied in AMlington, VA., hen ginks took the name of her second
husband--in fact, he adopted them. The §inst husband died.

1 do hope that you all are well. Keep in touch,

WWZCLLM
)

Num. 1:18 - *

. . . and they declared their pedigrees after their families, by their faﬂkers‘ﬁot&sc, according to the number of names ...~



HAgnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood AAvenue, Santa oIna, California 92706

Apait 2, 1996

Ma. fuanita Sigmon Halsteaa
6 Saunders Addition
Scolt Depol, Weal Virginia 25560

QWM&MMWWWWWMW&MG{WMOIW
gueal-grandson pom SIDS, That ia an especially difficult siluation for parents and other
membera of the family. Muck progresa haa been on finding the cauae, bul ther ia o4l a bng
way b go in that rgard.

Like you, J'm beginning to think J will not [; Christian anceslora in
miased records! ‘

Do beepp in louch, and you may be swne J will bt you bnow i J make any discoverica.

Sincerely,

@ 100% Recycled Poper





